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Chairman’s Statement (Continued)
EERBE®E

INTRODUCTION

Due to the impacts of the global financial tsunami, global economies
have been affected to different extents. Facing the crisis, the
Company timely adjusted our operating directions, resulting in
turnover of approximately RMB819.4 million, representing a year-on-
year decrease of approximately 12.4%; and consolidated net loss
of approximately RMB21.1 million, which is mainly attributed to the
to a lump sum write-off of the intangible assets, fixed assets, rental
deposits paid, provision for closure costs and reversal of operating
lease rental in relation to two loss making stores amounting to
approximately RMB40.9 million. In addition, we have made changes
to the operating floor areas of some of our stores in response to
the change in operating model. By this, the sales of these stores
have been partly affected during the renovation period and we have
incurred additional amortization costs for the renovation costs.
Moreover, the operating results have been adversely affected by
the aftermath of the financial tsunami. All in all, we have incurred
consolidated net loss for the year.

Despite the net loss in 2009, the Group’s overall financial position
remains healthy. Therefore, the Board of Directors is still optimistic
towards the Group's long-term prospects.
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Chairman’s Statement (Continued)
EERWRE®E)

Market Overview

2009 was a particularly challenging year for all economies and
industries around the world. Although suffering from the financial
tsunami, China’s GDP still increased by 8.7% as compared with last
year. Total retail sales of consumer goods for the year amounted
to RMB12,534.3 billion, representing a year-on-year increase of
15.5% and a drop in growth rate of 6.1% lower as compared
with last year, among which the sales of consumer goods in
wholesale and retail sectors was RMB10,541.3 billion, representing
an increase of 15.6%. The Chinese government resumed its
aggressive fiscal policy and proposed to invest RMB4,000 billion in
the next two years to implement ten policies to expand domestic
demand, which is unprecedented in terms of scale and efforts. The
various economic stimulation policies introduced by the Chinese
government are aimed at addressing the financial crisis and to bring
new opportunities for economic development.

Prospects

Looking forward, China’s economy will continue to sustain robust
growth. Following up with the structural adjustment factors on the
Macro economic policy, the Chinese government will focus on the
highly labour intensive servicing industry, including the retailing and
wholesaling businesses. The further development in this industry will
help absorption of the labour force which in turn will promote social
stability.

The Directors believe that both opportunities and challenges await
ahead, and the department store retail sector will compete and
develop in a more comprehensive and fair market environment. In
2010, the Group will stringently follow the direction of State policy,
emphasizing on “stability” for its business development, to establish
sales networks by sectors, enhance regional competitive edge and
lower operation costs. While adequately accelerating the pace for
expansion of its retail outlets, the Group will put more emphasis
on the establishment of information system and the building of
human resources, attracting talented professionals, strengthening
staff training and improving review and appraisal systems, so as
to ensure the smooth implementation of the strategic plans of the
Group.

On behalf of the Board, | would like to express my sincere
appreciation to all staff for their dedication and contribution to the
Group, and would like to express my gratitude to all shareholders,
business partners, and valuable customers for their utmost support
to the Group.

Zhuang Lu Kun
Chairman
Shenzhen, the PRC

8 April 2010
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Biography of Directors and Senior Management

SEZNEEBEEABSHE

DIRECTORS

Executive Directors

Mr. Zhuang Lu Kun ($FE3#), aged 49, is the founder, executive
Director and the chairman of the Group. He is responsible for the
overall management, strategic planning and major decision-making
of the Group. Mr. Zhuang is the father of Mr. Zhuang Xiao Xiong.
Mr. Zhuang has over 10 years of experience in the retail industry. He
had served as a council member of F1 B %544 & (China General
Chamber of Commerce) and a deputy chairman of ‘®YITTERE
(Shenzhen Chamber of Commerce). Mr. Zhuang graduated from &
HITHERT (Guangdong Administrative and Management College)
majoring in modern management in July 1999, and obtained
the Master of Business Administration of senior management
from the Sun Yat-sen University (1L X28). He also received the
award of ERAE L ERETEER (‘Paragon of Work” of Guangdong
province) in May 2003 and the award of Z2H@E 8 TEFRE
%% (Outstanding Staff Care Private Ownership Entrepreneur)
in September 2006. Mr. Zhuang has served the Group for over 10
years.

Mr. Zhuang Pei Zhong (3511 8), aged 48, is an executive Director
and the chief financial officer of the Group. He is responsible for the
financial accounting and product category management function
of the Group. Mr. Zhuang obtained an undergraduate diploma in
financial accounting from Guangdong Radio and Television University
(BEREFEEHRAKZ) in 1990. Mr. Zhuang pursued advanced studies
in management in Sun Yat-Sen University. Mr. Zhuang joined the
Group in August 1995 and has over 10 years of experience in the
retail industry. Mr. Zhuang was accredited senior membership
of the International Profession Certification Association and the
membership of the China Association for Employment Promotion in
2008. Mr. Zhuang has served the Group for over 10 years.

Mr. Gu Wei Ming (B&788), aged 41, is an executive Director and
the chief procurement officer of the Group. Mr. Gu received high
school education in the PRC. He joined the Group in August 1997
and has approximately 10 years of experience in the retail industry.
He is responsible for the procurement management of the Group.
Mr. Gu has served the Group for over 10 years.

Mr. Zhuang Xiao Xiong (§t/)M#), aged 27. Mr. Zhuang obtained
from the University of Luton, United Kingdom a bachelor of arts
degree in business administration in 2005 and a master of science
degree in finance and business management in 2006. Mr. Zhuang
is the son of Mr. Zhuang Lu Kun. He joined the Group as full
time member in 2006 and is responsible for the overall operation
management of the Group. Mr. Zhuang has served the Group for
over 3 years.
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Biography of Directors and Senior Management (Continued)
EERaEERABBERG

Independent non-executive Directors

Mr. Chin Kam Cheung (#88%F), CPA (practising), FCMA, aged
52, is a practising accountant in Hong Kong. Mr. Chin is a fellow
member of the Chartered Institute of Management Accountants
and a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. He has extensive experience in auditing, accounting
and financial management. Mr. Chin has served the Group for over
2 years.

Dr. Guo Zheng Lin (ZBIE#), aged 43, is a governor of the
Industrial Bank Co. Ltd., Guangxi Nanning Branch. Dr. Guo obtained
a doctorate degree in Accounting from South West University of
Finance and Economics. Dr. Guo has served the Group for over 2
years.

Mr. Ai Ji (XX), aged 56, graduated from Hunan Radio and
Television University (418 /ZHEE 1R KE) in 1988 with a bachelor’s
degree in law. Mr. Ai is a practising lawyer in the PRC under the
employment of Guangdong ShenTianCheng Law Firm (BE %
KAKZEMETEFT). Mr. Al has practised as a legal counsel and
accumulated over 11 years of experience in various law firms in the
PRC. Mr. Ai has served the Group for over 2 years.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Ms. Liu Yang (2If5%), aged 46, is the manager responsible for office
administration management of the Group. Ms. Liu has over eight
years of experience in office administration and human resources
management. Ms. Liu obtained an undergraduate diploma in
enterprises management from Liaoning University in 1985. Ms. Liu
has served the Group for over 9 years.

Mr. Cai Xiao Wen (%%/):XX), aged 45, is the manager responsible
for human resources of the Group. Mr. Cai has served as operation
manager, store manager and deputy manager of the procurement
centre before. Mr. Cai has over 20 years of experience in the retall
industry. Mr. Cai has served the Group for over 6 years.

Mr. Zhong Hua (#%E), aged 38, is the deputy manager responsible
for information technology development and management of the
Group. Mr. Zhong had served as manager and deputy manager of
the information center. Mr. Zhong has over 10 years of experience
in the information technology of the retail industry. Mr. Zhong has
served the Group for over 6 years.
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Biography of Directors and Senior Management (Continued)
EERaEERABBERG

Mr. Li Quan Lin (Z2&#M), aged 37, is the general manager of
our Guangxi subsidiary and is responsible for the overall operating
management and business development of the Guangxi subsidiary.
Mr. Li obtained a bachelor degree in statistics from Hangzhou
College of Commerce in 1997. Mr. Li has served the Group for over
4 years.

Mr. Li Dong (Z#), aged 35, is the assistant chief operation officer
responsible for operation function of the Group. Mr. Li has served
as store manager and assistant chief officer of the human resources
department. Mr. Li has over 13 years of experience in the retail
industry. Mr. Li has served the Group for over 11 years.

Mr. He Li Bin (f1Z538), aged 43, is the assistant chief officer
responsible for market development and security management
of the Group. Mr. He has over 16 years of experience in the retail
industry. Mr. He has served the Group from 2009.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. Ho Yuet Lee, Leo ({A1iFl), FCCA, CPA, ACIS, ACS aged
36, is the finance manager and company secretary of the Group.
Mr. Ho obtained a degree of Bachelor of Business Administration
(Honours) in Accounting from the Hong Kong Baptist University
in 1995 and a Master degree in Corporate Governance from the
Hong Kong Polytechnic University in 2008. He is a fellow member
of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants, an associate
member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants,
an associate member of the Hong Kong Institute of Chartered
Secretaries and an associate member of the Institute of Chartered
Secretaries and Administrators. Mr. Ho has over 11 years of
experience in accounting, auditing and corporate finance. Mr. Ho
has served the Group for over 3 years.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BIRE R AR S AT

INDUSTRY OVERVIEW

The PRC economy maintained a considerable growth of 8.7%
during 2009 amid the aftermath of the impact of global financial
tsunami. China’s retail industry sustained its good development
momentum in 2009, with ever-rising income per capita and
purchasing power.

In 2009, the GDP of the PRC exceeded RMBS3 trillion, reaching
RMB33,535.3 billion, representing an increase of 8.7% over last
year. This rate not only hugely exceeded the average around the
world, but also significantly exceeded the growth of major countries
and regions. Total retail sales of consumer goods amounted to
approximately RMB12,534.3 billion, representing an increase
of 156.5% as compared with the corresponding period last year.
Among which, the total sales in wholesale and retail sectors was
RMB10,541.3 billion, representing a growth of 15.6% over last year.

In 2009, the realized aggregate output of the Guangdong Province
amounted to RMB3,908.1 billion, representing an increase of 9.5%
as compared with the corresponding period last year; total retail
sales of consumer goods reached RMB1,489.1 billion, representing
an increase of 16.3% as compared with the corresponding period
last year, amongst which the sales in wholesale and retail sectors
was RMB1,118.1 billion, representing a growth of 16.1% over last
year. The aggregate output of the Guangdong Province accounted
for 11.6% of the GDP of the PRC. In 2009, the realized aggregate
output of Shenzhen amounted to RMB820.1 billion, representing
an increase of 10.7% as compared with the corresponding period
last year. Total retail sales of consumer goods amounted to
approximately RMB259.8 billion, representing an increase of 15.4%
as compared with the corresponding period last year. Among
which, the total sales in wholesale and retail sectors was RMB86.1
billion, representing a growth of 14.2% over last year.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
EIREF TR NEE)

In 2009, the realized aggregate output of the Zhuang Autonomous
Region of Guangxi amounted to RMB770.0 billion, representing
an increase of 13.9% as compared with the corresponding period
last year; total retail sales of consumer goods reached RMB279.0
billion, representing an increase of 19.3% as compared with the
corresponding period last year. Among which, the total sales in
wholesale and retail sectors was RMB112.3 billion, representing
an increase of 19.6% over last year. The aggregate output of the
Zhuang Autonomous Region of Guangxi accounted for 2.3% of
the GDP of the PRC. In 2009, total realized retail sales of consumer
goods of Nanning City amounted to RMB75.7 billion, representing
an increase of 19.8% as compared with the corresponding period
last year.

The rapid growth of the PRC’s economy further stimulated domestic
demand and spendings, through which the growth of the consumer
retail market gained momentum. Meanwhile, the surge in income
of Chinese citizens also boosted consumer demand. The PRC
government’s substantial efforts in strengthening the social security
system and to resolve social issues such as education, medical
and housing had significantly enhanced the confidence of Chinese
citizens towards the future, which in turns reinforced consumer
confidence. In light of the above, the retail market has tremendous
potential.

BUSINESS REVIEW

e Expand retail network and strengthen our economy of
scale in the region
As at 31 December 2009, the Group had 19 outlets under
its direct operation with a total gross sales floor area of about
220,000 sg.m. These outlets mainly located in Shenzhen,
Guangdong, the Pearl River Delta region and Guangxi. The
Dashatian store in Guangxi Province commenced business on
1 January 2009, which marked the beginning of the expansion
of the Group’s retail network out of Guangdong Province
towards the rest of the nation. The opening of the Shuyuan
Yage store and Qianjin store in Baoan, Shenzhen on March
and May 2009 respectively, together with the Honghu store
and Sanlian store in Shenzhen and Taoyuan store in Guangxi
opened in the fourth quarter of the year, less the closure of
Shengtaosha store on December 2009, the total number of
outlets of the Group has reached 19, with a total gross sales
floor areas of about 220,000 sg.m. The Group will keep track
on the State’s regional policy. It will monitor the new situation,
capture opportunities and continuously identify new locations
to expand its business and networks, in order to establish its
regional retail network and enhance its competitive advantage
across the region. The Group will also try to accelerate its
growth by leasing properties, merger and acquisition (if
practicable).
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
EIREF TR NEE)

Strengthen internal operation management and enhance
competitiveness

During 2009, the Group has further improved its internal
management, which strengthened its financial budget
management and set up a three-tier management structure
among the Group, its subsidiaries and outlets. On the other
hand, the Group has further improved the appraisal and
incentive system on the basis of its existing system to set
performance as the most important criteria in assessment.
The Group has also devoted efforts to provide trainings for all
staff to meet the Company’s requirements regarding operation
management and development. The Group has strengthened
the positioning of shopping centres and enhanced the
brand name of various merchandises. The Group has made
reasonable reallocation of resources and timely adjustment
to its operation in response to market changes. The Group
will combine its membership cards with the UnionPay cards
of the Bank of China to provide comprehensive benefits to all
members. In 2009, we have started a large scale renovation,
reconstruction and refurnishment in Shajing store, Xixiang store
and Buiji store, which resulted in moderate growth in sale as
compared with pre-renovation period. In 2010, the Company
will commence renovation and reconstruction of its Songgang
store and Gongming store to enhance their domestic
competitiveness and grading. Through a series of internal
management strengthening measures, the Group’s ability to
handle risk has been strengthened.

Ongoing optimization of information management
system to explore the value of information resources
Through ongoing optimization of information management
system by gradually adding decision making function on top
of the existing system, the Company has effective control over
operation management. The internal information management
system has been further linked up with the internet, which
provides real-time information on ordering, verification, sales,
settlement, transfer, reconciliation, online procurement and
other information feedbacks to facilitate business dealings
between the Company and suppliers, banks and customers,
which enhances synergies and qualities and the Company’s
brand image.

Strengthen cost and operating cost control to improve
operational efficiency

Amidst the economic downturn, it becomes more important
for us to strengthen cost and operating cost control. During
the year under review, the Group has exercised cost control
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
EREREDTE)

to ensure operational efficiency by monitoring gross profit
margins of the purchased commaodities and lowering purchase
prices. The Group strives to control and lower operating costs
through various measures such as optimization of working
procedure, cost approval, staffs rationalization as well as
negotiation with shopping centers landlords for lower rentals.
In 2009, a decreasing trend in the overall operation costs of 12
comparable outlets had been noticed.

OUTLOOK

Looking forward, China’s economy will maintain robust growth and
the focus of China’s capital investment and exports will shift inwardly
to domestic consumption. Coupled with favourable factors such as
the continued appreciation of Renminbi and increased disposable
household income, the retail industry will undoubtedly become a
major driving force for future economic development. Expansion
of domestic demand and increase investment in domestic
infrastructure will be a major focus of the PRC Government for
economic development in 2010.

The Directors believe that both opportunities and challenges await
ahead, and the department stores thrive on fair competition with
each other in an orderly market. In 2010, the Group will stringently
follow the direction of the State policy, emphasizing “stability” for
its business development, to establish sales networks by sectors,
enhance regional competitive edge and lower operation costs. While
accelerating the expansion of its retail outlets, the Group will place
more emphasis on the establishment of information system and
the building of human resources, recruiting talented professionals,
strengthening staff training and review and appraisal systems, so as
to ensure the smooth implementation of the strategic plans of the
Group.

T BT AR AR R

Project photo of Songgang store after renovation
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
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FINANCIAL REVIEW

1.

Revenue

Revenue of the Group decreased by 12.4% to approximately
RMB819.4 million for the year 2009 from approximately
RMB935.1 million for the year 2008, with the adverse effect
from the outside environment brought by the financial tsunami,
which resulted in the withdrawal of foreign investment or
downscale in the suburban area of Shenzhen. This affected
both the wholesale and retail business in the local economy.

Revenue in 2009 was dominant by sales of goods and
wholesale of consumables, with a volume of approximately
RMB695.0 million, representing approximately 84.8% of
total revenue, a decrease of approximately 16.6% over last
year (2008: approximately RMB833.1 million, representing
approximately 89.1% of total revenue). Revenue of commission
from concessionaire sales amounted to approximately
RMB93.4 million, representing approximately 11.4% of
total revenue, an increase of approximately 21.0% over last
year (2008: approximately RMB77.2 million, representing
approximately 8.3% of total revenue). Revenue of rental income
from sub-leasing of shop premises amounted to approximately
RMB31.0 million, representing approximately 3.8% of total
revenue, an increase of approximately 25.5% over last
year (2008: approximately RMB24.7 million, representing
approximately 2.6% of total revenue).

Sales volume of the 5 largest corporate customers amounted
to approximately RMB1.2 million, representing approximately
0.15% of total revenue (2008: approximately RMB1.7 million,
representing approximately 0.2% of total revenue).

Gross Profit and Gross Profit Margin from sale of goods
and wholesale of consumables

Gross profit increased by 12.1% to approximately RMB118.6
million for the year ended 2009 from approximately RMB105.8
million for the year ended 2008. Gross profit margin increased
by approximately 4.4% to 17.1% in the year ended 2009
compared to 12.7% for the year ended 2008. The percentage
of related cost of inventories sold, including principally
merchandise for resale, decreased largely to approximately
83.0% for the year ended 2009 from approximately 87.3% for
the year ended 2008.

The increase in gross profit was mainly attributable to the
change of incentive term in the agreements with suppliers
which lowered the cost of sales.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
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Loss for the Year

Loss attributable to the owners of the Company amounted
to approximately RMB21.1 million for the year ended 2009
compared with profit of approximately RMB24.4 million for
the year ended 2008. This was mainly attributable to write-
off of intangible asset, property, plant and equipment, rental
deposits paid and provision for closure costs in relation to
two loss making stores. Added with the impact to sales of
goods, commission from concessionaires and rental income of
Shajing, Xixiang and Buiji stores during May to September 2009
for large scale shop renovation, the net loss of the year has
increased considerably.

Distribution costs slightly increased by 7.4% to approximately
RMB254.2 million for the year ended 2009 from approximately
RMB236.7 million for the year ended 2008, mainly attributable
to the opening of new stores. Depreciation increased from
approximately RMB27.0 million in 2008 to approximately
RMB33.0 million in 2009, up by 22.2%, operating lease rental
expenses increased from approximately RMB55.3 million in
2008 to approximately RMB67.4 million in 2009, up by 21.9%,
and salaries and allowance decreased from approximately
RMB80.8 million in 2008 to approximately RMB75.7 million in
2009, down by 6.3%.

Administrative expenses decreased by 25.7% to approximately
RMB27.5 million for the year ended 2009 from approximately
RMB37.0 million for the year ended 2008, mainly attributable to
decrease of approximately RMB7.6 million of net exchange loss
brought by the appreciation of RMB against Hong Kong dollar
on the cash and bank balance, and decrease of approximately
RMB2.1 million for the share-based payment expenditure for
the share option granted to staff.

Other operating expenses related to a lump sum write-off of
the intangible assets of approximately RMB28.6 million, fixed
assets of approximately RMB8.5 million, rental deposits paid
of approximately RMB1.3 million, and provision for closure
costs of approximately RMB5.0 million in relation to two loss
making stores. Reversal of operating lease rental amounting
approximately RMB2.5 million has been grouped with the
above expenses.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
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LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

The Group maintains a stable financial position. As at 31 December
2009, the Group had bank balances and cash of approximately
RMB270.6 million (2008: approximately RMB281.0 million). During
the year, the Group did not use any financial instruments for any
hedging purpose.

No gearing ratio is presented as the Group has no bank loans as at
31 December 2009 (2008: Nil).

NET CURRENT ASSETS AND NET ASSETS

The Group’s net current assets as at 31 December 2009 was
approximately RMB186.1 million, a decrease of 16.5% from the
balance of approximately RMB222.8 million recorded as at 31
December 2008.

Net assets slightly down to approximately RMB375.2 million,
representing a decrease of approximately RMB33.3 million or 8.2%
over the balance as at 31 December 2008.

Save as disclosed above, the Group did not have any other
significant subsequent events subsequent to 31 December 2009.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND OTHER
INFORMATION

Risk Management

The activities of the Group expose it to a variety of financial risks,
including foreign exchange risk, credit risk, interest rate risk and
liquidity risk.

(i) Foreign currency risk
The Group has operation in the PRC so that the majority of the
Group’s revenues, expenses and cash flows are denominated
in RMB. Assets and liabilities of the Group are mostly
denominated in RMB and HK$. Any significant exchange
rate fluctuations of foreign currencies against RMB may have
financial impact to the Group.

(i) Credit risk
The Group has no significant concentrations of credit risk.
Most of the sales transactions were settled in cash basis or by
credit card payment. The carrying amount of trade and other
receivables included in the consolidated statement of financial
position represents the Group’s maximum exposure to credit
risk in relation to its financial assets.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
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(i) Interest rate risk
The Group’s exposure to interest rate risk mainly arises on cash
and bank balances. The Group has not used any derivative
contracts to hedge its exposure to interest rate risk. The Group
has not formulated a policy to manage the interest rate risk.

(iv)  Liquidity risk
The Group’s policy is to maintain sufficient cash and bank
balances and have available funding to meet its working capital
requirements. The Group’s liquidity is dependent upon the cash
received from its customers. The directors of the Company are
satisfied that the Group will be able to meet in full its financial
obligations as and when they fall due in the foreseeable future.

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICY

As at 31 December 2009, the Group had approximately 3,171 full-
time employees in the mainland China and Hong Kong. The Group
continues to recruit high calibre individuals and provide continuing
education and training for employees to help upgrading their skills
and knowledge as well as developing team spirit on an on-going
basis. During the year, total staff costs were approximately RMB75.7
million. Competitive remuneration packages and performance-
based bonuses are structured to commensurate with reference to
individual responsibilities, qualification, experience and performance.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 31 December 2009, the Group has no significant contingent
liabilities.

Capital Expenditure

For the year ended 31 December 2009, capital expenditures of
the Group for property, plant and equipment and intangible asset
amounted to approximately RMB66.8 million (2008: RMB55.5
million).

Capital Commitments

As at 31 December 2009, the Group had capital commitments
contracted, but not provided for, amounting to approximately
RMB2.6 million (2008: RMB2.6 million).
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Revenue - Turnover WA—& X5

11.4%

3.8%

11.4%

3.8%

84.8%

2009 2008

2009 2008

ZEEBAEFE —TT)N\HF

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR T ARBETFIL

® Sales of goods and wholesale of consumables HEERAILESFER 695,020 833,115

® Commissions from concessionaire sales EEHEEMGRES 93,402 77,248

@ Rental income from sub-leasing of shop premises AHEHYZENHESIA 30,959 24,704

819,381 935,067

Gross Proceeds B RIEHAR

2.3% 52.2% 2.3% 52.2%

45.5%

2009 2008
2009 2008
—EEAEFE —ZEZENF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETRT AR®EFTTT
® Sales of goods and wholesale of consumables HEERMILESFER 695,020 833,115
® Commissions from concessionaire sales HEEEMSHES 605,515 518,179
© Rental income from sub-leasing of shop premises ATEHYENESIA 30,959 24,704
1,331,494 1,375,998
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

EIREF TR NEE)
Gross Average of daily Average of daily
Commence floor area transactions transactions Estimated no. of
operation (sgm) (Supermarket) (Department store) visitors per day
B Storey HEEEE BRYHARZYE BR¥ARZYE 55t 8 A
Retail stores PR cERE BE (5% () (BE) EEYE
FY09 FY08 FY09 FY08 FY09 FY08
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008
Xixiang i 1101997 3 8,806 6,458 7434 718 1,632 10,620 13,418
Shajing s 1/5/1999 5 20978 3,525 5,965 2,553 2,320 8,387 11,433
Songgang i 1/1/2001 5 23,134 6,240 7,043 3,665 3,792 12,677 19,869
Longhua BE 1/11/2001 5 24,549 3,308 4,781 4,962 4,780 9,925 11,282
Gongming NG 1/9/2002 4 21,843 7,075 8,577 4,717 4,618 14,150 23,570
Zhangmutou E N 1/8/2006 3 8,364 4,328 4,516 88 1,059 6,625 8,363
Shatoujiao DB 1/11/2006 4 11,110 3,725 5,704 1,919 1,426 8,352 10,552
Shiyan RE 1/1/2007 1 5,852 4,372 4,953 2,568 2,667 8,883 14,754
Shengtaosha (Note 1)~ EBJA 2 (B 3E1) 1/8/2007 3 14,401 2475 2,542 275 635 4,124 4,766
Fanshen 85 1/8/2007 2 6,121 3,646 4,586 192 509 5,758 7,643
Nanshan (Note 2) mW (M FE2)  1/8/2007 3 4,352 2471 3411 275 379 4,118 5,685
Buji mE 1/8/2007 2 10,800 2,688 3,596 896 899 5,377 6,743
Yanbu g5 1/1/2008 4 16,560 3,125 3476 164 869 4,868 6,431
Ronggui A 1/11/2008 3 10,200 1,967 3,266 104 576 3,065 5,686
Dashatian Nt 1/1/2009 3 8,500 3474 NATER 613 NATEF 6131 NATEF
Shuyuan Yage EREH 1/3/2009 1 2,694 1,048 NAT & 44 NATRER 1,604 NATEF
Qianjin Al 16/5/2009 2 4,216 1,329 NAT @ 13 NATEA 1974 NATREF
Honghu HEH 1/10/2009 3 11,560 2870 NATEA 216 NATEF 4567 NATEA
Sanlian B 5/12/2009 4 9,600 6531 NATEA 272 NATREF 0865 NATiEA
Taoyuan R 30/12/2009 4 14,493 6,683 NATiEA 2864 NATEA 14320 NATEF
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Gross proceeds Gross proceeds Average value
Gross proceeds per day per operation area per day per transaction
Retail stores A5 FeRERAR SHMENELE BRHREERMBNEAR BRRXZTHYE
(RMB million) (RMB thousand) (RMB) (RMB)
(AR®BET) (AREF ) (AR (AR¥T)
FY09 FY08 FY09 FY08 FY09 FY08 FY09 FY08

20095 2008 2009%F 2008 F 2009 F 2008 F 2009 2008
Xixiang i 70.7 89.9 193.3 2458 24.2 30.7 29.0 300
Shajing »H# 99.4 131.9 2718 360.3 136 18.1 483 474
Songgang {/NE 176.3 185.6 481.7 507.1 252 26.5 519 50.8
Longhua BE 2138 188.7 584.3 5156 27.9 24.6 734 59.2
Gongming NG 2834 289.0 7744 789.6 395 403 702 64.9
Zhangmutou N 38.1 59.2 104.1 161.7 75 17 26.5 328
Shatoujiao i 79.1 89.1 216.1 2436 235 265 413 38.1
Shiyan RE 1316 1289 359.5 3523 76.5 74.9 56.1 51.0
Shengtaosha (Note 1)~ Z@ 2 (i 51) 395 457 115.9 125.1 103 1.1 426 420
Fanshen &5 237 313 64.7 85.5 124 16.4 178 190
Nanshan (Note 2) 7 Wi (Ff 52) 173 25.0 473 68.3 132 19.1 188 198
Buj mnE 38 430 97.8 177 1.0 132 280 285
Yanbu il 376 49.0 102.7 136.9 6.5 8.7 334 345
Ronggui A 251 8.1 68.8 150.2 85 18.7 328 387
Dashatian Nt 46  NATHEH 1224 NATEH 62  NATEE 305 NATER
Shuyuan Yage EREH 7.1 NAT i A 25.7 NAZ i A 105 NAT i A 260  NATEA
Qianjin Al 52 NAT i A 29  NATEB 16.1 NAT i A 179  NATHEA
Honghu HEH 75 N/AT i A 820 NATEA 72 NAT i A 2713 NATER
Sanlian =y 5.1 NAE F 1900  NATHEA 303 NAT i A 316  NATEA
Taoyuan W 14 A A 7350  NATEF 74.8 NAT i A 66.7 NAZiE A
Notes: B 5 -
1. This store has ceased business on December 2009. 1. ZERZZZAF+-A#K%-
2. This store has ceased business on January 2010. 2. RER—_E—ZTF—R&E%E-

3. The above-mentioned are unaudited figures and based on internal records. 3.

PREFDHDALERAREANDCHMEL -
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Report on Corporate Governance

JJ:ME;E ﬁF& =

The Group fully acknowledges its obligations to its shareholders and
investors. For the year ended 31 December 2009, the Company
has been in strict compliance with the applicable legal and
regulatory requirements of domestic or foreign securities regulatory
authorities and has been devoted to improving the transparency of
its corporate governance and the quality of information disclosure.
The Group also attaches great importance on communication with
its shareholders and strives to ensure the timeliness, completeness
and accuracy of its information disclosure to its shareholders and
investors and to the protection the interests of investors. The Board
has strictly complied with the principles of corporate governance
and is dedicated to improving the management quality of the
Company and the standard of corporate governance continually in
order to protect and enhance value for shareholders. To this end,
the Company adopted the principles in the Code on Corporate
Governance Practices set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules
(the “Code”) with the aim of enhancing the quality of corporate
governance of the Group. Such adoption was reflected in the
Company’s Articles of Association, internal rules and regulations and
the corporate governance implementation practices.

The Board is pleased to confirm that, the Company has complied
with all provisions of the Code for the year under review and none
of the Directors is aware of any information that would reasonably
indicate that the Company is not or was not for any time during the
year under review in compliance with the provisions of the Code.
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Report on Corporate Governance (Continued)
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BOARD

The Board consists of eight Directors (one executive director be
appointed and one executive director resigned during the year),
of whom five are executive Directors including the chairman of the
Board and three of whom are Independent Non-executive Directors.
Profiles and particulars of the chairman of the Company and other
Directors are set out under the section headed “Biography of
Directors and Senior Management”. The term of service of each
Director (including Independent Non-executive Directors) is three
years (two years for Independent Non-executive Directors), which
has been expired and renewed on the date of annual general
meeting of the Company in the year 2009. Corresponding to the
term of service, all executive Directors have entered into service
contracts, which are valid for a term of 3 years (two years for
Independent Non-executive Directors) and renewable subject
to the applicable laws. The names of Directors referred herein
are members of the second session of the Board. The principal
responsibilities of the Board include:

— to formulate overall strategies, monitor operating and financial
performance and determine proper policies to manage risks
exposures arising in the course of achieving the Group’s
strategic goals;

—  tooversee and review the Company'’s internal control system;

— 1o be ultimately responsible for the preparation of financial
statements of the Company and to assess the Company’s
performance, financial position and prospects in a balanced,
clear and comprehensible way in respect of the interim
and annual reports of the Company, other price-sensitive
announcements and disclosure of financial information
pursuant to the Listing Rules, reports submitted to the
regulatory authorities and information disclosure pursuant to
legal requirements;

— the executive Directors/management in charge of various
aspects of the operations of the Company are responsible
for the management of daily operations of the Company. The
Board is responsible for setting and handling policies, financial
and formulating affairs affecting the overall strategy of the
Company, including financial statements, dividends policy,
material changes to accounting policies, annual operating
budget, material contracts, key finance arrangements, major
investments and risk management policies;
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BOARD (Continued)

the management has received clear guidelines and instructions
in respect of their authorities, especially under all circumstances
to report to the Board and to seek Board’s approval prior to
making any decision or entering into any commitment on behalf
of the Company; and

to review the responsibilities and authorities delegated to the
executive Directors/management on a regular basis and to
ensure such arrangements are appropriate. The Board held six
meetings during the year. Attendance record of the Directors
(including attendance by proxy) is as follows:
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- EHRIRE/TESE EBAER
BEHBRAEMBE UHERZFLZHRBE -
EFEeFRNEETRAREH -EF(E
BRZERRBFEH)NOHFLEDT

Executive Directors BITES 5

Attendance
Name " E i FE R #
Mr. Zhuang Lu Kun (Chairman) HREHEEEER) 3/6
Mr. Shen Da Jin (resigned on 9 February 2009) IMREEEMVRZZEZANEANBE T 0/6
Mr. Zhuang Pei Zhong oM A kK 6/6
Mr. Gu Wei Ming (appointed as Chairman of BEERHLIEMR=-ZZEZTALF-_ANHE 6/6

Nomination Committee on 9 February 2009

BZERREBZEETR)

Mr. Zhuang Xiao Xiong (appointed on 9 February 2009) HNEEERZZETZTNF_ANBEZE) 2/6
Independent Non-executive Directors BIUFBITES 3

Attendance
Name " £ HERE
Mr. Chin Kam Cheung IR A 6/6
Dr. Guo Zheng Lin 20 IF AR E + 5/6
Mr. Ai Ji XREE 6/6
Note:  Except for the above-mentioned regular Board meetings during the MaE: BRUEFRBONESSH G EFE

year, the Board also held meetings whenever Board’s decision on any
specific matter is required. All Directors will receive the meeting notice,
detailed agenda of the meeting and the relevant information within a
reasonable period prior to the meeting.

The members of the Board fully acknowledge their own duties
and obligations in treating all shareholders on an equal basis and
protecting the interests of all investors. The Company ensures that
documents and information relating to the businesses of the Group
are provided to Board members on a timely basis. The Independent
Non-executive Directors perform their duties in compliance with
relevant laws and regulations and safeguard the interests of the
Company and its shareholders as a whole. The Company has
received confirmation letters from each of the Independent Non-
executive Director in respect of their independence pursuant to Rule
3.13 of the Listing Rules.
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COMMITTEES

The monitoring and assessment of certain governance matters are
allocated to three committees which operate under written terms of
reference. The composition of the committees up to the date of this
report is set out in the table below:

ZE88
ETEARFENERELRFEIHIOERA=
AR AFEORELENZEENT -RE
AHBARLEZFZBEENXEMT

Audit Remuneration Nomination
Committee Committee Committee
Directors = ENZES. ¥WZzEe REZEE
Executive Directors UTES
Mr. Zhuang Lu Kun (Chairman) HEBREEEER) - - -
Mr. Shen Da Jin (resigned on 9 February 2009) MREEEMRZZZNFE-ANAEET) - - Chairman £ &
Mr. Zhuang Pei Zhong HmREE - Member X 8 -
Mr. Gu Wei Ming (appointed as Chairman of BREHEEMRZ-ZZZENE-ANA - - Chairman = &
Nomination Committee on 9 February 2009 BZARREZEEXR)
Mr. Zhuang Xiao Xiong HPNEEEMRZZSZENE-_ANBEZE) - - -
(appointed on 9 February 2009)
Independent Non-executive Directors BUFBTES
Mr. Chin Kam Cheung BERELE Chairman £ & Member 5% & Member %, &
Dr. Guo Zheng Lin FIEME L Member %, & Chairman = & Member % &
Mr. Al Ji YRERE Member 7%, & Member 5% & Member i 8
AUDIT COMMITTEE ERERS®

The Company has established an audit committee on 30 April
2007 with written terms of reference in compliance with the Listing
Rules. The audit committee comprises the three Independent Non-
executive Directors who together have substantial experience in the
fields of accounting, business, corporate governance and regulatory
affairs.

The audit committee is responsible for reviewing the accounting
principles and practices adopted by the Company as well as
substantial exceptional items, internal controls and financial reporting
matters, which included a review on the audited annual results for
the year ended 31 December 2009.

In addition, the audit committee also monitors the appointment of
the Company’s external auditor.

Three meetings have been held in 2009.
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company has established a remuneration committee on 30
April 2007 with written terms of reference in compliance with the
Listing Rules. The remuneration committee comprises the three
Independent Non-executive Directors and one Executive Director.

The primary duties of the remuneration committee are to review
and determine the terms of remuneration packages, bonuses and
other compensation payable to Directors and senior management.
In addition, it has responsibility for reviewing and making appropriate
recommendations to the Board on the remuneration policy and
structure of all the Directors and senior management.

One meeting has been held in 2009.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Company has established a nomination committee on 30 April
2007 with written terms of reference in compliance with the Listing
Rules. The nomination committee comprises the three Independent
Non-executive Directors and two Executive Directors (one executive
director resigned during the year). The nomination committee is
Xmainly responsible for making recommendations to the Board on
appointment of Directors and management of Board succession.
The responsibilities of the nomination committee are to determine
the criteria for identifying candidates suitably qualified and reviewing
nominations for the appointment of Directors to the Board.

Under the Articles of Association of the Company, at least one-third
of the Directors shall retire by rotation at the annual general meeting
and all newly appointed Directors will have to retire at the next
annual general meeting. The retiring Directors are eligible to offer
themselves for re-election.

One meeting has been held in 2009.

DIRECTORS’ AND AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES
FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors hereby confirm their responsibilities for preparing the
financial statements of the Company. The Directors confirm that the
preparation of the financial statements of the Company complied
with the relevant laws and accounting standards and that the
Company would publish the financial statements of the Company at
the appropriate time. The responsibilities of external auditors to the
shareholders are set out on page 52.
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COMPLIANCE WITH MODEL CODE FOR
SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS
OF LISTED ISSUERS IN APPENDIX 10 OF THE
LISTING RULES

The Company adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing
Rules as its code of conduct for securities transactions of the
Directors of the Company. After specific enquiries to the Directors,
the Board is pleased to confirm that all the Directors have fully
complied with the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing
Rules during the year under review.

REMUNERATION OF AUDITORS

The Audit Committee is responsible for considering the appointment
of external auditors and reviewing their remuneration. For the year
under review, audit fee of approximately RMB727,000 were incurred
by the Company to the external auditors as service charge for their
audit of the Group’s financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2009.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board has overall responsibility for the system of internal
controls of the Company and for reviewing its effectiveness. The
Board is committed to implement an effective and sound internal
controls system to safeguard the interest of shareholders and the
Group’s assets. The Board has delegated to the management the
implementation of the system of internal controls and reviewed
of all relevant financial, operational, compliance controls and risk
management function within an established framework.

ORGANISATIONAL STRUCTURE

The Group has established an organizational structure, which sets
out the relevant operating policies and procedures, duties and
authorizations.

AUTHORIZATIONS AND CONTROLS

Executive directors and senior management have been delegated
the relevant authorizations in respect of corporate strategies, policies
and contracting liabilities. Budget controls and financial reporting
systems are formulated by relevant departments and are subject to
review by directors in charge. The Group has formulated relevant
procedures to assess, review and approve significant capital and
recurrent expenses, while operating results will be compared against
the budgets and reported to executive directors on a regular basis.

TRAINING ON INTERNAL CONTROLS

Directors and senior managements participate in internal control
training programmes provided by the Group, which are designed
to equip them with proper and full knowledge on internal controls,
and provide guidance to them to apply internal control systems on a
consistent basis.
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ACCOUNTING SYSTEM MANAGEMENT

The Group has put in place a comprehensive accounting
management system, so as to provide the management with
indicators to evaluate its financial and operating performance and
financial information for reporting and disclosure purposes. Any
deviation from expectation will be analysed and explained, and
appropriate steps will be carried out to address issues where
necessary. The Group has set up appropriate internal control
procedures to ensure full, proper and timely record of accounting
and management information, which will be reviewed and
inspected on a regular basis to ensure the financial statements
are prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, accounting policies of the Group and applicable laws and
regulations.

CONTINUING OPERATION

During the relevant year, there are no uncertain events or conditions
that may materially affect the continuing operation of Group on an
ongoing concern.

INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Company reports to the shareholders regarding corporate
information of the Group on a timely and accurate basis. Printed
copies of the 2009 interim report have been sent to all shareholders.
The Company places great emphasis on communication with
shareholders and investors of the Company and improving the
Company’s transparency of information disclosure. As such,
designated officers are assigned to handle relations with investors
and analysts. During the year, the Company has met several
fund managers analysts and media reporters and answered their
inquiries. Site visits to stores and face-to-face meetings were
arranged for them so as to enhance their understanding of the
Company’s operation and also its latest business developments.
The Company made disclosures in a faithful, true, accurate,
complete and timely manner in strict accordance with the applicable
laws and regulations, Articles of Association and Listing Rules. At the
same time, the Company places great importance in collecting and
analysing various comments and recommendations of analysts and
investors on the Company’s operations, which would be compiled
into reports regularly and adopted selectively in its operations.
The Company has set up a website, allowing investors to access
updates on the Company’s particulars, statutory announcements,
management and recent operating affairs. All published annual
reports, interim reports, circulars and announcements since
the Listing are and will be included in the “Investors Relations”
section of the website. The Company persistently adheres to its
disclosure principle of honesty and integrity and actively initiates
communications with various parties. In particular, it held corporate
presentations, press conferences and one-on-one investor meetings
following the announcement of interim and annual results and
decisions to major investments. The Company also participates
in a series of investor relation activities and conducts one-on-one
communication with investors on a regular basis.
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The Directors are pleased to present their annual report together
with the audited financial statements of the Company for the year
ended 31 December 2009.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. Details
of the principal activities of each member of the Company are set
out in note 14 to the financial statements. The principal activities of
the operating subsidiaries of the Company during the year ended 31
December 2009 are operation and management of retail stores.

RESULTS

The results of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2009
are set out in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income
on page 54.

DIVIDENDS
The Board of Directors do not propose the payment of a final
dividend for the year ended 31 December 2009.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of the movements in the property, plant and equipment of
the Company during the year are set out in note 11 to the financial
statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in the share capital of the Company during
the year are set out in note 22 to the financial statements.

RESERVES

Details of the movements in the reserves of the Group and the
Company during the year are set out in consolidated statement
of changes in equity and note 23 to the financial statements
respectively.

SHARE OPTIONS

Details of the Company’s share option scheme and the movements
in the share options are set out in note 24 to the financial
statements.
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DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES
As at 31 December 2009, the Company’s distributable reserves
amounted to approximately RMB252.5 million.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS
There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Articles of
Associations of the Company or the laws of the Cayman Islands
which would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata
basis to existing shareholders.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed or cancelled any of the Company’s
listed shares.

DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of
this report were:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Zhuang Lu Kun (Chairman)
Mr. Shen Da Jin (resigned on 9 February 2009)
Mr. Zhuang Pei Zhong (Chief Financial Officer)

Mr. Gu Wei Ming
Mr. Zhuang Xiao Xiong

(Chief Procurement Officer)
(appointed on 9 February 2009)

Independent Non-executive Directors:
Mr. Chin Kam Cheung

Dr. Guo Zheng Lin

Mr. Ai Ji

Pursuant to Article 87(1) of the articles of association of the
Company, Mr. Gu Wei Ming, Mr. Chin Kam Cheung, and Dr. Guo
Zheng Lin shall retire from office at the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting by rotation. All retiring Directors, being eligible, will offer
themselves for re-election. The re-election of Directors will be
individually voted by Shareholders.
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DIRECTORS (continued)

The Board confirmed that the Company has received from each of
the Independent Non-executive Directors an annual confirmation of
his independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules of the
Stock Exchange. The Company considers that all of the Independent
Non-executive Directors are independent. All of the Independent
Non-executive Directors are members of the Company’s audit
committee, nomination committee and remuneration committee.

BIOGRAPHY OF THE DIRECTORS AND THE
SENIOR MANAGEMENT

The biographical details of the Directors and the senior management
are set out on pages 9 to 11.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Each of the Executive Directors has entered into a service contract
with the Company for an initial term of three years (two years for
Independent Non-executive Directors) commencing on 21 May
2007 (“Listing Date”) unless terminated by not less than three
months’ (two months’ for Independent Non-executive Directors)
written notice of termination served by either the Director or the
Company. Each of the service contracts further provides that during
the term of the service contract and within two years upon the
termination of service, the Executive Director cannot engage in any
business which is competing or is likely to compete, either directly
or indirectly, with the business of the Company. The appointments
are subject to the provisions of retirement and rotation of Directors
under the Articles of Association of the Company.

Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors has entered into
any service contracts with the Company or any of its subsidiaries
(excluding contracts expiring or determinable by the employer within
one year without payment of compensation (other than statutory
compensation)). The Company’s policies concermning remuneration
of the Executive Directors are as follows:

() the amount of remuneration is determined on a case by
case basis depending on the relevant Director’s experience,
responsibility, workload and the time devoted to the Group;

(i)  non-cash benefits may be provided at the discretion of the
Board to the relevant Directors under their remuneration
package; and

(i) the Executive Directors may be granted, at the discretion of the
Board, the share option scheme adopted by the Company, as
part of their remuneration package.
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INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE
Save as disclosed in section under “Continuing Connected
Transaction” of this report on pages 40 to 48, no Director nor
controlling shareholders had a material interest, either directly
or indirectly, in any contract of significance to the business of
the Company. There is no contract of significance between the
Company, its holding company or any of its subsidiaries or its
controlling shareholder during the year.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contract concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were
entered into or were in existence during the year.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company adopted a share option scheme (the “Share Option
Scheme”) pursuant to a resolution of the sole shareholder of the
Company passed on 30 April 2007. The Share Option Scheme
complies with the requirements of the Listing Rules. Certain share
options have been granted to the Directors and the employees of
the Company under the Share Option Scheme since its adoption
and up to 31 December 2009. Details of the outstanding options
as at the reporting date are set out in note 24 to the financial
statements.

As at the date of this annual report, the number of shares in respect
of which options had been granted under the Share Option Scheme
adopted by the Company and remained outstanding under the
Scheme was 25,960,000 shares, representing 2.5% of the shares
of the Company in issue.

The remaining life of the scheme is around 7 years.

Regarding the values of options as disclosed in this report, it is
warned that due to subjectivity and uncertainty of the values of
options, such values are subject to a number of assumptions and
the limitation of the model.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES,
UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES
OF THE COMPANY AND ITS ASSOCIATED
CORPORATIONS

As at 31 December 2009, the interests or short positions of the
Directors and chief executives in the shares, underlying shares or
debentures of the Company or any associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(“SFQ”)) which (a) were required notification to the Company and
the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the
SFO (including interests or short positions which any such Director
and chief executives is taken or deemed to have taken under such
provisions of the SFO); or which (b) were required pursuant to
Section 352 of the SFO to be entered into the register maintained by
the Company; or which (c) were required, pursuant to Model Code
for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (“Model
Code”) contained in the Listing Rules, to be notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange were as follows:

(a) Ordinary Shares of HK$0.01 each of the Company

EERESTBRAERAQAREA
HEZEROG HERORGEER
MEZERAXR

R-ZEZNF+_A=Z+T—"H EFEES
TBRAERAQARKETHMAE LZE(ESE
AEALRBHEENTES RBEEG]EXV
DB)ZHﬂﬁ HEROKES T HE@RE
EE LB EENEXNVBETNSD B BEME
zti/&?&ﬂﬁ%?aﬁﬁZﬁsﬁﬁﬁjz CE(BEEMNE
HESRERTHRABREESRPER
BIEBIESCEEENRIERE R IAR) |
dz( RIEFH LB E KA #3525 EH AKX
NAITFEERMAZEZSKAR ()R
TJ%J:m%ﬁﬁ'JFﬁ%im?‘ﬁ/\§$Lﬁﬁ#
RGBT ESFAN(MBETADENE XA G
R Rz EmIABLT

(@ ALRAEBREEHEBTZEER

Number of shares/

Underlying Shares Held Percentage

fERA HERDEE of Issued

Personal Family Total Shares

Name Capacity Interest Interest Interest HE BT

" E L) 8 A % 7% RI#E & ERAH BHE D

Mr. Zhuang Lu Kun (Mr. Zhuang) Beneficial 617,757,500 67,500,000 685,257,500 66.05%

I B 4 O A G 2R ) Owner (Note 1)
EnERA (Bft 3%1)

Beneficial 2,000,000 - - -
Owner (Note 2)
EnERA (Pt 5£2)

Mr. Shen Da Jin (resigned on 9 February 2009) 1,220,000 - - -
EARREEEBRZZZAFZANABHMD (Note 3)
(HF 5%3)

Mr. Zhuang Pei Zhong Beneficial 1,000,000 - - -
Hm AL E Owner (Note 4)
EaEAA (Fff 55 4)

Mr Gu Wei Ming Beneficial 940,000 - - -
BEBELE Owner (Note 5)
EnERA (Pft £%5)

Mr. Zhuang Xiao Xiong Beneficial 75,000,000 - 75,000,000 7.23%

(appointed on 9 February 2009) Owner 2,000,000 - - -
NS & EalEE A (Note 6)
(BERZZEZANF-_ANBEZE) (Pt 5% 6)
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES,
UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES
OF THE COMPANY AND ITS ASSOCIATED
CORPORATIONS (continued)

(a) Ordinary Shares of HK$0.01 each of the Company

(continued)
Notes:

(1)

67,500,000 Shares are be held by Mrs. Zhuang Su Lan (“Mrs. Zhuang”).
Since Mrs. Zhuang is the spouse of Mr. Zhuang, under the SFO, Mr.
Zhuang is deemed to be interested in the said Shares held by Mrs.
Zhuang.

These shares would be allotted to Mr. Zhuang upon the exercise in full of
the share options granted to him under the Share Option Scheme.

These Shares would be allotted Mr. Shen Da Jin upon the exercise in full
of the share options granted to him under the Share Option Scheme.

These Shares would be allotted to Mr. Zhuang Pei Zhong upon the
exercise in full of the share options granted to him under the Share Option
Scheme.

These Shares would be allotted to Mr. Gu Wei Ming upon the exercise in
full of the share options granted to him under the Share Option Scheme.

These shares would be allotted to Mr. Zhuang Xiao Xiong upon the
exercise in full of the share options granted to him under the Share Option
Scheme.

All the interests disclosed above represent long position in the
shares and underlying shares of the Company.

EENEETHRAERARATRHE
HEZEIZERGO HEBEROREBEER
HREZRAE @

(@ A28 EKRMEE0E T ZEERGE
ff 2

(1) 67,500,000f B BEFEMLE(HEARDEE -
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ EEKBSTHAERAEALATIREHE
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, HE:tEBE RGO -HERHO K & #EF
UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES ®H# %= K X2 @)
OF THE COMPANY AND ITS ASSOCIATED
CORPORATIONS (continued)
(b) Share Options b) BRE
Options to subscribe for Shares A iR BB B 17 .2 FE AR #E
Outstanding Number of Numberof  Number of
options  options  options options  Outstanding
atthe  granted exercised lapsed options at
beginning of during the during during the end of Exercise
Name/Category the year year  theyear the year the year price per
of Participants RED ERBE FRATE  ERXH RELX  Dateof Share
28t ATz BRE ZERE 2BRE HROEzZ  gant Exercise Period SRR H
g/ E8a BRE # A #B # A BRE RS ik:d: ﬁ{i{i
HK(
BT
Directors
EZ
Mr. Zhuang Lu Kun 1,000,000 - - - 1,000,000 30/4/2007 21/11/2007 to 20/11/2012 1.04
HEREE “ERtE “ERYET-AZf-H
mAE=1H EZE-ZFT-AZTH
1,000,000 - - - 1,000000  8/8/2008 9/8/2008 to 8/8/2013 0.46
ZETN\E ZEEN\ENANEE
NANE ZE-ZENANR
Mr. Shen Da Jin 720,000 - - (720,000) - 30/4/2007 21/11/2007 to 20/11/2012 1.04
(resigned on 9 February 2009) i g ZEStET-AZT-H
m:%%& mAE=1H EZR-ZE+-AZTH
(BRZZEZAF-_ANBEME) 50000 - - (500,000) - 882008 9/8/2008 t0 8/8/2013 046
ZETN\E ZEEN\ENANEE
NANE ZE-ZENANR
Mr. Zhuang Pei Zhong 600,000 - - - 600,000 30/4/2007 21/11/2007 to 20/11/2012 1.04
EFREE “ERtE “ERYET-AZT-H
mE=1H EZE-ZFT-AZTH
400,000 - - - 400,000 8/8/2008 9/8/2008 to 8/8/2013 0.46
ZETN\E ZEEN\ENANEE
NENA ZE-ZENANR
Mr. Gu Wei Ming 540,000 - - - 540,000  30/4/2007 21/11/2007 to 20/11/2012 1.04
BEREE ZETtE ZESEET-AZ+H
MA=t8  E-F--F+-A-+A
400,000 - - - 400,000 8/8/2008 9/8/2008 to 8/8/2013 0.46
ZETN\E ZEEN\ENANBEE
NANE ZE-ZENANR
Mr. Zhuang Xiao Xiong 1,000,000 - - - 1,000,000 30/4/2007 21/11/2007 to 20/11/2012 1.04
(appointed on 9 February 2009) ZET R CETEET-AZT A
HEEE mE=1H EZR-ZET-AZTH
(BRZZEZAE-ANA 1,000,000 - - - 1,000,000 8/8/2008 9/8/2008 t0 8/8/2013 046
EZ ) ZETN\E ZEEN\ENANEE
NANE ZE-ZFNANR
Save as disclosed above, none of the Company’s Directors, BREXHEEIIN ARFNEE &5

chief executive and their associates, had any interests or short

ﬁEﬁZ/\EE‘M&%E’U

HEALHRERA

positions in the shares and underlying shares of the Company
or any of its associated corporations that was required to be
recorded pursuant to section 352 of the SFO at the date of this
report.

N B) 8 E (T ] #8 B ;zlmwﬁmwa
Hﬂ’ﬁf;ﬁﬁ&ﬂﬁéﬁu& (R B EE
K ERE &I E352/K I AR B T LAGE 8% ©
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DIRECTORS’ RIGHT TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

At no time during the year were rights to acquire benefits by means
of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company or any
other body corporate granted to any Director or their respective
spouse or minor children, or were any such rights exercised by
them; or was the Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any
arrangement to enable the Directors, their respective spouses or
minor children to acquire such rights in any other body corporate.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS AND
SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY
AND ITS ASSOCIATED CORPORATIONS

As at 31 December 2009, according to the register kept by the
Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO, and so far as
was known to any Director, the following persons (other than the
interests of certain Directors disclosed under the section headed
“Directors’ and Chief Executives’ Interests and Short Positions in
Shares, Underlying Shares and Debentures of the Company or any
associated Corporation” above), had an interest or short position in
the shares and underlying shares of the Company which would fall

EENBROUEEZNERN

FRAEARKAHEENENEETXRE S B
MEBXAXRFTFZREATERBEARA
o AE A H Al OE A B B8 AR ) Sk (B 42 T R
Mz N MEERETETABREERN
HARBREEAMEREINES EAEM
ZHBREEFE REZTAMNEBIKRNKF
FTRESEMNEMEABRG AREN-

FERRREAQCAREEEZER
BoHEROREEENEZRAR

3
N

RZEBEEAFT_A=Z=+—B RRAEAQF
REZFLHEGI EB6HFE 2 E LM
IR RBEEEAAE BEXEERES
TBRABRARAE REABEEER D 1868
B REEIENERLARR| —HMRESR
TESFZHERIN TIHALRARARD K
HEBROT BEERERE S MHABHRIEXV
MEMIDBEX AR AR RE 2 #a

to be disclosed to the Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 & & :
and 3 of Part XV of the SFO:
Percentage
Personal/ of issued
corporate share capital
Type of interest Family "He
Name interest Capacity BA/ interest Total BRITRA
#E BREE 59 NEEE ES L ¥ @Gt BOk
Mrs. Zhuang Personal Beneficial owner 67,500,000 617,757,500 685,257,500 66.05%
#X (EPN EXBEAA (Note 1)
(i 5E1)
2,000,000 - -
(Note 2)
(¥ 5%2)
Martin Currie (Holdings) Limited Corporate Interest of controlled 83,040,000 - 83,040,000 8%
(Note 3) (ff 7£3) DA corporation
XEEERER
Martin Currie Investment Corporate Beneficial owner 47,894,000 - 47,894,000 4.61%
Management Limited DAl EnEEA
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS AND
SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY
AND ITS ASSOCIATED CORPORATIONS (continued)

Notes:

(1)

617,757,500 Shares are held by Mr. Zhuang Lu Kun (“Mr. Zhuang”). Since Mr.
Zhuang is the spouse of Mrs. Zhuang, under the SFO, Mrs. Zhuang is deemed
to be interested in the said Shares held by Mr. Zhuang.

These Shares would be allotted to Mr. Zhuang upon the exercise in full of
the share options granted to him under the Share Option Scheme. Since Mr.
Zhuang is the spouse of Mrs. Zhuang, under the SFO, Mrs. Zhuang is deemed
to be interested in the said Shares which are subject to the Share Options
granted to Mr. Zhuang.

Martin Currie Investment Management Ltd and Martin Currie Inc, which are
wholly owned subsidiaries of Martin Currie (Holdings) Limited, together hold
47,894,000 Shares and 35,146,000 Shares respectively. Martin Currie (Holdings)
Limited is deemed to have interest of 83,040,000 Shares held by Martin Currie
Investment Management Limited and Martin Currie Inc.

Save as disclosed above, there was no other person known to the
Directors, other than the Directors, who, as at 31 December 2009,
had an interest or a short position in the shares and underlying
shares of the Company which would fall to be disclosed to the
Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the

SFO.

FERRREALQXAREEEZER
-MEEROKREEENESRAXR

(%)
B 5

(1) 617,757,500 R D A EkEMm EE((H L EDIF H -
HREEERBBEAZER WIREESRBEEG -
HEARKRERELERBZ LRGP HEERER -

@ REBEREFS HEROHIRNRTHELEEZBR
HEFBTRRANEE AR HELERREAZE
B - HEEREFRBAEGN ERABREENEEE
ERzZBRESRZ BN EAER-

Q) Martin Currie Investment Management Ltd } Martin Currie
Inc & Martin Currie (Holdings) Limited 2 & # & 2 [ B
A8l 5 R A £ F47,894,000% K 35,146,000 B AR
3 ° Martin Currie (Holdings) Limited # 1% % 7 Martin Currie
Investment Management Limited & Martin Currie Inc FT #
83,040,000 fi% i {5 1 7 A #E & »
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

The Company has entered into the following non-exempt continuing
connected transactions under Rule 14A.35 of the Listing Rules,
which the Stock Exchange has granted waivers to, but subject to
the disclosure in the annual report under Rule 14A.42 of the Listing
Rules.

1. Lease of office premise from Mr. Zhuang

Mr. Zhuang is an executive Director and a controlling
shareholder, and thus a connected person of the Company.
Pursuant to a lease agreement dated 6 November 2006 (“Office
Lease Agreement”) between Mr. Zhuang (as landlord) and %
YT BEEEBEAR AT (Shenzhen Baijiahua Department
Stores Company Limited) (“BJH Department Stores”), a
subsidiary of the Company (as tenant), BJH Department Stores
leases the office premise situated at Unit 301, 3rd Floor, Block
1 Baijiahua Building, Hedong Road, Xixiang Town, Baoan
District, Shenzhen, Guangdong Province, the PRC of a gross
floor area of approximately 647.84 square meters for a term
of 15 years commencing from 1 June 2006 and expiring on
31 May 2021 at a monthly rent of RMB16,843 with triennial
increase of 5%. Pursuant to a supplemental agreement dated
6 November 2006 between Mr. Zhuang and BJH Department
Stores, the parties agreed that if the Company cannot meet the
requirements in respect of continuing connected transactions
(including but not limited to obtaining approval by independent
shareholders), BJH Department Stores has the right to
terminate the transactions under the Office Lease Agreement
by giving written notice to Mr. Zhuang, without any payment
or compensation. Pursuant to the Office Lease Agreement,
the total annual consideration paid by BJH Department Stores
for the year ended 31 December 2009 was approximately
RMB209,000 and has not exceeded the annual cap of
RMB209,000 as disclosed in the prospectus. The relevant
amount which are expected to be payable by BJH Department
Stores will not exceed RMB220,000 for the year ending 31
December 2010.

The rental paid for Xixiang office as disclosed above of
RMB209,000 is included under note 27(b) to the financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2009.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
(continued)

Lease of four store premises and rental income received
for lease of certain spaces of the Gongming store to
Baisheng from BJH Industrial
FYTHEEZETEEERAER AT (Shenzhen Baijiahua
Industrial Development Company Limited) (“BJH Industrial”) is
owned as to 90% by Mr. Zhuang and 10% by Mrs. Zhuang.
BJH Industrial is thus an associate of Mr. Zhuang and therefore
a connected person of the Company. The Group leases four
store premises and rental income received for lease of certain
spaces of the Gongming store to Baisheng from BJH Industrial,
details of which are set out as follows:

2.

(i)

Lease of store premises for the Longhua Store

Pursuant to a lease agreement dated 5 April 2005
(“Longhua Store Lease Agreement”) between BJH
Industrial (as landlord) and BJH Department Stores
(as tenant), BJH Department Stores leases the store
premises situated at Levels 1 to 5, Jiahua Emporium, No.
291 Renmin Bei Road, Longhua Street, Baoan District,
Shenzhen, Guangdong Province, the PRC of a gross floor
area of approximately 24,549.25 square metres for a term
of 15 years commencing from 1 March 2004 and expiring
on 28 February 2019 at a monthly rent of RMB490,985
with triennal increase of 5% starting from 1 March 2008.
Pursuant to a supplemental lease agreement dated
18 November 2006 between BJH Industrial and BJH
Department Stores, the parties agreed that if the Company
cannot meet the requirements in respect of continuing
connected transactions (including but not limited to
obtaining approval by independent shareholders),
BJH Department Stores has the right to terminate the
transactions without any payment or compensation.
Pursuant to the Longhua Store Lease Agreement (as
supplemented), the total annual consideration paid by BJH
Department Stores for the year ended 31 December 2009
was approximately RMBG6,186,000 and has not exceeded
the annual cap of RMBG6,187,000 as disclosed in the
prospectus. The relevant amount which are expected to
be payable by BJH Department Stores will not exceed
RMB6,190,000 for the year ending 31 December 2010.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
(continued)

Lease of four store premises and rental income received
for lease of certain spaces of the Gongming store to
Baisheng from BJH Industrial (continued)

2.

(i)

Lease of store premises for the Songgang Store
Pursuant to a lease agreement dated 30 April 2005
(“Songgang Store Lease Agreement”) between BJH
Industrial (as landlord) and BJH Department Stores
(as tenant) and as supplemented by two supplemental
agreements dated 18 November 2006 and 29 March
2007 respectively both made between BJH Industrial
and BJH Department Stores, BJH Department Stores
leases the store premises situated at Levels 1 to 5, Jiahua
Emporium, No. 293 Songgang Section of State Avenue
107, Baoan District, Shenzhen, Guangdong Province, the
PRC of a gross floor area of approximately 23,134 square
metres for a term of 15 years commencing from 1 March
2004 and expiring on 28 February 2019 at a monthly
rent of RMB458,260 during the period from 1 March
2004 to 30 April 2005 and RMB462,680 with effect from
1 May 2005. The monthly rent is subject to a triennial
increase of 5% starting from 1 March 2008. Pursuant to a
supplemental lease agreement dated 18 November 2006
between BJH Industrial and BJH Department Stores,
the parties agreed that if the Company cannot comply
with the requirements in respect of continuing connected
transactions (including but not limited to obtaining approval
by independent shareholders), BJH Department Stores
has the right to terminate the transactions under the
Songgang Store Lease Agreement by giving written notice
to BJH Industrial, without any payment or compensation.
Pursuant to the Songgang Store Lease Agreement (as
supplemented), the total annual consideration paid by BJH
Department Stores for the year ended 31 December 2009
was approximately RMB5,830,000 and has not exceeded
the annual cap of RMB5,830,000 as disclosed in the
prospectus. The relevant amount which are expected to
be payable by BJH Department Stores will not exceed
RMB5,830,000 for the year ending 31 December 2010.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

2. Lease of four store premises and rental income received
for lease of certain spaces of the Gongming store to
Baisheng from BJH Industrial (continued)

(i) - Pursuant to a lease agreement dated 1 May 2009 (“Qianjin
Store Lease Agreement”) between BJH Industrial (as
landlord) and BJH Department Stores (as tenant), BJH
Department Stores leases the store premises situated at
Level 1 and Level 2 of Block 1, Shenzhen Baoan Disrict
30 Taihua Building, Qianjin Road, Xinan Jiedao, Baoan
District, Shenzhen City, Guangdong Province, the PRC of
a gross floor area of approximately 4,216 sg.m. for a term
of 3 years commencing from 1 June 2009 and expiring
on 31 May 2012 for a monthly rental of RMB130,696.
Pursuant to the Supplementary Store Lease Agreement
dated 28 January 2010 between BJH Industrial (as
landlord) and BJH Department Stores (as tenant), the
monthly rental has been reduced to RMB84,320. Effective
from 1 February 2010 to the end of the original lease. The
parties to the Qianjin Store Lease Agreement agreed that
if the Company cannot meet with the requirements in
respect of continuing connected transactions (including
but not limited to obtaining approval by independent
shareholders), BJH Department Stores has the right to
terminate the transactions under the Qianjin Store Lease
Agreement by giving written notice to BJH Industrial without
any payment or compensation. Pursuant to the Qianjin
Store Lease Agreement, the total annual consideration
paid by BJH Department Stores was approximately
RMB586,000 for the year ended 31 December 2009,
and has not exceeded the annual cap of RMB838,633
as disclosed in the announcement dated 23 February
2009. The annual cap of Qianjin store for the year ended
31 December 2009 has not been revised down upon
the rental reduction with effect from 1 February 2010 per
our announcement dated 28 January 2010 “Continuing
connected transactions - Supplementary agreements and
revised annual caps”. This resulted in an overstatement
of the annual cap of Qianjin store of approximately
RMB253,000 for the year ended 31 December 2009
with the total annual consideration paid which will be
amortised by approximately RMB77,000, approximately
RMB124,000 and approximately RMB52,000 respectively
in the years ending 31 December 2010, 2011 and 2012.
The relevant amount which are expected to be payable
by BJH Department Stores will not exceed approximately
RMB1,005,000 for the year ending 31 December 2010.

The rental paid for Longhua store and Songgang store
as disclosed above of approximately RMB6,186,000,
approximately RMB5,830,000 and approximately
RMB586,000 respectively totalling approximately
RMB12,602,000 are included under note 27(a)(i) to the
financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2009.
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Report of the Directors (Continued)
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

2. Lease of four store premises and rental income received
for lease of certain spaces of the Gongming store to
Baisheng from BJH Industrial (continued)

(iv) Lease of store premises for the Gongming Store
Pursuant to a lease agreement dated 28 April 2002
(“Gongming Store Lease Agreement”) between &3l
TRBEREEAR AR (Shenzhen Zhong Peng Zhan
Industrial Co., Ltd.) (“Zhong Peng Zhan”) (as landlord)
and BJH Industrial (as tenant), BJH Industrial leases the
store premises situated at No. 1 Changchun Nan Road
West, Gongming Town, Baoan District, Shenzhen,
Guangdong Province, the PRC (“Gongming Premises”)
of a gross floor area of approximately 21,843 square
metres for a term of 15 years commencing from 16
November 2002 and expiring on 15 November 2017
at a monthly rent of RMB480,546. Pursuant to a
supplemental lease agreement dated 1 March 2004
between Zhong Peng Zhan and BJH Industrial (the
“Gongming Store Supplemental Lease Agreement”),
Zhong Peng Zhan has consented that BJH Industrial
can provide the Gongming Premises for occupation
by BJH Department Stores. Zhong Peng Zhan also
consented that BJH Department Stores shall pay the
rental under the Gongming Store Lease Agreement
directly to Zhong Peng Zhan, and BJH Industrial has
guaranteed the timely payment of rentals to Zhong
Peng Zhan by BJH Department Stores. Pursuant to
agreement dated 8 December 2006 between BJH
Industrial and BJH Department Stores, BJH Industrial
confirmed its agreement to provide the Gongming
Premises for the use by BJH Department Stores and
BJH Department Stores confirmed its agreement to
use the Gongming Premises on the same terms of the
Gongming Store Lease Agreement (including but not
limited to the period of the lease and rental) and BJH
Industrial and BJH Department Stores further agreed
that if the Company cannot meet the requirements in
respect of continuing connected transactions (including
but not limited to obtaining approval by independent
shareholders), BJH Department Stores has the right to
terminate the lease of the Gongming Premises by giving
written notice to BJH Industrial, without any payment
or compensation. Despite BJH Department Stores
pays the rental in respect of the Gongming Premises
directly to Zhong Peng Zhan and not to BJH Industrial,
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Report of the Directors (Continued)
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

2. Lease of four store premises and rental income received
for lease of certain spaces of the Gongming store to
Baisheng from BJH Industrial (continued)

(v) Lease of store premises for the Gongming Store

(v)

(continued)

since BJH Industrial is a party to the Gongming Store
Lease Arrangement (as defined below) and BJH
Industrial has guaranteed to Zhong Peng Zhan the
timely payment of rentals by BJH Department Stores,
the lease arrangement pursuant to the Gongming Store
Lease Agreement, Gongming Store Supplemental
Lease Agreement and the agreement between BJH
Industrial and BJH Department Stores mentioned above
(“Gongming Store Lease Arrangement”) constitute
continuing connected transactions of the Company.
Pursuant to the Gongming Store Lease Agreement
(as supplemented), the total annual consideration paid
by BJH Department Stores for the year ended 31
December 2009 was approximately RMB5,510,000 and
has not exceeded the annual cap of RMB5,767,000 as
disclosed in the prospectus. The relevant amount which
are expected to be payable by BJH Department Stores
will not exceed RMB5,520,000 for the year ending 31
December 2010.

The rental paid for Gongming store as disclosed above
of approximately RMB5,510,000 is included under note
27(a)(ii) to the financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2009.

Lease of certain spaces of the Gongming store to
Baisheng

Certain spaces of the Gongming Store are leased to
Baisheng pursuant to a lease agreement entered into
between BJH Industrial and Baisheng for commercial
purposes. Pursuant to the supplemental agreement
dated 6 November 2006 between BJH Industrial and
BJH Department Stores, all rentals received pursuant to
such lease agreement shall belong to BJH Department
Stores. The amount of rental income received by the BJH
Department Stores in respect of the leasing of spaces
of Gongming store by Baisheng was approximately
RMB1,284,000 for the year ended 31 December 2009.

The rental received for Gongming store as disclosed
above of approximately RMB1,284,000 is included under
note 27(a(iii) to the financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2009.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

3. Lease of two store premises from JH Real Estate
FITEZEFHEM B R A F) (Shenzhen Jiahua Real Estate
Development Company Limited) (“JH Real Estate”) is owned as
to 0% by Mrs. Zhuang and 40% by BJH Industrial (a company
owned as to 90% by Mr. Zhuang and 10% as to Mrs. Zhuang).
Since Mrs. Zhuang is the spouse of Mr. Zhuang, she is an
associate of Mr. Zhuang. Since Mrs. Zhuang is interested in
the equity capital of JH Real Estate so as to exercise or control
the exercise of 30% or more of the voting power at general
meetings of JH Real Estate, JH Real Estate is an associate of
Mr. Zhuang and also a connected person of the Company. The
Group leases two stores premises from JH Real Estate, details
of which are set out as follows:

U

Pursuant to a lease agreement dated 6 November 2006
(“Shiyan Store Lease Agreement”) between JH Real Estate
(as landlord) and BJH Department Stores (as tenant), BJH
Department Stores leases the store premises situated
at Level 1 of Commercial Podium, Jiahua Hao Yuan,
Western Shiyan Avenue, Shiyan Street, Baoan District,
Shenzhen, Guangdong Province, the PRC of a gross
floor area of approximately 5,851.50 square metres for a
term of 15 years commencing from 16 November 2006
and expiring on 15 November 2021 at a monthly rent
of RMB222,357 with triennial increase of 5%. Pursuant
to a supplemental agreement dated 6 November 2006
between JH Real Estate and BJH Department Stores,
the parties agreed that if the Company cannot meet with
the requirements in respect of continuing connected
transactions (including but not limited to obtaining
approval by independent shareholders), BJH Department
Stores has the right to terminate the transactions under
the Shiyan Store Lease Agreement by giving written notice
to JH Real Estate without any payment or compensation.
Pursuant to the Shiyan Store Lease Agreement, the total
annual consideration paid by BJH Department Stores for
the year ended 31 December 2009 was approximately
RMB2,685,000 and has not exceeded the annual cap
of RMB2,685,000 as disclosed in the prospectus. The
relevant amount which are expected to be payable by
BJH Department Stores will not exceed RMB2,810,000
for the year ending 31 December 2010.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

3. Lease of two store premises from JH Real Estate
(continued)

(i

Pursuant to a lease agreement dated 23 February 2009
(“Shuyuan Yage Store Lease Agreement”) between JH
Real Estate (as landlord) and BJH Department Stores
(as tenant), BJH Department Stores leases the store
premises situated at Level 1 of Commercial Podium,
Jiahua Shuyuan Yage, Southwestern Side of Dabao
Road, Xinan Jiedao, Baoan District, Shenzhen City,
Guangdong Province, the PRC of a gross floor area of
approximately 2,693.69 square metres for a term of 3
years commencing from 1 March 2009 and expiring on
28 February 2012 for a monthly rental of RMB80,810.7.
Pursuant to the Supplementary Store Lease Agreement
dated 28 January 2010 between JH Real Estate (as
landlord) and BJH Department Stores (as tenant), the
monthly rental has been reduced to RMB53,873.8.
Effective from 1 February 2010 to the end of the original
lease. The parties to the Shuyuan Yage Store Lease
Agreement agreed that if the Company cannot meet
with the requirements in respect of continuing connected
transactions (including but not limited to obtaining
approval by independent shareholders), BJH Department
Stores has the right to terminate the transactions under
the Shuyuan Yage Store Lease Agreement by giving
written notice to JH Real Estate without any payment
or compensation. Pursuant to the Shuyuan Yage Store
Lease Agreement, the total annual consideration paid by
BJH Department Stores was approximately RMB546,000
for the year ended 31 December 2009, and has not
exceeded the annual cap of RMB740,765 as disclosed
in the announcement dated 23 February 2009. The
annual cap of Shuyuan Yage store for the year ended
31 December 2009 has not been revised down upon
the rental reduction with effect from 1 February 2010 per
our announcement dated 28 January 2010 “Continuing
connected transactions - Supplementary agreements and
revised annual caps”. This resulted in an overstatement of
the annual cap of Shuyuan Yage store of approximately
RMB195,000 for the year ended 31 December 2009
with the total annual consideration paid which will be
amortised by approximately RMB80,000, approximately
RMB99,000 and approximately RMB16,000 respectively
in the years ending 31 December 2010, 2011 and 2012.
The relevant amount which are expected to be payable
by BJH Department Stores will not exceed approximately
RMB673,000 for the year ending 31 December 2010.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

3. Lease of two store premises from JH Real Estate

(continued)

The rental paid for Shiyan store and Shuyuan Yage store
as disclosed above of approximately RMB2,685,000
and approximately RMB546,000 respectively totalling
approximately RMB3,231,000 is included under note
27(b) to the financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2009.

In the opinion of the Directors (including the Independent Non-
executive Directors), the terms of the continuing connected
transactions referred to above are made in the ordinary and
usual course of our business, on an arm’s length basis and on
normal commercial terms which are no less favorable than terms
available from independent third parties. The Directors (including
the Independent Non-executive Directors) confirm that these
transactions have been conducted in accordance with the relevant
agreements governing the transactions and are of the view that the
terms and conditions of these transactions are fair and reasonable
and are in the best interests of our Company and our shareholders
as a whole. The Directors, including the Independent Non-
executive Directors, are also of the view that the Annual Caps are
fair and reasonable as far as our shareholders taken as a whole are
concerned.

The Directors confirm that they have received a confirmation from its
auditors regarding the matters as stated in Chapter 14A.38 of the
Listing Rules for the continuing connected transactions as stated in
para. (1), 2)(), )i, 2)ii) and (3)(i) above.

The Stock Exchange has granted a waiver from strict compliance
with the announcement and independent shareholders’ approval
requirements under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules in respect of
the lease agreements.

The Directors confirm that the disclosure requirement in accordance
with Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules has been complied with by
the Company.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

For the year ended 31 December 2009, revenue attributable to the
largest customer of the Group amounted to approximately 0.03% of
the total sales of goods and wholesale of consumables for the year
and the five largest customers of the Group accounted for less than
30% of the Group’s total revenue for the year.

For the year ended 31 December 2009, purchases attributable to
the largest supplier of the Group amounted to approximately 0.3%
of the total purchases for the year and the five largest suppliers
of the Group accounted for less than 30% of the Group’s total
purchases for the year.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS (continued)
Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors, their associates or
any shareholders (which to the knowledge of the Directors owns
more than 5% of the Company’s share capital) had an interest in the
major suppliers and major customers noted above.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company has complied with the Code on Corporate
Governance Practices as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules
for the year ended 31 December 2009. The Company’s corporate
governance principles and practices are set out on pages 24 to 30.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the Directors, at least 25% of the
Company’s total issued share capital was held by the public as at
the date of this report.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS
The Company has adopted the Model Code as the Company’s
code of conduct for dealings in securities of the Company by the
Directors. Based on specific enquiry made with all Directors, the
Directors have complied with the required standard set out in the
Model Code, throughout the accounting period covered by the
annual report.

COMPETING INTERESTS

None of the Directors or management shareholders of the Company
and their respective associates (as defined in the Main Board
Listing Rules) has an interest in a business which competes or may
compete with the business of the Company or has any other conflict
of interest with the Company during the year.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

In compliance with Rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules, the Board has
established an audit committee on 30 April 2007, with written terms
of reference. The primary duties of the audit committee are to review
the financial reporting procedures and internal controls and provides
guidance in relation thereto. The audit committee comprises the
three Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company. The
audited financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31
December 2009 have been reviewed by the audit committee before
recommending to the Board for approval.

FEXFRHEEFI®

BREXHEEEIN BEEE HEOBEA

TR EMBRRGEEEN NS AR A R A5%

NWERERE)RN L T EHERLRTIERF

R

IE%’F-—-“':A

KRR RBE-_ZETAFE+_A=1+—H

¢¢F BB ETAR BSR40 # %
AERTH - ARAINECEEARRILSE

ﬁﬁv%miwﬁo

RHALNRERE
REARAAHEN T HREERA
®E ADABETRA
REANLHE-

NN
BB R D25%MH

BERGBES
$“TE%%F&#W¢ﬁ§$EEK
ABESFNBRTTA - REMNEZBESRELD
FEEH EERAFTHRAENEFEMSTH
M—EETEETRMBATED-

R
FROARAEFRERERRARBS S
B EY B9 A (G 3 8 E 1R b R A 4
BRARTEB XL AL BERTFOES
M B SRR D A AE (A E
IETER

BEREES

RETETHRBEIMG EFGER T
ZHFWNA=ZtEXRZERZES YE@R
AR 21 ﬁﬁi/\azxﬂﬁk“ﬁ
B e S =il R A s o i
Hal-BRZBEHAARZ %ﬁiifﬂlﬁ
EEZHK-ARABE_FTTAFE+_A
ST HLEFENKRERMBRERES
EEgEN EXAERZESEN-



EREEERERAT —BENEER

Report of the Directors (Continued)
EFeRE®

PROFESSIONAL TAX ADVICE RECOMMENDED

If the shareholders of the Company are unsure about the taxation
implications of purchasing, holdings, disposing of, dealing in, or the
exercise of any rights in relation to, the shares, they are advised to
consult an expert.

USE OF PROCEEDS RAISED FROM LISTING

The net proceeds raised from the Company’s newly issued and
listed shares on the Stock Exchange in May 2007 (after deduction
of related issuance expenses) amounted to approximately
HK$265,000,000. As of 31 December 2009, approximately
HK$120,100,000 of the proceeds so raised was used, and the
unused proceeds of approximately HK$144,900,000 was deposited
with banks, the security of which was adequately ensured.

Details of the used proceeds raised of approximately
HK$120,100,000 are set out as follows:

e as to approximately HK$29,000,000 for acquisition of the
business of a retail chain in Shenzhen, the PRC;

e asto approximately HK$28,300,000 for opening of new stores
in Yanbu Foshan and Ronggui Foshan, the PRC;

e  as to approximately HK$8,750,000 for opening of a new store
in Nanning Guangxi;

e as to approximately HK$4,350,000 for opening of two new
stores in Xian Baoan;

e  asto approximately HK$10,400,000 for opening of a new store
in Luohu Shenzhen;

e asto approximately HK$15,800,000 for opening of a new store
in Buji Shenzhen;

e as to approximately HK$14,300,000 for opening of another
new store in Nanning Guangxi; and

e as to approximately HK$9,200,000 for setting up of a
procurement centre in Shiyan Shenzhen.

The unused proceeds will be used by the Company for the
purposes as set out in the section headed “Future plans and use of
proceeds” in the prospectus of the Company dated 8 May 2007 .
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Report of the Directors (Continued)
ExeRsl@

AUDITORS

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31
December 2009 have been audited by Grant Thomnton, who will
retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for reappointment at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

For and on behalf of the Board
Zhuang Lu Kun
Chairman

8 April 2010
Shenzhen, the PRC
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Independent Auditors’ Report

VR TR

&

To the shareholders of Jiahua Stores Holdings Limited
FEFEZERERAAE
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements of Jiahua Stores Holdings
Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (hereinafter collectively
referred as the “Group”) set out on pages 54 to 126, which
comprise the consolidated and company statements of financial
position as at 31 December 2009, and the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes
in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
and the true and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
This responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining
internal control relevant to the preparation and the true and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying
appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates
that are reasonable in the circumstances.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely
to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

Member of Grant Thornton International Ltd
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Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued)
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Grant Thornton
==

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY (continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the
Group as at 31 December 2009 and of the Group’s loss and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared
in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

Grant Thornton

Certified Public Accountants
6th Floor, Nexxus Building
41 Connaught Road Central
Hong Kong

8 April 2010

Member of Grant Thornton International Ltd
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
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For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE_TEANF+-_A=1—HIFE

33K

2009 2008
—EENF T N\F
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
BRE AR®T T AREETTT
Revenue I A 6(a) 819,381 935,067
Cost of inventories sold BEEFEKR (576,418) (727,278)
242,963 207,789
Other operating income H b 48 & UG A 6(b) 62,761 100,973
Distribution costs SaNE = N AN (254,225) (236,710)
Administrative expenses THHRAX (27,496) (36,970)
Other operating expenses Hih &2 5 X% (40,918) (2,441)
(Loss)/profit before income tax BRETE R A(BE), & 7 (16,915) 32,641
Income tax expense Frig i X 8 (4,224) (8,290)
(Loss)/profit for the year FREE), &5 (21,139) 24,351
Other comprehensive income Hia2mE W=
Exchange loss on translation of financial BE g INE B R &
statements of foreign operations EAXZIENERE = (1,707)
Total comprehensive income for the year 4 & 2 & I 25 42 58 (21,139) 22,644
Dividends i% 8 9(a) - 12,139
(Loss)/earnings per share for (loss)/profit FARAKRRNBEEB AENL
attributable to the owners (B8B),/ %Mz 5K
of the Company during the year (B518), /& F 10
— Basic (RMB cents) —EARXAE®D) (2.04) 2.35
— Diluted (RMB cents) —-#EAREBD) N/ATiE A N/AT 3
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

—_ /_\ ﬁ 7§ H = \\
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As at 31 December 2009
R-FEAFF+Z-A=1F—H

2009 2008
—EEAF —FEN\F
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
BsE AR¥ET T AREEFIT
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EEREE
Non-current assets ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment Y BB R&HE 11 138,611 114,136
Intangible asset BREE 12 18,805 51,746
Deposits paid and prepayments Bftike RENFKIE 13 34,133 26,277
191,549 192,159
Current assets RBEE
Inventories and consumables FTEXSZHER 15 130,167 114,583
Trade receivables EWE S5ER 16 3,716 5,253
Deposits paid, prepayments and BEffEe BENRER
other receivables H fth & Uk 5 IE 13 46,024 47,647
Cash and bank balances NENRBITES 17 270,614 281,031
450,521 448 514
Current liabilities REBAE
Trade payables B SRR 18 176,122 161,562
Coupon liabilities, deposits received, EZEABE -BEWEE Hfh
other payables and accruals B RIE K EET E F 19 83,531 60,387
Amount due to a director EN—ZEEZR1E 20 738 738
Provision for tax ot I8 B 4,072 3,007
264,463 225,694
Net current assets RBEEFRE 186,058 222,820
Total assets less current liabilities MEERARBAE 377,607 414,979
Non-current liabilities ERBERE
Deferred tax liabilities EETIE B & 21 2,386 6,430
Net assets EEFEE 375,221 408,499
EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE TO THE
OWNERS OF THE COMPANY AABRBEEAELES
Share capital s 7K 22 10,125 10,125
Reserves % & 23 365,096 398,374
Total equity ERmE 375,221 408,499

Zhuang Lu Kun
HEpE

Director

EFE

Zhuang Pei Zhong

oM A
Director

EFE
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Statement of Financial Position
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As at 31 December 2009
R-FEAFFT-A=1F—H

2009 2008
—EEhF —EENF
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
BIsE AR®T T AREFTT
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EEREE
Non-current assets ERBEE
Investments in subsidiaries REBAIMKEE 14 67,848 67,848
Current assets REEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries FEU MY B A B I8 14 269,827 282,540
Cash and bank balances HEeMEES2EEBEY 17 413 1,426
270,240 283,966
Current liabilities REBEE
Accruals - 19 919 807
Net current assets RBEEFRE 269,321 283,159
Net assets EEEHE 337,169 351,007
EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE TO THE RKABEE A
OWNERS OF THE COMPANY BE 1k 7 =
Share capital A% A 22 10,125 10,125
Reserves % & 23 327,044 340,882
Total equity EEEE 337,169 351,007

Zhuang Lu Kun
HERE

Director

EFE

Zhuang Pei Zhong

27853
Director

EZE
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
GARSERR

For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE_TEANF+-_A=1—HIFE

Equity attributable to owners of the Company

RATEREAEGER
Statutory Share
welfare option
Share Share  Statutory  reserve  Merger  reserve Translation Retained  Dividend
capital  premium  reserve EE  reserve BRE  reserve profits  proposed Total
ke ROGE AERE  BHEE ARG fE BERE RFREN  BRRR @t
Notes RMB000 RMB0OO RMB'000 RMB'000 RVMB000 RMB'OO0O RMB'O00  RMB000  RMB'000  RMB'000
i ARETT ARETL ARETR ARETT ARETT ARETR ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETR
A1 January 2008 RZZENE
-A-H 10126 252,478 9,383 2,286 12,3718 5,360 738 91,026 2,163 405922
Paid final cividend relating  — S S+ EE A
02007 ABRE 90) = = = - - - - - 21y 22159
Share-based compensation [ 13 % 7 5 B - - - - - 2,086 - - - 2,086
Transactionswithowners BHEBAZ R 5 - - - - - 2,086 - - (22153 (20,067)
Profit for the year ERgHl = - - - - - - 4% - 243
Other comprenensiveincome £ 1 2 T Ui %
~Exchange loss on -BERNER
translation of financial BBREL
statements of foreign 5B
operations - - - - - - (1,707) - - (1,707)
Total comprehensive income. 4 1 2 1 M %
forthe year % - - - - - - on 2%t - 0pM
Poposedfnaldvidend ~ —BEN\ERR
relafing t0 2008 KRS %) - - - - - - - (12139 121%9 -
Transfer tostatutoryresene. EHEEEHE  230) - - 12591 - - - - (12591) = =
At31December 2008and  RZEE N\
1 January 2009 +-A=t+-H
R=ZE0%E
-A-H 10126 252478 21974 2,286 12,378 7446 969 0,647 12139 408499
Paid final cividend relating  —EZNEE A
102008 KHRE %) - - - - - - - - (21%9) (12139
Transactions with owners  BEBAZX 5 - - - - - - - - (12139 (12,139
Loss and total comprehensive & / E8 & 2 B
income for the year Kies - - - - - - - 1189 - 119
Transfer tostatutory resene. EBZZTEEE  230) = - 40 = = = - o = =
Lapsed of share-based TR 17 3¢ 1 SR
compensation et - - - - - (740) - 740 - -
At31December2009  R-EEAE
TZA=t-H 10,125 252,478 26,001 2,286 12,313 6,706 (969) 66,221 - 35221
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
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For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE_TEANF+-_A=1—HIFE

2009 2008
—EENF —EENF
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
BRE AR®T T AREETTT
Cash flows from operating activities KEERBESRE
(Loss)/profit before income tax Br T 5 R AT (B 18), % 7 (16,915) 32,641
Adjustments for : RATSEELFHE:
Depreciation of property, plant and V¥ BB MRE
equipment il 7 33,025 26,088
Interest income BN N 6(b) (4,943) (6,430)
Obsolete inventories written-off and MEFZEMERTFESE
inventories loss & 7 1,279 1,964
Loss/(gain) on disposal of property, HEWE BEREKEB
plant and equipment mE R, (k) 7 110 @)
Impairment losses on property, plantand ¥ % - B = & % &
equipment BB B B 7 8,498 -
Impairment losses on intangible asset B EEREERE 7 28,631 -
Amortisation of intangible asset EEEEH 7 4,310 4,742
Deposits paid written-off BT & & M 7 1,309 -
Share-based payment expenditure R 0 2 1~ 7 - 2,086
Operating profit before working capital BESEYAIKLE
changes A 55,304 61,989
Increase in inventories and consumables FER SR E‘u iﬁ le] (16,863) (11,998
Decrease/(increase) in trade receivables B E 5 R FOR A (3E ) 1,537 (3,775)
Decrease in deposits paid, prepayments BEffi&Ese & H 7/ &
and other receivables H fth fE W R IE R A 1,623 7,441
Decrease in amounts due from JE U REE A T IE
related parties L = 140
Increase in trade payables F’Zﬁ“ 8 5 & 3 N 14,560 15,263
Increase in coupon liabilities, deposits ZREE - BWEE-
received, other payables and accruals H b fE 1~ 2RI N e BT
% A 3% 40 23,144 12,200
Cash generated from operations LEEENEIES 79,305 81,260
Interest received 2% F 8 4,943 6,430
Income tax paid B #AT S %R (7,253) (10,891)
Net cash generated from operating activities A% % % 7§ f7 15 37 & ¥ 58 76,995 76,799




Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2009
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JIAHUA STORES HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2009

2009 2008
—EENF —EENF
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
BRE AR®T T AERBTTT
Cash flows from investing activities BREZTHNHRERE
Deposits paid and prepayments forrental &k e R E B W % -
deposits and acquisition of property, MENMEZXERNESR
plant and equipment SR 30 (23,610) (19,094)
Payments for property, plant and XME - -BERXE
equipment = IH 30 (52,305) (53,342)
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEME WEERKE
plant and equipment Fr 18 30 18 642 189
Net cash used in investing activities RETEHEE 2 FEH (75,273) (72,247)
Cash flows from financing activities BMETBHNESRE
Dividends paid =N (12,139) (22,153)
Decrease/(increase) in bank deposits R=A AR RT
maturing over three months 7 ZOR 2 /(38 ) 49,362 (80,000)
Net cash generated from/(used in) /LT A Z (AT )
financing activities B FE 37,223 (102,153
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and ReRReSEYEM
cash equivalents (R2)F#E 38,945 (97,601)
Cash and cash equivalents R—A—HWRE2RES
at 1 January ZEY 201,031 300,339
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes [E = % &) {) & & - (1,707)
Cash and cash equivalents at Rt+t=-ZBA=+—-BWHEL
31 December LBEESEEY 17 239,976 201,031
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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1.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Jiahua Stores Holdings Limited (“the Company”) was
incorporated in the Cayman Islands as an exempted company
with limited liability. The address of its registered office and
its principal place of business are located at Cricket Square,
Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681, Grand Cayman KY1-1111,
Cayman lIslands and 301 on 3rd Floor, Block 1, Baijiahua
Building, Hedong Road, Xixiang Town, Baoan District,
Shenzhen, Guangdong Province, the People’s Republic of
China (the “PRC”) respectively. The Company’s shares are
listed on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.
Details of the principal activities of the Company’s subsidiaries
are set out in note 14 to the financial statements.

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2009 were approved for issue by the board of
directors on 8 April 2010.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES

2.1 Basis of preparation
The consolidated financial statements on pages 54
to 126 have been prepared in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) which
collectively includes all applicable individual Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting
Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (the
“HKICPA”). The consolidated financial statements also
include the applicable disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance and the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange. These
financial statements are presented in Renminbi (“RMB”)
and all values are rounded to the nearest thousand except
when otherwise indicated.

The significant accounting policies that have been used
in the preparation of these financial statements are
summarised below. These policies have been consistently
applied to all the years presented unless otherwise stated.
The adoption of new or amended HKFRSs and the
impacts on the Group’s financial statements, if any, are
disclosed in note 3.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2009
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1

2.2

Basis of preparation (continued)

The financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis. The measurement bases are fully
described in the accounting policies below.

It should be noted that accounting estimates and
assumptions are used in preparation of the financial
statements. Although these estimates are based on
management’s best knowledge and judgement of current
events and actions, actual results may ultimately differ
from those estimates. The areas involving a higher degree
of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions
and estimates are significant to the financial statements,
are disclosed in note 4.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
(together referred to as “the Group”) made up to 31
December each year.

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which
control is transferred to the Group. They are excluded
from consolidation from the date that control ceases.

Intra-group transactions, balances and unrealised gains
on transactions between group companies are eliminated
in preparing the consolidated financial statements. Where
unrealised losses on intra-group assets sales are reversed
on consolidation, the underlying asset is also tested
for impairment from the Group’s perspective. Amount
reported in the financial statements of subsidiaries have
been adjusted where necessary to ensure consistency
with the accounting policies adopted by the Group.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2009
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

23

2.4

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities (including special purpose entities)
over which the Group has the power to control the
financial and operating policies so as to obtain benefits
from their activities. The existence and effect of potential
voting rights that are currently exercisable or convertible
are considered when assessing whether the Group
controls another entity.

In the Company’s statement of financial position,
subsidiaries are carried at cost less any impairment
loss unless the subsidiary is held for sale or included
in a disposal group. The results of the subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividends
received and receivable at the reporting date. All dividends
whether received out of the investee’s pre or post-
acquisition profits are recognised in the Company’s profit
or loss.

Intangible asset

Intangible asset acquired in a business combination which
is the favourable operating leases, is recognised initially
at fair value. After initial recognition, intangible asset with
finite useful lives are carried at fair value at the date of
acquisition less subsequent accumulated amortisation
and any accumulated impairment losses.

Amortisation for intangible asset with finite useful lives is
provided on straight-line basis over their estimated useful
lives, using the straight-line method, at the rates ranging
from 6.9% to 17.6% per annum, which are the lives of the
operating leases.

Intangible asset is tested for impairment as described
below in note 2.6. Amortisation commences when the
intangible asset is available for use.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2009
AR —FTNFF—A=1—HIFFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

25

2.6

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at acquisition
cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated
impairment losses. The cost of an asset comprises its
purchase price and any directly attributable costs of
bringing the asset to the working condition and location
for its intended use. Subsequent expenditure relating to
property, plant and equipment is added to the carrying
amount of the assets if it can be demonstrated that such
expenditure has resulted in an increase in the future
economic benefits expected to be obtained from the use
of the assets.

The gain or loss arising on retirement or disposal is
determined as the difference between the sales proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in
profit or loss.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided
to write off the cost less their residual values over their
estimated useful lives, using the straight-line method, at
the following rates per annum :

Leasehold improvements 20%
Plant and machinery 10%
Motor vehicles and tools 20%
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 20%

The assets’ residual values, depreciation methods and
useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at
each reporting date.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Property, plant and equipment, intangible asset, deposits
paid and prepayments and investments in subsidiaries
are subject to impairment testing. They are tested for
impairment whenever there are indications that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

BTsHRERHE (48)

For the year ended 31 December 2009
AR —FTNFF—A=1—HIFFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.6 Impairment of non-financial assets (continued)

2.7

An impairment loss is recognised as an expense
immediately for the amount by which the asset’s carrying
amount exceeds its recoverable amount. Recoverable
amount is the higher of fair value, reflecting market
conditions less costs to sell, and value in use. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessment of time value
of money and the risk specific to the asset.

For the purposes of assessing impairment, where an
asset does not generate cash inflows largely independent
from those from other assets, the recoverable amount is
determined for the smallest group of assets that generate
cash inflows independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit). As
a result, some assets are tested individually for impairment
and some are tested at cash-generating unit level.

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a
favourable change in the estimates used to determine
the asset’s recoverable amount and only to the extent
that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined, net
of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss has
been recognised.

Foreign currency translation
The financial statements are presented in RMB, which is
also the functional currency of the Company.

In the individual financial statements of the consolidated
entities, foreign currency transactions are translated
into the functional currency of the individual entity
using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. At the reporting date, monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling at that
date. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from
the settlement of such transactions and from the reporting
date retranslation of monetary assets and liabilities are
recognised in profit or loss.
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JIAHUA STORES HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2009

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

BTsHRERHE (48)

For the year ended 31 December 2009
AR —FTNFF—A=1—HIFFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.7

2.8

Foreign currency translation (continued)
Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

In the consolidated financial statements, all individual
financial statements of foreign operations, originally
presented in a currency different from the Group’s
presentation currency, have been converted into RMB.
Assets and liabilities have been translated into RMB at the
closing rate at the reporting date. Income and expenses
have been converted into the RMB at the exchange rate
ruling at the transaction dates, or the average rates over
the reporting period provided that the exchange rates do
not fluctuate significantly. Any differences arising from this
procedure have been recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated separately in the translation
reserve in equity.

When a foreign operation is sold, such exchange
differences are reclassified from equity to profit or loss as
part of the gain or loss on sale.

Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable for the sale of goods and the
use by others of the Group’s assets yielding interest
and dividends, net of rebates and discounts. Provided
it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Group and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be
measured reliably, revenue is recognised as follows.

()  Sale of goods are recognised upon transfer of the
significant risks and rewards of ownership to the
customer. This is usually taken as the time when the
goods are delivered and the customer has accepted
the goods;

(i)  Commissions from concessionaire sales are
recognised upon the sale of merchandise by the
relevant stores;
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
TR ()

For the year ended 31 December 2009

BE—FENGFF—A={—FULFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)
2.8 Revenue recognition (continued)

2.9

(i)

(iv)

V)

Administration and management fee income,
products entrance fees income, promotion income,
sponsorship income and store display income are
recognised on an accrual basis when the right to
receive has been established or as services are
provided according to contract terms;

Rental income under operating leases is recognised
in the profit or loss in equal instalments over the
accounting periods covered by the lease term.
Lease incentives granted are recognised in the
profit or loss as an integral part of the aggregate net
lease payments receivable. Contingent rentals are
recognised as income in the accounting period in
which they are earned; and

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion
basis using the effective interest method.

Leases

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series of
transactions, is or contains a lease if the Group determines
that the arrangement conveys a right to use a specific
asset or assets for an agreed period of time in return for
a payment or a series of payments. Such a determination
is made based on an evaluation of the substance of
the arrangement and is regardless of whether the
arrangement takes the legal form of a lease.

U

Classification of assets leased to the Group

Assets that are held by the Group under leases
which transfer to the Group substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership are classified as being held
under finance leases. Leases which do not transfer
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to
the Group are classified as operating leases.
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JIAHUA STORES HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2009

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

BATSHERITRE ()

For the year ended 31

December 2009

BE—FENGFF— A= —EULFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)
2.9 Leases (continued)

(i)

(i)

Operating lease charges as the lessee

Where the Group has the right to use of assets held
under operating leases, payments made under the
leases are charged to the profit or loss on a straight
line basis over the lease terms except where an
alternative basis is more representative of the time
pattern of benefits to be derived from the leased
assets. Lease incentives received are recognised in
the profit or loss as an integral part of the aggregate
net lease payments made. Contingent rentals are
charged to the profit or loss in the accounting period
in which they are incurred.

Assets leased out under operating leases as the
lessor

Assets leased out under operating leases are
measured and presented according to the nature of
the assets. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating
and arranging an operating lease are added to the
carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised
as an expense over the lease term on the same basis
as the rental income.

Rental income receivable from operating leases is
recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis
over the periods covered by the lease term, except
where an alternative basis is more representative of
the time pattern of benefits to be derived from the
use of the leased asset. Lease incentives granted are
recognised in profit or loss as an integral part of the
aggregate net lease payments receivable. Contingent
rentals are recognised as income in the accounting
period in which they are earned. Rental income
receivable from operating leases is recognised as set
out in note 2.8(iv).
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
PATSHRERIEE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2009
AR —FTNFF—A=1—HIFFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

2.10 Inventories and consumable stores

Inventories comprise merchandise purchased for resale
and are stated at lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost of merchandise, representing the purchase cost,
is calculated on the first-in, first-out basis. Net realisable
value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course
of business less any applicable selling expenses.

Consumable stores for own consumption are stated at
cost. Cost is determined using the weighted average
method.

2.11 Accounting for income taxes

Income tax comprises current tax and deferred tax.

Current income tax assets and/or liabilities comprise those
obligations to, or claims from, fiscal authorities relating to
the current or prior reporting period, that are unpaid at the
reporting date. They are calculated according to the tax
rates and tax laws applicable to the fiscal periods to which
they relate, based on the taxable profit for the year. All
changes to current tax assets or liabilities are recognised as
a component of tax expense in profit or loss.

Deferred tax is calculated using the liability method on
temporary differences at the reporting date between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial
statements and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised for all
deductible temporary differences, tax losses available to
be carried forward as well as other unused tax credits, to
the extent that it is probable that taxable profit, including
existing taxable temporary differences, will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences,
unused tax losses and unused tax credits can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from goodwill or from initial
recognition (other than business combination) of assets
and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither taxable
nor accounting profit or loss.

2, FESHHEHME @)

210 FERZEm

2.11

FEEERABERENMBANES - X
RAEEATZERFERENREEA
AR o FmAANME (BB ARKAR) AT %
HOERTE - ATEHRFETIRN A ER
IR E BRI AERHERSGTE

& B0 S RERIEAANE © AL INE
FEPEBE -

FRetigstEE
PRST BFR BN AT A SR AT IR -

BN EREER, LA ERIEEN
BERRITIAE S RPFEEMN R
BEHRAXNNEERER - ZFLHE
THARAR G PO FE AR 5t i ) 22 4 B B B
BERMRERBEE - BBANIREE
HEEHNAEEPNBEERRHIEAR
X—# e

BRI TR B EEF R B A B 75
RNEBEEKAGERAERLHEERER
MERERTE - EEHBRE-RE
AP R E S R RR - IRIERIR
BEDNIABEANNNERZE &8
75 75 185 18 A B L b oK 38 PR 7R 75 1 R T
7 HELARTBE A EARTE A (R IRR A R
ARMERZE) AP AR NHEREER
AEAREERIRERREERNIE
SRR ©

WEREZENBELNIEIRT A
SN H e B E K B R (B S ERRT
StafERIEZE)EL  AITE
ERECHREERAR



JIAHUA STORES HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2009

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

BTsHRERHE (48)

For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE—FEN = A=1—FIE
2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)
2.11 Accounting for income taxes (continued)
Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries,
except where the Group is able to control the reversal
of the temporary differences and it is probable that the
temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable
future.

Deferred tax is calculated, without discounting, at tax
rates that are expected to apply in the period the liability is
settled or the asset is realised, provided they are enacted
or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Changes in deferred tax assets or liabilities are recognised
in profit or loss, or in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity if they relate to items that are charged
or credited to other comprehensive income or directly in
equity.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are presented
in net if, and only if,

(@ the Group has the legally enforceable right to set off
the recognised amounts; and

(o) intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the
asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

The Group presents deferred tax assets and deferred tax
liabilities in net if, and only if,

(@ the entity has a legally enforceable right to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities; and
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2009
AR —FTNFF—A=1—HIFFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

2.11 Accounting for income taxes (continued)

(o) the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either:

()  the same taxable entity; or

(i) different taxable entities which intend either to
settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net
basis, or to realise the assets and settle the
liabilities simultaneously, in each future period
in which significant amounts of deferred tax
liabilities or assets are expected to be settled or
recovered.

2.12 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash at bank and in
hand, demand deposits with banks and short term highly
liquid investments with original maturities of three months
or less that are readily convertible into known amounts
of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value.

2.13 Financial assets

The Group’s accounting policies for financial assets other
than investments in subsidiaries are set out below.

The Group’s financial assets include trade receivables,
other receivables and cash and bank balances.
Management determines the classification of its financial
assets at initial recognition depending on the purpose
for which the financial assets were acquired and where
allowed and appropriate, re-evaluates this designation at
every reporting date.

All financial assets are recognised when, and only when,
the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument. Regular way purchases of financial
assets are recognised on trade date. When financial assets
are recognised initially, they are measured at fair value,
plus directly attributable transaction costs.
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JIAHUA STORES HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2009

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
TR ()

For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE—FEN = A=1—FIE
2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)
2.13 Financial assets (continued)
Derecognition of financial assets occurs when the rights
to receive cash flows from the investments expire or are
transferred and substantially all of the risks and rewards of
ownership have been transferred.

At each reporting date, financial assets are reviewed to
assess whether there is objective evidence of impairment.
If any such evidence exists, impairment loss is determined
and recognised based on the classification of the financial
asset.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in
an active market. Loans and receivables are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less any impairment losses. Amortised cost is
calculated taking into account any discount or premium
on acquisition and includes fees that are an integral part of
the effective interest rate and transaction cost.

Impairment of financial assets

At each reporting date, financial assets other than at fair
value through profit or loss are reviewed to determine
whether there is any objective evidence of impairment.

Objective evidence of impairment of individual financial
assets includes observable data that comes to the
attention of the Group about one or more of the following
loss events:

—  significant financial difficulties of the debtor;

— a breach of contract, such as a default or
delinquency in interest or principal payments;

— it becoming probable that the debtor will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation;

— significant changes in the technological, market,
economic or legal environment that have an adverse
effect on the debtor; and

— a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of
an investment in an equity instrument below its cost.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2009
AR —FTNFF—A=1—HIFFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

2.13 Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Loss events in respect of a group of financial assets
include observable data indicating that there is a
measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows
from the group of financial assets. Such observable
data includes but not limited to adverse changes in the
payment status of debtors in the group and, national or
local economic conditions that correlate with defaults on
the assets in the group.

If any such evidence exists, the impairment loss is
measured and recognised as follows:

Financial assets carried at amortised cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss
on loans and receivables carried at amortised cost has
been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the present value of estimated future cash flows
(excluding future credit losses that have not been incurred)
discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest
rate (i.e. the effective interest rate computed at initial
recognition). The amount of the loss is recognised in profit
or loss of the period in which the impairment occurs.

If, in subsequent period, the amount of the impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment
was recognised, the previously recognised impairment
loss is reversed to the extent that it does not result in a
carrying amount of the financial asset exceeding what the
amortised cost would have been had the impairment not
been recognised at the date the impairment is reversed.
The amount of the reversal is recognised in profit or loss as
other revenue of the period in which the reversal occurs.

2, FESHHEHME @)

213 TREE (&)

TREEZREE)
—HHEREEZEREFRERRIZMA
EREEZAFHRERERE LR AT
BRI\ AERBIE - ZFUHEEE
BEETRRARRESAZMN TR
o AREARIANEERRBERERLZ
B E A AR IR P

IR ERZFRE - BREBEFER
LU

BB EA TSN 2 HEE

WA EBE BB NREERATIRZE
AEERFBLRRERBRE - BESRE
AREERMERGHERRERECK
EEMBREERERINZEREER
E BN (YRR EAERH
KRB ERNERTE - BEESE
W EHBENERTER -

iR EE B SRR ER AR - TR
PRATBEERRERELENEMF
HEE - RIS ER AR EREE S T &
B ETSERSREERBEDBRES
B £ R BB H s 288 200 ) B8 55 P
R o $3% (O] SRR fE 7% [0 AR A 1R 5 U RE R
BEWA -



JIAHUA STORES HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2009

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

BTsHRERHE (48)

For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE—FENF = H=1—FIFE
2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)
2.14 Share capital
Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Share capital is
determined using the nominal value of shares that have
been issued.

Any transaction costs associated with the issuing
of shares are deducted from share premium (net of
any related income tax benefit) to the extent they are
incremental costs directly attributable to the equity
transaction.

2.15 Financial liabilities
The Group’s financial liabilities include trade payables,
other payables and amount due to a director.

Financial liabilities are recognised when the Group
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. All interest related charges are recognised as
an expense in profit or loss.

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation
under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another
from the same lender on substantially different terms, or
the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified,
such an exchange or modification is treated as a
derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of
a new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying
amount is recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are recognised initially at their fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.

2.16 Coupon liabilities
Coupon liabilities are recorded as liabilities when coupons
are sold. Coupons surrendered in exchange for products
during the year are recognised as sales and transferred
to the consolidated profit or loss using the coupon sales
value. Coupon liabilities are classified as current liabilities
at the end of the year.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

2.17 Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent

assets

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event,
and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate
of the amount of the obligation can be made. Where the
time value of money is material, provisions are stated at
the present value of the expenditure expected to settle the
obligation.

All provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and
adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a
contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow of
economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more future uncertain events not
wholly within the control of the group are also disclosed
as contingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow of
economic benefits is remote.

Contingent liabilities are recognised in the course of the
allocation of purchase price to the assets and liabilities
acquired in a business combination. They are initially
measured at fair value at the date of acquisition and
subsequently measured at the higher of the amount
that would be recognised in a comparable provision as
described above and the amount initially recognised less
any accumulated amortisation, if appropriate.

2.18 Related parties

For the purposes of these financial statements, a party is
considered to be related to the Group if:

()  the party has the ability, directly or indirectly through
one or more intermediaries, to control the Group
or exercise significant influence over the Group in
making financial and operating policy decisions, or
has joint control over the Group;
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)
2.18 Related parties (continued)

(i

)

(iv)

the Group and the party are subject to common
control;

the party is an associate of the Group or a joint
venture in which the Group is a venturer;

the party is a member of key management personnel
of the Group or the Group’s parent, or a close family
member of such an individual, or is an entity under
the control, joint control or significant influence of
such individuals;

the party is a close family member of a party referred
to in (i) or is an entity under the control, joint control
or significant influence of such individuals; or

the party is a post-employment benefit plan which is
for the benefit of employees of the Group or of any
entity that is a related party of the Group.

Close family members of an individual are those family
members who may be expected to influence, or be
influenced by, that individual in their dealings with the
entity.

2.19 Employee benefits
Short-term employee benefits
Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of
services rendered by employees up to the reporting date.

Non-accumulating compensated absences such as sick
leave and maternity leave are not recognised until the time
of leave.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

2.19 Employee benefits (continued)

Retirement benefits

Pursuant to the relevant regulations of the PRC
government, the Group participates in a local municipal
government retirement benefit scheme (the “Retirement
Scheme”), whereby the subsidiaries of the Company in the
PRC are required to contribute 20% of the basic salaries
of its employees to the Retirement Scheme to fund their
retirement benefits. The local municipal government
undertakes to assume the retirement benefit obligations of
all existing and future retired employees of the subsidiaries
of the Company in the PRC. The only obligation of the
Group with respect to the Scheme is to pay the ongoing
required contributions under the Retirement Scheme.
Contributions under the Retirement Scheme are charged
to profit or loss as incurred. There are no provisions under
the Scheme whereby forfeited contributions may be used
to reduce future contributions.

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefits scheme (the “MPF
Scheme”) under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance for all employees in Hong Kong who are eligible
to participate in the MPF Scheme. Contributions are made
based on a percentage of the employees’ basic salaries
and are charged to the profit or loss as they become
payable in accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme.

Share-based employee compensation
The Group operates equity-settled share-based
compensation plans for remuneration of its employees.

All employee services received in exchange for the grant
of any share-based compensation are measured at their
fair values. These are indirectly determined by reference to
the equity instruments awarded. Their value is appraised
at the grant date and excludes the impact of any non-
market vesting conditions.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. FE&HBEME@)

POLICIES (continued)

2.19 Employee benefits (continued) 219 EEEFI(E)
Share-based employee compensation (continued) R TESME (&)
All share-based compensation is recognised as an MR B BB GG  2BRMHIEHER
expense in profit or loss over the vesting period if vesting SEHERNESRRAMY « B R
conditions apply, or recognised as an expense in full ERATARNNERS - AARREBHEE
at the grant date when the equity instruments granted HIER B (RIEMESTTE ERERR
vest immediately unless the compensation qualifies for BE)  WHRERAEREREELERE
recognition as asset, with a corresponding increase in B o MR B EBIEE - BZAIRGEEB
the share option reserve in equity. If vesting conditions HREEHRSBRATASE 2&ER
apply, the expense is recognised over the vesting period, HEmR c fHEHeRBcRATAZ
based on the best available estimate of the number of HE 2 REDFEIMEFB GG o M
equity instruments expected to vest. Non-market vesting REMDRETERGEE 2 RAT A
conditions are included in assumptions about the number BEBEMELIRER - AIREREET
of equity instruments that are expected to vest. Estimates BRAME -

are subsequently revised, if there is any indication that the
number of equity instruments expected to vest differs from
previous estimates.

At the time when the share options are exercised, the BREEITER - RN ERERERE
amount previously recognised in share option reserve ROREREBRZROEE - RNEEAR
will be transferred to share premium. After vesting date, Hifg - B HE 2 MREE AL E
when the vested share options are later forfeited or are still EE BDAREITE « RIS ATH B A4
not exercised at the expiry date, the amount previously ERERNFIESERE(RE R o

recognised in share option reserve will be transferred to
retained profits.

2.20 Government grants 2.20 BUF AL
Grants from the government are recognised at their fair BT 8 B 7 e & T e TE A% T A ER A B %
value where there is a reasonable assurance that the REBBHFEABMNFGREBELT @ &
grant will be received and the Group will comply with all H R FERER o HLAK ZANAE R #Y BT #H Rb
attached conditions. Government grants relating to costs FIREFRIE - A 78 B E 4 E AL AR
are deferred and recognised in profit or loss over the EECHAEIE R SRR - BEKASHZ
period necessary to match them with the costs that they | o

are intended to compensate and are presented separately
from the costs.

2.21 Segment reporting 221 HEPHE
The Group identifies operating segments and prepares REBREEARBERNTESAEDE
segment information based on the regular internal BREAEEEB LS REBMZEILD
financial information reported to the executive directors ZREMBEEE2HR 2 ATTHER
for their decisions about resources allocation to the BELEDHRERSEER o MEATT
Group’s business components and for their review of EEER I ANBTBER R 2 EBHD
the performance of those components. The business THEAREE 2 B HETFETE ©

components in the internal financial information reported
to the executive directors are determined following the
Group’s major operations.
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3. ADOPTION OF NEW AND AMENDED STANDARDS
In current year, the Group has applied for the first time the
following new standards, amendments and interpretations (the
“new HKFRSs”) issued by the HKICPA, which are relevant to
and effective for the Group’s financial statements for the annual
period beginning on 1 January 2009:

HKAS 1 (Revised 2007)  Presentation of Financial
Statements
HKAS 23 (Revised 2007) Borrowing Costs

HKAS 27 (Amendments) Cost of an Investment in a
Subsidiary, Jointly Controlled
Entity or an Associate

HKFRS 2 (Amendments)  Share-based Payment — Vesting
Conditions and Cancellations

HKFRS 7 (Amendments)  Improving Disclosures about
Financial Instruments

HKFRS 8 Operating Segments

HK (IFRIC) — 13 Customer Loyalty Programme

Various Annual Improvements to HKFRSs
2008

Other than as noted below, the adoption of the new HKFRSs
had no material impact on how the results and financial
position for the current and prior periods have been prepared
and presented.

HKAS 1 (Revised 2007) Presentation of financial
statements

The adoption of HKAS 1 (Revised 2007) makes certain
changes to the format and titles of the primary financial
statements and to the presentation of some items within
these statements. It also gives rise to additional disclosures.
The measurement and recognition of the Group’s assets,
liabilities, income and expenses is unchanged. HKAS 1 affects
the presentation of owner changes in equity and introduces a
"Statement of comprehensive income’. The Group has applied
changes to its accounting policies on presentation of financial
statements and segment reporting retrospectively. However,
the changes to the comparatives have not affected the
consolidated or company statement of financial position at 1
January 2008 and accordingly this statement is not presented.
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3.

ADOPTION OF NEW AND AMENDED STANDARDS
(continued)

HKAS 27 (Amendments) Cost of an investment in a
subsidiary, jointly controlled entity or an associate

The amendment requires the investor to recognise dividends
from a subsidiary, jointly controlled entity or associate in profit
or loss irrespective the distributions are out of the investee’s
pre-acquisition or post-acquisition reserves. In prior years,
the Company recognised dividends out of pre-acquisition
reserves as a recovery of its investment in the subsidiaries,
jointly controlled entity or associates (i.e. a reduction of the cost
of investment). Only dividends out of post-acquisition reserves
were recognised as income in profit or loss.

Under the new accounting policy, if the dividend distribution
is excessive, the investment would be tested for impairment
according to the Company’s accounting policy on impairment
of non-financial assets.

The new accounting policy has been applied prospectively as
required by these amendments to HKAS 27 and therefore no
comparatives have been restated.

There is no impact on the effect of the application of the
amendments in respect of the Company’s interest in
subsidiaries and retained earnings at 31 December 2009 in the
separate statement of financial position.

HKFRS 8 Operating segments

The adoption of HKFRS 8 has not affected the identified
and reportable operating segments for the Group. However,
reported segment information is now based on internal
management reporting information that is regularly reviewed
by the chief operating decision maker. In the previous annual
financial statements, segments were identified by reference
to the dominant source and nature of the Group’s risks and
returns.
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3.

ADOPTION OF NEW AND AMENDED STANDARDS
(continued)

HKFRS 7 (Amendments) Improving disclosures about
financial instruments

The amendments require additional disclosures for financial
instruments which are measured at fair value in the statement
of financial position. These fair value measurements are
categorised into a three-level fair value hierarchy, which reflects
the extent of observable market data used in making the
measurements. In addition, the maturity analysis for derivative
financial liabilities is disclosed separately and should show
remaining contractual maturities for those derivatives where
this information is essential for an understanding of the timing
of the cash flows. The Group has taken advantage of the
transitional provisions in the amendments and has not provided
comparative information in respect of the new requirements.

HK(IFRIC) 13 Customer Loyalty programmes

This interpretation requires customer loyalty credits to
be accounted for as a separate component of the sales
transaction in which they are granted. A portion of the fair
value of the consideration received is allocated to the award
credits and deferred. This is then recognised as revenue over
the period that the award credits are redeemed. The Group
maintains a loyalty points programme, Jiahua Bonus Card,
which allows customers to accumulate points when they
purchases products in the Group’s retail stores. The points can
then be redeemed for free products or cash values on future
purchases, subject to a minimum number of points being
obtained. The Group’s current accounting policy aligns with
the requirement of this interpretation, therefore, the adoption
of this interpretation did not have any significant impact on the
Group’s financial statements.

At the date of authorisation of these financial statements,
certain new and amended HKFRSs have been published but
are not yet effective, and have not been adopted early by the
Group.

The directors anticipate that all of the pronouncements will be
adopted in the Group’s accounting policy for the first period
beginning after the effective date of the pronouncement.
Information on new and amended HKFRSs that are expected
to have impact on the Group’s accounting policies is provided
below. Certain other new and amended HKFRSs have been
issued but are not expected to have a material impact of the
Group’s financial statements.
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3.

ADOPTION OF NEW AND AMENDED STANDARDS

(continued)
HKFRS 3 Business combinations (Revised 2008)

The standard is applicable in reporting periods beginning on
or after 1 July 2009 and will be applied prospectively. The
new standard still requires the use of the purchase method
(now renamed the acquisition method) but introduces material
changes to the recognition and measurement of consideration
transferred and the acquiree’s identifiable assets and liabilities,
and the measurement of non-controlling interests (previously
known as minority interest) in the acquiree. The new standard is
expected to have a significant effect on business combinations
occurring in reporting periods beginning on or after 1 July
20009.

HKFRS 9 Financial instruments

The standard is effective for accounting periods beginning on
or after 1 January 2013 and addresses the classification and
measurement of financial assets. The new standard reduces
the number of measurement categories of financial assets
and all financial assets will be measured at either amortised
cost or fair value based on the entity’s business model for
managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow
characteristics of the financial asset. Fair value gains and
losses will be recognised in profit or loss except for those on
certain equity investments which will be presented in other
comprehensive income. The directors are currently assessing
the possible impact of the new standard on the Group’s results
and financial position in the first year of application.

HKAS 27 Consolidated and separate financial statements
(Revised 2008)

The revised standard is effective for accounting periods
beginning on or after 1 July 2009 and introduces changes
to the accounting requirements for the loss of control of
a subsidiary and for changes in the Group’s interest in
subsidiaries. Total comprehensive income must be attributed
to the non-controlling interests even if this results in the non-
controlling interests having a deficit balance. The directors
do not expect the standard to have a material effect on the
Group’s financial statements.
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4,

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are
based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the
future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,
seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year are discussed below:

Depreciation

The Group depreciates property, plant and equipment on a
straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of 5 to 10
years, starting from the date on which the assets are available
for use. The estimated useful lives reflect the directors’ estimates
of the periods that the Group intends to derive future economic
benefits from the use of the Group’s property, plant and
equipment.

Inventory valuation

Inventory is valued using the cost method, which values
inventory at the lower of the actual cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined using the first-in, first-out method.
The estimated net realisable value is generally the merchandise
selling price less selling expenses. The Group reviews its
inventory levels in order to identify slow-moving merchandise
and use markdowns to clear merchandise. Inventory value is
reduced when the decision to markdown below cost is made.

Customer loyalty programme
Significant estimates is required in determining the percentage
of redemption of credit awards granted to the customers.
These estimates are based on historical records and
managements’ judgement. Management reassesses the
estimation at each reporting date.

EEREESE i

T RAERHEETRHE - WIREBELRK
HiARELRE - EERRKRESERER
THRESHLENEMS -

K’ilf’ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂixﬂﬂé.ﬁr&@”‘ BaT
& HEMSNHE 15;#%95@@?3,\5"#
e LATmL*ﬁE@EEEKﬂ REWEER
BENREEZRAR MEMRFREEHERHE
MR R R -

e

AEERYE  BELARBRANEREH
HEESE10FMEFTAIEREH - BT
E - Et R BE YRR ES AR AR BRI
REEYE - BFE RRENVEREERKEE
M) A

FEME

FEDERKAEGLE - BIATENERKA
KA BIFENBIEEETTHE - RATIRE
FEFHAETE o Mt AR E—RAEMm
EERHERN - AEESRMEFEKFE
DAL SHR am - YORE(R S - fMiFLIREE
ERRAHPRTE - RIS BFEEE -

EFREXEFE
REERTEFEEZBEBELANLKER
RIbaEE - W E A DiRBERS N EREH G
el - BIRERIL R H Bfh G -



JIAHUA STORES HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2009

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
BTSRRI ()

For the year ended 31 December 2009
AR —FTNFF—A=1—HIFFE

4,

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (continued)

Impairment of receivables

The Group’s management review receivables on a regular basis
to determine if any provision for impairment is necessary. This
estimate is based on the credit history of its customers, past
settlement and industry practice and current market conditions.
Management reassesses the impairment of receivables at each
reporting date.

Share-based payment expenditure

Expense on share-based payment is subject to the limitations
of the option pricing models adopted and the uncertainty in
estimates used by management in the assumptions. Should
the estimates including limited early exercise behaviour,
expected interval and frequency of open exercise periods in
the share option life and the relevant parameters of the share
option model be changed, there would be material changes in
the amount of share option benefits recognised in the profit or
loss and share option reserve.

Income tax

Significant judgement is required in determining the amount of
the provision of income tax and the timing of payment of the
related taxation. Where the final tax outcome is different from
the amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will
impact the current tax and deferred tax provisions in periods in
which such determination are made.

Fair value of intangible asset

Fair value of intangible asset is the estimated favourable
operating leases. These estimates are based on the market
approach by comparing prices recently paid for similar assets,
with adjustments made to the indicated market prices to reflect
condition and utility of the appraised assets relative to the
market comparables. Management reassesses the impairment
of intangible asset at each reporting date.
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EREH -

Frig®t

BEEMEHBESE NG RERIRN SR ER
AEREAHIE - MEREKRBEZIARNE
B|IRE - AZERSFEELARETHFEN
BRITHIA SRR RS -

B EENAFE
BVEEAFESBMNEEMEZHE - HE
BEDERTISE  BRLESTRELEE
S 2 BREL - WEIERMEEL AR - A
REREETIIS FRIE LB BEMLL - BHER
EZHRRARINEE - ERENSHRHRASMHETY
BEZME -
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5.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

On adoption of HKFRS 8 “Operating Segments”, the
Group has identified its operating segments and prepared
segment information based on the regular internal financial
information reported to the Group’s executive directors for their
decisions about resources allocation to the Group’s business
components and review of these components’ performance.
There are two business components/reportable segments
in the internal reporting to the executive directors, which are
operation and management of retail stores and wholesale of
consumables. No operating segment analysis is presented as
less than 10% of the Group’s revenue, operating result and
asset is attributable to the wholesales of consumables.

Revenue from external customers for each operation category,
are disclosed in note 6(a).

PRC is the country of domicile of the Group. The country
of domicile is determined by referring to the country which
the Group regards as its home country, has the majority of
operations and centre of management.

No separate analysis of segment information by geographical
segment is presented as the Group’s revenue and non-current
assets are principally attributable to a single geographical
region, which is the PRC.

REVENUE AND OTHER OPERATING INCOME

(a) Revenue
The Group is principally engaged in operation and
management of retail stores and wholesale of
consumables. Revenue, which is also the Group’s
turnover, represents invoiced value of goods sold, net of
value added tax (“VAT”), after allowances for returns and
discounts; and the invoiced value of services rendered.
Revenue recognised during the year is as follows:

7 HPE R
RERABBM B RELENESHR KL D8
® AEECREBETHAAKERTESZ
& AHEFERERE RN EAEEEHH
7 MERERR BB EREREZEED
BERAEDBER - AMTESIELARRS
BEMEREBE S FI2H08E - EERE
BTEENMEZRm - ARPT10% 2 A E
BUA - REFEREEREIEF M &

Wi 25 E DD

REINMERFE 2 FIELED 2 WARKIFE
6@ 5z °

AEEZEMEARSTE - EMERIEAS
EREREM 2B - BERBOEBRER
LT

HRARBZ WA RFRBEEETEHE ity
I (B B ATy - BRI S 251 #2347
D 2 D IEERDHT -

WA R H A& WA

(a WA
REBFEXEBFAKCEREETEER
HEZFEm o WA (TRENARE B & %5E)
FEE L EMINBRIGER ([1EEM ) MR
B RITER - W EFTIR AR B9 B
FE - FAERURALAT :

2009 2008

—eBAE  —TTN\H

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥ET T AREEFIT

Sales of goods HEE MR 688,617 822,062

Commissions from concessionaire sales EEHEMS A 93,402 77,248
Rental income from sub-leasing of shop HHERYENTES

premises WA 30,959 24,704

Wholesale of consumables SFEmibE 6,403 11,053

819,381 935,067
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6. REVENUE AND OTHER OPERATING INCOME 6.

(continued)
(b) Other operating income

An analysis of the Group’s other operating income is as

JIAHUA STORES HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2009

LONEL kS {LONE )

(b) HABZEWKA

REBEMGEWAZ DT -

follows:

2009 2008
—EZhE —TTNF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T ARETT

Interest income FEUA 4,943 6,430

Government grants (note i) BT A (B R 338 284

Compensation from insurer IREREE(E - 2,441

Income from suppliers REHERE R A

— Administration and management —TERREBEBIWA
fee income 40,952 29,907
— Products entrance fee income (note ii) — i m 2B A (T 5Ei) - 21,037
— Promotion income (note ii) —HEE WA (3Tl - 7,809
— Sponsorship income (note i) — BB (i) - 8,033
— Store display income (note ii) — JEERERZ A (BT i) = 5,998
Others Hi 16,528 19,034
62,761 100,973

Note: Bff5E -

()  Various local government grants have been granted to a subsidiary (0] AAR—RHB A RER Z A B ATREL
of the Company for information technology enhancement during the HHERFNRAEATH(ZTZNEF : A
year (2008: rewards for employing non-Shenzhen and agricultural EAEFIREEERNBR) - ZEBITH
residents). There were no unfulfiled conditions or contingencies B NI A B A A AR AR S B B A S P 5 3R 3
attaching to these government grants.

(i) All contracts with suppliers to receive these types of income have (i)  SRUERUEERW A REER 2 2 A S RAERE

been renewed at the beginning of the year pursuant to which the
Group enjoyed purchase discount instead of receiving these types

of income during the year.

VHERE - Bt - AERERF AR ZREBH

- MR EIEA o
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7. (LOSS)/PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX 7. BRETBHIAT(EE), BRI
2009 2008
—EEBNEF —ETNF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®ET T ARBTTT
(Loss)/profit before income tax is arrived at BREFISFLAT (B518) @A
after charging : BEHIRATIERE -
Cost of inventories sold recognised as expense R AR HE EFE /KA 576,418 727,278
Auditors’ remuneration EiTE 727 836
Amortisation of intangible asset A A 4,310 4,742
Net exchange loss b N SR F RE 13 7,629
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment  #1% - &= L& FEITE 33,025 26,988
Loss/(gain) on disposal of property, plantand  HE&EW % - MENREEE
equipment (Wezs) 110 @)
Operating lease rentals in respect of land and ~ +#h RIEFHLEH SRS
buildings 67,415 55,268
Obsolete inventories written-off MEHRETE 514 139
Inventories loss FEEIE 765 1,825
Loss on natural disaster** RGBS = 2,441
Impairment losses on intangible asset (note 12)* 4 24 &R E A 18 (fisE12) 28,631 =
Impairment losses on property, plant and W - BB kR EREEE
equipment (note 11)** (Bt 1)~ 8,498 -
Provision for closure costs ** RARA 5 SRR AN B f 5,000 -
Rental deposits paid written-off ** THEHEMER 1,309 -
Staff costs, including directors’ emoluments BIKA  BiEESie
(note 25(a)) (Mf7E25(0))
Salaries and other benefits e REMET 69,525 73,070
Contributions to pension schemes RIREETEIHEFK 6,171 5,613
Share-based payment expenditure B AR = 2,086
75,696 80,769
and crediting : REFTA
Reversal of operating lease rental payable ** B[O ETHER e 2,520 -
Sub-letting of properties SaNizEIIES
— Base rents - 7N 27,024 20,033
— Contingent rents * — A E 3,935 4,671
Gross rental income HHSEA 30,959 24,704
Less: Outgoings o B (16,947) (11,075)
Net rental income FHESUA 14,012 13,629
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7.

(LOSS)/PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX (continued) BRATSEIAT(BE),E5R (@)

Notes: BaE

* Contingent rents are calculated based on a percentage of the relevant * A S HBBRHEE G RIEEFEREENETES
sales of the tenants pursuant to the rental agreements. LEEtE -

** The Group has closed down two loss-making stores in December 2009 * AEEERZTTNF = A EFMESEERZE
and January 2010. The intangible assets, property, plant and equipment 8 ZMEEREZ BV EENRDE - BEREHE
of these two stores were fully impaired. These impairment losses, ZHRE - BRRERRE - FMEAEHAARE  He
provision for closure costs, write-off of rental deposits and reversal of AR & B Bl e £ & (BNR T B M S SR
operating lease payable (being the difference between the cash rental cHERAZREREEHAZI 2 ZB ERBE_ST
expenses and the effective rental expenses of these stores for the NFEF+ZA=+T—BIEFE 2 A ERZ bR o
previous periods) have been charged to other operating expenses for the
year ended 31 December 2009.

Loss on natural disaster have been charged to other operating expenses REBRERBE_STN\F+_A=1T—"HILFE
for the year ended 31 December 2008. 2 EA A RS HBR ©

INCOME TAX EXPENSE FrEBipx

2009 2008
—EBAE  —TT\F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®BT T ARETT

Current tax BVER# I8
PRC enterprise income tax — current year PRSI —ANFEE 8,318 9,010
Deferred tax (note 21) EER A (F7E21) (4,094) (720)
4,224 8,290

The Group is not subject to any taxation under the jurisdiction
of the Cayman Islands and British Virgin Islands during the year
(2008: Nil).

No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been made as the
Group had no estimated assessable profit in Hong Kong for
the year (2008: Nil).

REBRFABESMEMRESEHS N EBR
LERERAERNFE(ZSTTN\F &) -

HRARERFALEREBBOMEEHERM
A B EREENSERIELBE(ZET
NEF 8
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8.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)

PRC enterprise income tax of a subsidiary of the Company,
Shenzhen Baijiahua Department Stores Company Limited (“BJH
Department Stores”) which was established in the PRC and
which is situated in Shenzhen (i.e. a Special Economic Zone),
has been provided at the preferential enterprise income tax
rate of 15% (except for the branches not located in Shenzhen)
on the estimated assessable profits during the year ended
31 December 2007. Pursuant to the new PRC enterprise
income tax law (“EIT law”) passed by the Tenth National
People’s Congress on 16 March 2007, the new enterprise
income tax rates for domestic and foreign enterprises are
unified at 25% effective from 1 January 2008. Pursuant to the
EIT law Article 57 and Guofa [2007] No.39, the new tax rates
of BJH Department Stores (including the head office and the
branches located in Shenzhen) whose business registration
has been completed on or before 16 March 2007 and situated
in Shenzhen is eligible for grandfathering treatments with a
gradual increase in tax rate from 15% to 25% over a five-year
period (i.e. at 18% in 2008, 20% in 2009, 22% in 2010, 24% in
2011 and 25% in 2012).

Other subsidiaries of the Company established in the PRC
were subject to PRC enterprise income tax at the rate of 25%
for the year under the income tax rules and regulations of the
PRC (2008: 25%).

Reconciliation between income tax expense and accounting
(loss)/profit at applicable tax rates:

PR BiBE 2 (|)
REE-_ZT+F+_A=+—HILFE A&
NE— KPR B B A B E R 2
WMBARRYMAaEEREARAR([BEE
AE 2P EPEMSHCRBEMETERE
a A A15% 2 (BB EMSHRELEE -
WIERI ORI 2 DA FIBRIN o RIFF 18 2B
ARREZRENR _ZZ+F = A+/NHBBH
TR RECEMSIHE(REMERED - RE
MONE D ERF I EERHE—525% 5=
T N\F— A —HBEER - BECEMEHE
FE57 15 K& B2 [2007]5395% - MR Z A E
EFRE(REMNFIZERERERS RE)E
N ZEEHF=A+ N BRZATREEES
i BURBHSEEIE - AERERFHE
B BARERAFHEA15%E SEME
25% (B =T NFH18% - —TTNF A
20% « —E—TFH22% « —T——F524%
BT ——FH25%) °

ARABEAR R BERSLZ HB R RN ANFEA
IR B TS IGRG] FOR R IR25% 1 R F
BEEMEH(ZTT/\F : 26%) °

BERREFENAEH HEE (BE),/
gl s

2009 2008

—ERRE —TTN\F

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥T T ARET T

(Loss)/profit before income tax BRFT1STLAT(E518) 5 (16,915) 32,641
Tax on (loss)/profit before income tax, BRET1SHLAT(E51R) wFeRE -

calculated at the rates applicable to REBERISRAER(E518E),/

(loss)/profit in the tax jurisdictions concemed Y AE B EIF R+ E (4,166) 8,117
Tax benefit of a PRC subsidiary —XHPEB AR ZHISESR (1,313) (3,557)
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses AAFF S TS 2 12,643 4,450
Tax effect of non-taxable income BARBIRART ST 2 (4,428) (1,182
Tax effect of tax loss not recognised RIERBIEE BN S2E 1,563 801
Others Hith (75) (339)
Income tax expense FTS B 4,224 8,290
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9. DIVIDENDS o.

(a) Dividends attributable to the year

IRE
(@) FFEEERE

2009 2008
—EEBNEF —EENF
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR® T ARETT

Proposed final dividend for the year ended EHZEZ-_ZTZEN\F+ A

31 December 2008 of approximately = T—HIFENER
RMB1.17 cents per ordinary share NHARR B SRR T AR

YANREA AT

- 12,139

The final dividend proposed after the reporting date
had not been recognised as a liability at the respective
reporting date, but reflected as an appropriation of
retained earnings for that year.

(b) Dividend attributable to the previous financial year,
approved and paid during the year

¥ B R R E R R IR B R A A BE
FHREMAE BERRAZFENRERN
D °

(b) F b ROIR A B9 18 B BUSF R4S R
B

2009 2008
—EEhEF —EENF
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR® T ARET T

Final dividend in respect of the previous BETBEERNRRE

financial year, of RMB1.17 cents per ERETBRARE1.17H
ordinary share (2008: RMB2.14 cents) (ZZZN\F : ARK
2.14%) 12,139 22,153
10. (LOSS)/EARNINGS PER SHARE 10. R (EEB) ZA

The calculation of basic (loss)/earnings per share is
based on the (loss)/profit attributable to the owners of the
Company of approximately RMB21,139,000 (2008: profit
of RMB24,351,000) and the weighted average number of
approximately 1,037,500,000 (2008: 1,037,500,000) ordinary
shares in issue during the year.

No diluted (loss)/earnings per share has been presented for
the years ended 31 December 2009 and 2008 as the exercise
price of the Company’s outstanding options were higher than
the average market price for the years.

BREAK(ER) BIRFANARRREE AE
15 (&18) B MM AR 21,139,000 (= F
T NE MK AR24,351,0007T) RER
B 317 & B AR ¥ 19 8149 1,037,500,000 A%
(Z=Z)\£ : 1,037,500,0000%)51E -

HRAR B MARTTEERE 2 TEERREA
FEHE MW EZ2INEHE_ZTTNAR=ZT
NET A=+ HUIFEERBEE(ER)
S &R e
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11. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - GROUP

11. Y% - BERRE—X£E

Furniture,
fixtures and
Leasehold Plantand Motor vehicles equipment
improvements machinery and tools RE-#£8 Total
HEMEEE BER#E RERIA e By
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR ARET R ARET R ARETT ARETR
At 1 January 2008 RZEENE-F—H
Cost A 66,956 15,116 7,606 82,967 172,645
Accumulated depreciation  Z:tiTE (26,924) (4,540) (2,348) (63,069) (86,881)
Net book amount EEFE 40,032 10,576 5,258 29,898 85,764
Net book amount REFE
At 1 January 2008 N-ZEN\F-F—H 40,032 10,576 5,258 29,898 85,764
Additions NE 35,647 9,987 2,441 7,572 55,547
Disposals HE = = (187) - (187)
Depreciation e (15,523) (1,710) (1,550) (8,205) (26,988)
At 31 December 2008 RZEENE+_A=1—H 60,056 18,853 5,962 29,265 114,136
At 31 December 2008 RN-EENE+=-A=1+-H
Cost AR 102,503 25,103 9,775 90,539 227,920
Accumulated depreciation  Z:tiTE (42,447) (6,250) (3,813) (61,274) (113,784)
Net book amount EEFE 60,056 18,853 5,962 29,265 114,136
Net book amount REFE
At 1 January 2009 RZZEENE—A—H 60,056 18,853 5,962 29,265 114,136
Additions WE 49,290 1,589 2,709 13,162 66,750
Disposals e 94) (29) (814) (321) (752)
Depreciation e (20,336) 2,701) (1,876) (8,112 (33,025)
Impairment losses REES (3,357) (1,761) - (3,380) (8,498)
At 31 December 2009 R-EBh&E+=A=t-AH 85,559 15,957 6,481 30,614 138,611
At 31 December 2009 R-ZEAFE+-A=1t-A
Cost A 146,312 24,419 12,170 99,170 282,071
Accumulated depreciation  ZiHHTE (60,753) (8,462) (5,689) (68,556) (143,460)
Net book amount RERE 85,559 15,957 6,481 30,614 138,611
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11. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - GROUP 11. ¥ - BERXE —4AKE (@)

(continued)

Depreciation charges incurred for the year were recognised FAEENTELHEREGES 2 EKE K
in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income as Bl 2 SERAS ] R [ TR | 5 BIRER A A
“distribution costs” and “administrative expenses” amounted to R 32685007 (ZTZEN\F : AR
approximately RMB32,685,000 (2008: RMB26,664,000) and 26,664,0007T ) & A R #340,0007T( ZFZ )\

RMB340,000 (2008: RMB324,000) respectively.

12. INTANGIBLE ASSET - GROUP

£ ARM324,0007T) °

12. B EE -4 &H

2009 2008
—EENF —ETN\F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARETTT
Net carrying amount BRENFE
At 1 January n—A—H 51,746 56,488
Amortisation charge for the year REEHIHER (4,310) 4,742)
Impairment losses RIEEE (28,631) -
At 31 December Rt+-_A=+—H 18,805 51,746
At 31 December R+=A=+—H
Gross carrying amount BREAE(E 24,345 58,602
Accumulated amortisation g3 (5,540) (6,856)
Net carrying amount BRELSE 18,805 51,746
Amortisation charges were included in “distribution costs” in HIEERADTAGEZEKERD 5 HK

the consolidated statement of comprehensive income.

]
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13. DEPOSITS PAID, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER

13. ENRE » AARERH b B UK

RECEIVABLES - GROUP 1H—-AEH
2009 2008
—EENF T N\F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TR AR®TTT
Non-current assets FREEE
Deposits paid and prepayments BffiRE MIENFUE
— rental deposits —fHeme 12,321 11,832
— rental prepayments —f&BMAFE 12,541 -
— payment in advance for acquisition of — BB - B M ARIER
property, plant and equipment TEfiRIE 9,271 14,445
34,133 26,277
Current assets REEE
Deposits paid Bfiize 260 73
Prepayments SEURENE 7,297 7,945
Advances to suppliers ) (L FE P BA TR 6,172 9,686
Other receivables (note) H MR E (T 5E) 32,295 29,943
46,024 47,647

Note: Included in the balance was input VAT receivable of approximately
RMB21,477,000 as at 31 December 2009 (2008: RMB19,839,000). Input
VAT arose when the Group purchases products from suppliers and the
input VAT can be deducted from output VAT on sales.

Except for VAT receivables which had no expiry date, all other
receivables were repayable on demand. At 31 December
2009, no other receivables was past due (2008: Nil).

The directors of the Company consider that the fair values
of other receivables, except for VAT receivables, which are
expected to be recovered within one year are not materially
different from their carrying amounts because these balances
have short maturity periods on their inception.

izt : P RER ST NFE A=+ ARRE®E
EEROARE21,477,000C(ZTTN\F : ARK
19,839,0007T ) ° A B TE I (B R A AN & B [ i i 7
FRIBERMAEL - WAl S A SHESERNR

B0 i m B B e R BB ERLSN - FrA Al
FEUIAARERER - N _ZTNF+ A
=t+—B  tEEtEHEEGRE(ZTEN
FE)

ARPERRR  ARNZFEBNELRER
HIAZIH] - AR — S U [ B e YRR
(B AR ERSN) 2 A FEREREEL S
RER-
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14. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - COMPANY
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14. RHB 2R ER - AL F

2009 2008
—EEAF —FENF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T AREFTT

Investments in subsidiaries KB A RIRIRE
Unlisted shares, at cost JEETRAD - LKA 67,848 67,848
Amounts due from subsidiaries RS NGIE R 269,827 282,540

The amounts due from subsidiaries were in the nature of
current accounts and were unsecured, interest-free and

repayable on demand.

Details of the subsidiaries at 31 December 2009 are as follows:

Place of
incorporation/
establishment and

Particulars of
issued share/
paid-up registered

N—TF

N—==

RN B ARFRERERKRERLE - REE
- RBRNBREREER -

NEFETZA=+—HRNNBRBFE

legal form of entity capital Percentage of interest Principal activities and
Company name M Rt R  SETREG/C#  held by the Company place of operations
NRER HEAER RAMELRFE ARARREREASL TEEBRLCEME
Directly Indirectly
E& CiEES
Forever Prosperity British Virgin Islands, United States 100% - Investment holding in
International Company limited liability Dollars 20 Hong Kong
Limited company 20%TT REBEBETIREER
KEEBRABRRA EEENHES -
BREERT
Ding Xin Investment Hong Kong, limited Hong Kong Dollars = 100% Investment holding in
Company Limited liability company (‘HK$”) 0.1 Hong Kong
RIRERRAT] % BREGERAR  01BT REBETRERR
Shenzhen Ding Xin The PRC, limited liability ~ RMB5,000,000 = 100% Wholesale of consumables
Department Stores company AR5,000,0007C in the PRC
Company Limited HE - BREEAF R EE SRR

AR A EBRAR



HERHRRERAT —SRNEER

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

EATRSERRIE ()
For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE—TENF—A=—HIFE

14. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - COMPANY

(continued)

14. KRB A T HVRER — Q5] (&)

Place of Particulars of
incorporation/ issued share/
establishment and paid-up registered
legal form of entity capital Percentage of interest Principal activities and
Company name SMRY R tER SRITREG/E24  held by the Company place of operations
NGRS HEAER RAfMEARFE AATBERBEALE FEEBRRLEHY
Directly Indirectly
B i
BJH Department Stores The PRC, limited liability ~ RMB220,400,000 - 100% Investment holding
MImBEEREERAA company AR and operation and
R BREEANA 220,400,0007T management of retal
stores in the PRC
RAPBHETREER X
RERERTER
Dongguan Jiahua Department  The PRC, limited liability ~ RMB3,000,000 - 100% Operation and management
Store Company Limited company AR#3,000,0007C of retail stores in the PRC
REMEZEREERAR hE - BREERA RHBEEE R ERTER
Guangxi Baijaihua Department  The PRC, limited liability ~ RMB10,000,000 - 100% Operation and management
Stores Company Limited company AR of retail stores in the PRC
BRAEEREERAR gl - BREERA 10,000,0007T RHERE RERTEE
Hunan Baijaihua Department ~ The PRC, limited liability ~ RMB5,000,000 - 100% Dormant
Stores Company Limited company AR#5,000,0007T e

HEREEREERAR

hE - BREERT

The financial statements of the above subsidiaries were audited
by Grant Thornton, Hong Kong, for statutory purpose and/or
for the purpose of the group consolidation.

EHE AT RE D RS EPRER
/BB ARE BB TR -

15. INVENTORIES AND CONSUMABLES - GROUP 15. FENR S M —K&EH
2009 2008
—EEhE —EENFE
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®F T AREEFIT
Merchandise for resale EER L 117,979 102,855
Low value consumables KESEmD 12,188 11,728
130,167 114,583
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16. TRADE RECEIVABLES - GROUP 16. EWEZ RN —FKH

All of the Group’s sales are on cash basis except for certain
wholesale of consumables, bulk sales of merchandise to
corporate customers and rental income receivables from
tenants. The credit terms offered to these customers or tenants
are generally for a period of one to three months.

The aging analysis of the Group’s trade receivables, based on
invoice dates, is as follows:

BRETRALEEFPIFLNZERILE - KER
A & M RE A WAL - KEEMA
HEBMURSET - RTUHEFRPAETNE
Ef—RR—==f@A -

REEEWE 5 R FIRE T A g BRER AT 40
T~

2009 2008

—EENF —EENEF

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARET T ARETT

Within 30 days 30HA 1,898 3,397
31-60 days 31260H 913 342
61-180 days 612180H 761 720
181-365 days 1812365H 144 707
Over 1 year —F Ak - 87
3,716 5,253

Impairment of trade receivables is established when there is WA BB RN A S B R E AR R EGIE

objective evidence that the Group will not be able to collect all
amounts due according to the original terms of the receivables.
Significant financial difficulties of the debtors and default
or delinquency in payments are considered indicators that
the trade receivables are impaired. All of the Group’s trade
receivables have been reviewed for indicators of impairment.

Impairment losses in respect of trade receivables are recorded
using an allowance account unless the Group is satisfied that
recovery of the amount is remote, in which case the impairment
loss is written off against trade receivables directly. There was
no allowance for impairment loss as at 31 December 2009
(2008: Nil).

REFBREMARIEHE  REEREES
R IRE - RRAEHEAMBRREEIAFR
MSIERFIREAL RENE Z RN RER S
1% AREMARKE ZRFHAERF S
HRERER -

FEWE 2 IR R B BT IR A B AR ACER © BR3F
AEBR RSB A WREMERY - RELER
T BEEREZENERE ZRFMEE - K=
ETNF+ - A=1+—HXEBEEEEL
BECTIENE H®)-
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16. TRADE RECEIVABLES - GROUP (continued)
The aging analysis of Group’s trade receivables that were
neither past due at the reporting date nor impaired and, past
due at the reporting date but not impaired, based on due date is

16. BN E Z IR —&EE (&)

PERER A g A R E K R R B B e
FRERNAEEREKE ZERFUREIE A A BRER
DR ¢

as follows:
2009 2008
—EZhE —TTNF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMET T ARET T
Neither past due nor impaired e B SR B 3,456 3,929
1-30 days past due #HI1 =308 62 433
31-180 days past due #HI312=180H 198 804
181-365 days past due BHA181E365H - 87
3,716 5,253

Trade receivables that were neither past due nor impaired
related to customers or tenants for whom there were no recent
history of default. Trade receivables that were past due but
not impaired related to a number of customers or tenants that
had a good track record of credit with the Group. Based on
past experience, management believed that no impairment
allowance is necessary in respect of these balances as there
has not been a significant change in credit quality and the
balances were still considered fully recoverable.

The directors of the Company consider that the fair values of
trade receivables which are expected to be recovered within
one year are not materially different from their carrying amounts
because these balances have short maturity periods on their
inception.

RN EFREEAR - ©ANELER
ENRKESRREAREZ R EERRR LT
MEFHHEER - REBELR  BEEEMN

AR 2RO - BBARIL FERRIERER
o

ARREFERR - ARZFEHNELRER
HIAZIH - AR —F Al E 2 B E SRR
ZAHEEERAETEEAES -
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17. CASH AND BANK BALANCES - GROUP AND

JIAHUA STORES HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2009

17. BERBITER - AEBRA DT

COMPANY
Group Company
rEE ¥ /N
2009 2008 2009 2008
—EEAE ZZTT)\F ZBEAFE —TTN\F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TR ARETRT AR¥TR ARETET
Cash at banks and in hand  $R17 % F58IR & 87,121 73,162 413 407
Bank deposits maturing R=1{E A A EE
within three months RITE 152,855 127,869 = 1,019
Cash and cash equivalents & TEXRMRE R
for the purpose of ReEED
statement of cash flows 239,976 201,031 413 1,426
Bank deposits maturing R=1E A A Hr
over three months SRITIER 30,638 80,000 - —
270,614 281,031 413 1,426

The Group had cash and bank balances denominated in RMB
of approximately RMB270,104,000 (2008: RMB279,272,000)
and the remittance of these funds out of the PRC was subject
to the exchange control restrictions imposed by the PRC
government. The Company did not have cash and bank
balances denominated in RMB as at 31 December 2009 (2008:
Nil).

The cash at banks bore interests at floating rates based on
daily bank deposit rates.

The bank deposits bore interest at floating rates. The effective
interest rates at 31 December 2009 ranged from 0.36% to 3.6%
(2008: ranged from 0.05% to 6.5% per annum). They had
maturities ranged from 1 day to 6 months (2008: ranged from
1 day to 6 months) and were eligible for immediate cancellation
without receiving any interest for the last deposit period.

The directors of the Company considered that the fair values
of the short-term bank deposits is not materially different from
their carrying amounts because of the short maturity period on
their inception.

AEBUAREITENE S RIRITEBRN A
ARHE270,104,000c(ZZEZENF : ARK
279,272,0007T) * #§ZEESELFARAZH
BB EAINEE BIRSIRE - R=ZZTZTh
F+=—A=+—H ' AR AWEEAIUARE
FHERIRES RIRITEBR(ZEENF - &) o

PARSRTEEE - THRE BIRITIFRA %
S -

RITFERIREZEE - R=ZZETNF+ A
=+ —HMERFHENT0.36E=36E(=
ZZT)\F : NT0.05EZ6.5E) - BIHFHRE A
—HEAEA(ZZEZENF : A—HENEA)
T - AT RNURE S — BiTF SR A S /1B,
TEPEFEUH ©

ARREERES  ARNGRFAERELRER
HIAEIH - BRI R A FEEEREE
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18. TRADE PAYABLES - GROUP
The credit terms granted by suppliers are generally for a period
of 30 to 60 days. The aging analysis of the trade payables,

based on invoice dates, is as follows :

18. BNEZ RN —FKHE

HEARHHNEER—RA0E60R - B
BIRFILBRAHNREONT

2009 2008

—EBhEF —FINEF

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥T T ARETTT

Within 30 days 30HA 139,159 116,730
31-60 days 31260H 27,105 35,695
61-180 days 61%180H 9,632 8,385
181-365 days 181%2365H 226 752
176,122 161,562

All amounts are short term and hence the carrying amounts of
the Group’s trade payables are considered to be a reasonable

approximation of fair values.

PrEZTEAREN - Bt AEBZENES
EFEREERGAEAFEIAENH

19. COUPON LIABILITIES, DEPOSITS RECEIVED, 19. Z2&& - cWize - HERFIE

OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS - GROUP

REFBA-AKEREDTF

AND COMPANY
Group Company
rEE AT
2009 2008 2009 2008
—EEAE —TT)\F ZBERGFE TT)N\F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TRT AR¥TT AR®BTR ARETT
Coupon liabilities ZE8E 8,204 7,486 - =
Deposits received Bluz e 18,023 10,639 - =
Other payables (note) E b E (fRE) 33,121 21,181 - -
Accruals EstER 24,183 21,081 919 807
83,531 60,387 919 807
Note :Included in the balance was other PRC tax payable, other than PRC Wik : A erh BE AT B RSB ASNE B Sh

enterprise income tax payable, of approximately RMB6,335,000 (2008:
RMB3,962,000) at 31 December 2009. Balance also included amounts
received from (i) suppliers when they send promoters to the retail stores
and (i) staff when joining the retail stores of approximately RMB5,807,000
at 31 December 2009 (2008: RMB4,702,000).

BHE R-TFAFT_A=1t—HOARE
6,335,0007C (=T N\ 4 : AR#3,962,0007T) °
BRI BN ERREEEARETEERE
Wt R YRR ¢ R (iR B TR T &R EKE

IWHE RZEENFTA=+—HHARK
5,807,0007C(=FZ/\F : AR¥4,702,0007T) °
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19.

20.

21.

COUPON LIABILITIES, DEPOSITS RECEIVED,
OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS - GROUP
AND COMPANY (continued)

All' amounts are short term and hence the carrying amounts
of the Group’s and Company’s coupon liabilities, deposit
received, other payables and accruals are considered to be a
reasonable approximation of fair values.

AMOUNT DUE TO A DIRECTOR - GROUP
The amount was unsecured, interest free and repayable on
demand.

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES - GROUP

Deferred taxation attributable to temporary differences between
the fair values of the identifiable assets recognised by the
Group on acquisition, namely property, plant and equipment
and intangible asset, and their respective tax bases in the
PRC is calculated in full under the liability method using the
tax rate of 18% to 25%, being the PRC enterprise income tax
rates applicable to the Company’s subsidiaries operate in the
PRC. The movement on the deferred tax liabilities arising from
business combination is as follows:

19.

20.

21.

E58E - BliRe > HiENFE
REER - AREERAD T (#)

TSR REE - At - NEERARFZ
REAE B - HENFURREE
REREEREREAFEZ RO -

BN —E2EERR-—FEH
BREZERELER  RERREREER

EEBIEEE - ANEE
ARERE P B UL B I P RERR A BBl & EE (RN
% BERREBAREBLEE) A FEEES
BHREN TR ZRELNEERARABE
AR BEE 2 FRRER PR EMSH
F1BNEBNEHETE - REBAHELNE
LfRIEﬁF“@JZZDT

2009 2008

—EEhE —TTNF

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®BT T ARETFT

At 1 January n—A—H 6,480 7,200
Deferred taxation credited to the consolidated 5t A%RA EEWERRAVEILETIE

statement of comprehensive income (720) (720)

Reversal of deferred tax liabilities arising from  B¢[El14EZ & ERERE £

the impairment of intangible asset ELERIEA R (3,374) -

At 31 December R+—A=+—8H 2,386 6,480

No deferred tax liabilities have been recognised in respect of EEJE’\$’§I—H HIEMEAT 2 RBEEEK - A

the temporary differences of approximately RMB56,000,000
(2008: RMB33,000,000) associated with undistributed earnings
of certain subsidiaries because the Group is in a position to
control the dividend policies of its subsidiaries and it is probable
that such differences will not be reversed in the foreseeable
future.

ETHBARAD KRBT EE s ERER
mAEM%mmmmd_ﬁfﬂizAE%
33,000, ooo;ﬂTﬁT ERAA] B 2R B - )
MERZEEEBREEHEAE -
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21. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES - GROUP (continued) 21. JEEBIIE A & — ANEHE (&)

o= =

22,

Deferred tax assets are recognised for tax losses carried
forward to the extent that realisation of the related tax benefit
through the future taxable profits is probable. At 31 December
2009, the Group has unrecognised tax losses to carry forward

against future taxable income as follows :

EETRIRE ER B IAN Al BB B R R
AR N IR S A TR B R R - R—F
FNFE+A=1t—H  AEEREE UK
B & RERRT M A B RFER D BRI T

2009 2008
—EBENF —EENF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMT T ARET T
Expire in AT FZ JE
- 2012 ——FT——4F 8,697 8,697
-2013 ——T—=%F 3,206 3,206
- 2014 ——Z 4 6,095 -
17,998 11,903
SHARE CAPITAL - COMPANY 22, AR —ZARAF
2009 2008
—EENEF —ETNF
Number of Number of
shares ('000) shares ('000)
RHEE RMB’000 & H RMB’000
(FAR) AR¥ET T (F8) ARET T
Authorised : VETE
Ordinary shares of FRRE(EC.01E T
HK$0.01 each E AR
At 1 January and R—A—HXK
31 December +—A=+—H 10,000,000 97,099 10,000,000 97,099
Issued and fully paid : BETRAR
Ordinary shares of SHREE0.01EITHY
HK$0.01 each LR
At 1 January and R—A—HBXK
31 December +=—A=+—H 1,037,500 10,125 1,037,500 10,125
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23. RESERVES - GROUP AND COMPANY

JIAHUA STORES HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2009

23. R AEEREAT

Group Company
FEE AT

2009 2008 2009 2008
“BRAE —TT\F ZBBAFE —TT)\F
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
LhEss AR¥TRT ARBTT AR¥TR AR%TR
Share premium B&fn =B (@) 252,478 252,478 252,478 252,478
Statutory reserve AT (0) 26,001 21,974 = =
Statutory welfare reserve EERNES (© 2,286 2,286 - =
Merger reserve E Ot (d) 12,373 12,373 - -
Share option reserve AR ) 6,706 7,446 6,706 7,446
Contributed surplus ARG ( - - 67,848 67,848
Translation reserve mE A (969) (969) - =
Retained profits 1REB A 66,221 90,647 12 971
365,096 386,235 327,044 328,743
Dividend proposed BORAZ B - 12,139 - 12,139
365,096 398,374 327,044 340,882
The movements of the Group’s reserves for the year are AEEFANFEEHERNGEEREHRE

presented in the consolidated statement of changes in equity.

5l e
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23. RESERVES - GROUP AND COMPANY (continued)

Reserve movements of the Company for the year are set out

23. RE—AREERAD T (&)
RARENEEEEEIIMT -

below:
Retained
Share profits/
Share option  Contributed  (accumulated Dividend
premium reserve surplus losses) proposed Total
\ A,/
RiVEE  BRERE PN (RitER) RIRRE &t
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTRT AR%®Tn  AR¥TxR ARETR AR¥Tz AR%TRn
At 1 January 2008 RZEENE
—A-H 252,478 5,360 67,848 2,587 22,153 350,426
Proposed final dividend relating 5 \F AR
02008 R - - - (12,139) 12139 -
Paid final dividend relating to  —EE+ER A
2007 Re. - - ~ £ (22,159) (22,159)
Share-based compensation {752 fit R B - 2,086 - - - 2,086
Transactions with owners ~ EEEE A 225 - 2,086 - (12,139) (10,014) (20,067)
Total comprehensive income A2 EE£%E
for the year - - - 10,623 - 10,623
At31December 2008and ~ MZEE/\F
1 January 2009 +-A=Z+—-8k
“TENE-R-AH 252,478 7,446 67,848 97 12,139 340,882
Paid final dividend relatingto  —ZZNEE IR
2008 e - - = - (12,139) (12,139)
Lapsed of share-based OB CirS
compensation - (740) - 740 - -
Transactions with owners BB AZRX 5 - (740) - 740 (12,139) (12,319
Loss and total comprehensive EREIER2E G
income for the year k] - - - (1,699 - (1,699)
At 31 December 2009 R-EEhE
+-A=t-AH 252,478 6,706 67,848 12 - 327,044

Of the consolidated loss attributable to the owners of the
Company of RMB21,139,000 (2008: profit of RMB24,351,000),
a loss of RMB1,699,000 (2008: profit of RMB10,523,000) has
been dealt with in the financial statements of the Company.

RRAEIEE AEERE BB ARE?21,139,000
T(ZZZNF : m i AR®24,351,0007T)
i BB AR 699,000 (ZEEN\E i
FIA R¥10,523,0007T) B A A2 BB IS5k %

BRIR o
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23. RESERVES - GROUP AND COMPANY (continued)

Notes:

(@)

Under the Companies Law of the Cayman lIslands, the share premium
account is distributable to the shareholders of the Company provided that
immediately following the date on which the dividend is proposed to be
distributed, the Company will be in a position to pay off its debts as and
when they fall due in the ordinary course of business.

According to the relevant PRC laws, subsidiaries established in the
PRC are required to transfer at least 10% of their net profit after tax, as
determined under the PRC accounting regulation, to a statutory reserve
until the reserve balance reaches 50% of the entity’s registered capital.
The transfer of this reserve must be made before the distribution of
dividend to the subsidiaries equity owners. The statutory reserve is non-
distributable other than upon the liquidation of the entity.

According to the relevant PRC laws, subsidiaries established in the PRC
are required to transfer a certain percentage, as approved by the board
of directors, of its net profit after tax, as determined under the PRC
accounting regulation, to a statutory welfare reserve. This reserve can
only be used to provide staff facilities and other collective benefits to its
employees. The statutory welfare reserve is non-distributable other than
upon the liquidation of the entity.

The merger reserve of the Group arose as a result of the reorganisation
completed on 30 April 2007 and represented the difference between the
nominal value of the Company’s shares issued under the reorganisation
and the nominal value of the aggregate share capital/registered capital
and share premium of the subsidiaries then acquired.

The share option reserve of the Group arose as a result of the options
granted to the employees, directors and consultant of the Group.

The contributed surplus of the Company arose as a result of the
reorganisation and represents the excess of the nominal value of the
Company’s shares issued in exchange for the then consolidated net assets
value of the subsidiaries then acquired.

23. fE—AEBERARQT (@)

GEE

(@)

REFEHSARE - BYEERAI 2K TARFR
R AR RN ERSERIR R A B ARBEE
W B EERBE B HEERET o

RIBEABHEIER - KNP BERIZAME R RIZAR/E
R B &R PIEE BRI R & 10%E B E
EERR - ERRRERED BB EME AR Z50% 5
1F o A EEE AR FE A R ARER
BRTEL - BRIFERER  BRAIEERB TSI

RIFEATHEAR - £HBEKIHEARERER
PG RIEENR PR EMNEE TSRS
TEOLHEESAERMNES - ZESETRRNAE
EERHE TREREMERENE - RIFRRBR -
BAPEERBMEETEDIR °

REZTLFNA=TRTERNEASRAREE LR
EOH#EE - A REIEREBREAMETARRRGN
[EREEEA It NI & Vs il - i i
EEEAENZR

AEEBERERERAANREES 5k REH
BB EmEL -

ARBVFNBHRBAEMES @ AR RRIBKE
FREETTRRE MO {EE H 2 B AR I A B & i AR
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24. SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION - GROUP
AND COMPANY
Pursuant to the written resolutions of all the shareholders
passed on 30 April 2007, the Company has adopted the Share
Option Scheme (the “Scheme”).

The purpose of the Scheme is to provide the Company with a
flexible means of giving incentive to, rewarding, remunerating,
compensating and/or providing benefits to the participants and
for such other purposes as the board of directors (the “Board”)
may approve from time to time.

Pursuant to the Scheme, the Board may, at its absolute
discretion, invite any executive or non-executive directors
including independent non-executive directors or any
employees (whether full-time or part-time) of any member of
the Group; any consultants, professional and other advisers
to any member of the Group (or persons, firms or companies
proposed to be appointed for providing such services),
(together, the “Participants” and each a “Participant”), to take
up options (“Option(s)”) to subscribe for shares at a price
determined in accordance with the paragraphs below.

The subscription price in respect of each share issued pursuant
to the exercise of Options granted shall be a price solely
determined by the Board and notified to a Participant and shall
be at least the highest of:

(@ the closing price of the shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the offer date;

(b) a price being the average of the closing prices of the
shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations
sheets for the 5 business days immediately preceding the
offer date (provided that the new issue price shall be used
as the closing price for any business day falling within the
period before listing of the shares where the Company
has been listed for less than 5 business days as at the
offer date); and

(c) the nominal value of a share.

24. ROXNHEHM - NEERA QT

REZBERN_ZFTLFOA=THAESB
MEERRR AR ARAERERT S ([ ZaT
g -

ZETBIE EEARRIABEEN I ER 2 RE S
TR - 226 - BHS - BN R SAER - AR
EREFS((EFE ) MEH/ERNEME
Hy o

REZTE EFSA2RNBABAKET
IR B AR EM TR IFRTE S (BB
TIITESR) HEMER (Tim 2B sRE)
AR RS B Efa]k B A RV ERIEER - EHEA
+ R E AR (B EAREZERBHA
T BTHAR(LRATREARI28EE |
BRSO (TRBRGE ) - RIB TREEERR
B -

RIBFTR LB ETE M BT BN R
BE LAHEZSIRETRAG2ERE
BETMEERATRSSE
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miE :

b ERZHAMLEEXABIMAEAR
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24. SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION - GROUP
AND COMPANY (continued)
The total number of shares, which may be issued upon
exercise of all options to be granted under the Scheme and
any other share option scheme of the Company shall not in
aggregate exceed 100,000,000 shares, being 10% of the total
number of shares on the listing date, unless the Company
obtains an approval from its shareholders. Options lapsed in
accordance with the terms of the Scheme will not be counted
for the purpose of calculating such 10% limit.

On and subject to the terms of the Scheme, the Board shall
be entitled at any time, within 10 years after 30 April 2007 to
make an offer of the grant of an Option by the Board (the “Offer”)
to any Participant as the Board may in its absolute discretion
select to subscribe for such number of shares as the Board
may determine at the subscription price. In determining the
basis of eligibility of each Participant, the Board would mainly
take into account the experience of the Participant in the
Group’s business, the length of service of the Participant has
exerted and made towards the success of the Group and/or
the amount of potential efforts and contributions the Participant
is likely to be able to give or make towards the success of the
Group in the future.

Notwithstanding any provisions of the Scheme, the limit on the
number of shares which may be issued upon exercise of all
outstanding options granted and yet to be exercised under the
Scheme and any other share option schemes of the Company
must not exceed 30% of the shares in issue from time to time.

Unless approved by the shareholders, the total number of
shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of the Options
granted to each Participant (including both exercised and
outstanding Options) in any 12-month period shall not exceed
1% of the total number of shares in issue.

24. RO AT — NEERA QT (%)

BRIEAA R B AR EEVSHNE - TRIRIERZE
ZIRA R R EMBRES SR ENTE
BIERITER IR TR M RE A HTE
B 348100,000,0004% - BD T B HiR% 10 42 8 AY

10% ° BRETEZ10%RFIME - IRR&T 815
HE KRB FE RS TR EEA ©

RRWAEZTEINIETRRT - EFSHERN
“EEFHA=TRETFRN  BRAEH
2ERNBENER2EERERE THEREN
EHNTEN])  MRRBERBEFTSTL
EORMEE - RETBR2HEEERIEE
K BRI 2ZR2EENAIEENEBR
B~ 2EERAREERBLAT B ARF FH R
/B EE T REEI AR B B2 s ATTEL 6
BEZNNERNES

NmiZat BIEHEN - BITERIBZETEI A

AR E AR T SR B M AR TR 2
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24. SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION - GROUP
AND COMPANY (continued)
An Offer shall be deemed to have been accepted by any
Participant (the “Grantee”) who accepts an Offer in accordance
with the terms of the Scheme or (where the context so
permits) the legal personal representative(s) entitled to any
such Scheme in consequence of death of the Grantee and the
Option to which the Offer relates shall be deemed to have been
granted and to have taken effect when the duplicate of the offer
letter comprising acceptance of the Offer duly signed by the
Grantee together with a remittance in favour of the Company
of HK$1.00 by way of consideration for the granting thereof is
received by the Company within the date upon which the Offer is
made to such date as the Board may determine and specify in
the offer letter (both days inclusive).

All share-based employee compensation will be settled in
equity. The Group has no legal or constructive obligation to
repurchase or settle the Options.

The Options vest after one year from the date of grant and then
exercisable within a period of five years.

Details of the Options granted by the Company pursuant to the
Scheme and the Options outstanding as at 31 December 2009
were as follows:

24. RO AT — NEERA QT (%)

EARARRMEEEN R EEFTS ARt ETL
REXKMFEANAR(BRERERE)HERA
WEIRIRZET I R M B AR 2 B E ([
BA DI E AT BAERA & MR Zat
EZARENAAEEREAZSRBFRMNZ
MERENZOREFER - LRAARNRF A
1. 008 TR R L Z D ERERER - %
PRI RAR AT - hEEHEREMNZN
BRERR A RERER -

FTAER VB B MBS N A E - A&
B3 A S B B SUB ERAE -

BREARD AN —F5RE  EERATF
AR{TfE o

R-ZZNF+ A=+ BARAREZ
452 B B P v i R 7T R B I RO BB 40

B2

[Bit:

Number of Options
BREA
Balance at Balance at
1 January 31 December
2009 Lapsed 2009 Exercise
R-BBNE during RIEEHE price
Grant to Date of grant Exercisable period —-HA—H theyear +=A=1—H per share
ERA REAH id eh FREN & BRORE
HK$
BT
Executive Directors
HTES
Mr. Zhuang Lu Kun 30 April 2007 21 November 2007 to 1,000,000 - 1,000,000 1.04
e “TZHEMA=TH 20 November 2012
i 2 s e el S
—E—_f+t-A=tH
8 August 2008 9 August 2008 to 1,000,000 - 1,000,000 0.46
“EENENA\B  8August 2013
—ZZ\E\ANBZE

“Z2-=f\A/\R
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24. SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION - GROUP

24. RIS EHH - ARERA QT @)

AND COMPANY (continued)
Number of Options
BREHE
Balance at Balance at
1 January 31 December
2009 Lapsed 2009 Exercise
ZEERE during RIEEHE price
Grant to Date of grant Exercisable period —HA—H theyear +=A=1—H per share
EBRA REAH (iid &t FRXM &t BRORE
HK$
BT
Mr. Shen Da Jin 30 April 2007 21 November 2007 to 720,000 (720,000) - 1.04
(resigned on 9 February ~=BELF 20 November 2012
2009) MA=tA “2RtFt-A=t-HE
AREEE(R=ZBNE ZE-ZH+-A=tH
ZRANBEHE)
8 August 2008 9 August 2008 to 500,000 (500,000) - 0.46
“EENENANA  8August2013
“EENFNANEE
—E2-=F\ANA
Mr. Zhuang Pei Zhong 30 April 2007 21 November 2007 to 600,000 - 600,000 1.04
HhaRgE —23tF 20 November 2012
MA=+H “EBtE+-A=t-HE
“E-"H+-A=tH
8 August 2008 9 August 2008 to 400,000 - 400,000 0.46
“EZN\ENANA  8August 2013
“ZZ\ENBNEE
—E-=£NANAH
Mr. Gu Wei Ming 30 April 2007 21 November 2007 to 540,000 - 540,000 1.04
R EE “BRtE 20 November 2012
MA=t+H “E2BRtF+-A=t-HE
E-Z#+-A=tH
8 August 2008 9 August 2008 to 400,000 - 400,000 0.46
“EENENANE  8August 2013
“EEN\FNANEE

—B2-=fN\ANA
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24. SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION - GROUP 24, [ XM — NEE R A Q T (@)
AND COMPANY (continued)

Number of Options
BREHE
Balance at Balance at
1 January 31 December
2009 Lapsed 2009 Exercise
ZEERE during RIEEHE price
Grant to Date of grant Exercisable period —HA—H theyear +=A=1—H per share
EBRA REAH (iid &er FEREXHU &t BROREE
HK$
BT
Mr. Zhuang Xiao Xiong 30 April 2007 21 November 2007 to 1,000,000 = 1,000,000 1.04
(appointed on 9 February =B+ F 20 November 2012
2009) mA=tA ZEBtF+-A=t-HE
TMERE(R-BENE ZE-ZH+-A=tH
ZRhBEZEE)
8 August 2008 9 August 2008 to 1,000,000 - 1,000,000 0.46
“EENENANE  8August 2013
“EENFNANEE
—E2-=F\ANA
Employees of the Group 30 April 2007 21 November 2007 to 14,170,000 (410,000) 13,760,000 1.04
rEEES ZEEBtE 20 November 2012
MA=tE  CERLFT-A=t-AE
“E-"HF+-A=tH
8 August 2008 9 August 2008 to 6,210,000 (650,000) 5,660,000 0.46
“EE\ENANE  8August2013
“ZZ\ENBNEE
“E-=ENANH
Consultant 30 Apri 2007 21 November 2007 to 600,000 - 600,000 1.04
Jm Z2RtE 20 November 2012
mA=t+H “E2BtF+-A=t-HE
E-Z#+-A=tH

28,140,000  (2,180,000) 25,960,000
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HE—FENF = H=1—FIFE

24. SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION - GROUP 24.
AND COMPANY (continued)
Details of the Options granted by the Company pursuant to the
Scheme and the Options outstanding as at 31 December 2008

BRAD AT RN — AN SR A2 B (80

RZZZNF+ZA=+—BARAREZL
SR W BB U R R R TR BB AR RO RH 1B 4D

were as follows: ™~
Number of Options
BREHE
Balance at Balance at
1 January 31 December
2008 Granted Lapsed 2008  Exercise
—EENE during duing RZ-ZBENE price
Grant to Date of grant Exercisable period -A—H the year theyear +=H=1—H pershare
ARA RHAH yid ] &% FRRE  FRAX & SRORE
HKS
BT
Executive Directors
BES
Mr. Zhuang Lu Kun 30 April 2007 21 November 2007 to 1,000,000 = = 1,000,000 1.04
e “ERF 20 November 2012
mA=1AH R ET-AZT-BE
Z-—F+-A=tH
8 August 2008 9 August 2008 to - 1,000,000 - 1,000,000 0.46
“ZEN\ENANE  8August2013
ZEE\E\ANBZE
“Z2-=F#\AN\RA
Mr. Shen Da Jin 30 April 2007 21 November 2007 to 720,000 - - 720,000 1.04
WRRRE “TTE 20 November 2012
MA=A  CEELFt-A=t-BE
ZT-CEt-AZtH
8 August 2008 9 August 2008 to - 500,000 - 500,000 0.46
“ZTENANR  8August2013
ZEE\F\ANAZE
—T—=#/\A/\A
Mr. Zhuang Pei Zhong 30 April 2007 21 November 2007 to 600,000 = = 600,000 1.04
Pk e “ERF 20 November 2012
mA=1AH R ET-AZT-BE
2-—%1t-A=tH
8 August 2008 9 August 2008 to - 400,000 - 400,000 0.46
“ZEN\ENANE  8August2013
ZEE\E\ANBZE

“2-=%\ANH
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24. SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION - GROUP 24. [R5 XM — ~EE KA A 7 (@)

AND COMPANY (continued)
Number of Options
BREHA
Balance at Balance at
1 January 31 December
2008 Granted Lapsed 2008  Exercise
k-2 during duing RIEENE price
Grant to Date of grant Exercisable period -A—H the year theyear +=A=1—H pershare
ERA RitiAH ikid ] &% FREE  FRAX &% SRORE
HK$
BT
Mr. Gu Wei Ming 30 April 2007 21 November 2007 to 540,000 = = 540,000 1.04
BEREE 8 3 20 November 2012
mA=1AH R ET-AZt-BE
—2-Z%1t-A=TH
8 August 2008 9 August 2008 to - 400,000 - 400,000 0.46
“ZEN\ENANE  8August2013
ZEE\E\ANBZE
“Z-=£\A/\H
Employees of 30 April 2007 21 November 2007 to 15,450,000 - (280,0000 15,170,000 1.04
the Group ZERLE 20 November 2012
FREES mA=+A IR ET-AZT-BE
“F-—%1t-A-tH
8 August 2008 9 August 2008 to - 7,380,000 (170,000) 7,210,000 0.46
“FT\ENANR  8August2013
ZEEN\E\ANAZE
“T—=#\A\A
Consultant 30 April 2007 21 November 2007 to 600,000 - - 600,000 1.04
B ZETLE 20 November 2012
mA=1AH R ET-AZT-BE
ZF-ZH+-AZ1A
18,910,000 9,680,000 (450,000 28,140,000
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B —TENF—A=—HIFE

24. SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION - GROUP
AND COMPANY (continued)
Options granted on 30 April 2007:

The fair values of Options granted for the year ended 31
December 2007 of approximately RMB5,360,000 were
determined using the Black-Scholes Option Pricing Model.
Significant inputs into the calculation included a share price on
issue date of HK$1.04 and exercise prices as illustrated above.
Furthermore, the calculation took into account the expected
dividend yield of nil and a volatility rate of 41.11%, based
on expected share price. Risk-free annual interest rate was
determined at 4.26%.

The underlying expected volatility was determined with
reference to the historical share price information of a company
listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange which was
engaged in similar business to the Group as there was no
historical volatility rate of the Company prior to the date of grant
of the Options.

Options granted on 8 August 2008:

The fair values of Options granted for the year ended 31
December 2008 of approximately RMB2,086,000 were
determined using the Black-Scholes Option Pricing Model.
Significant inputs into the calculation included a share price on
issue date of HK$0.46 and exercise prices as illustrated above.
Furthermore, the calculation took into account the expected
dividend yield of nil and a volatility rate of 60.49%, based
on expected share price. Risk-free annual interest rate was
determined at 3.065%.

The underlying expected volatility was determined based on
the historical share price information of the Company from the
date of listing on 21 May 2007 to the date of Options granted.

No options were expired, forfeited or exercised pursuant to the
Scheme during the year (2008: Nil).

24. RO AT — NEERA QT (%)

RZZZLFOA =T BEREABARME :

HEZZZ+F T -A=+—HILFEREN
%h%m ANE L) A A R #5,360,0000T © T3
BENTE —TRETHE T BENXET - 518
REAREEE A RIERIETHHNRET.0475
ﬁ&iiﬁﬁ% o 4N - :+§7TE:+&%EH;@%
BRRIEEFRETERNKE41.11% °
B FFZETE B4.26% ©

A ERERER 1 B HART AR D B0 2R 1R
R WIERETER R IR 2N B EALE S
AR ER R TR ET A RIABEMREER

BT -

RZZEZNFN\ANBRLHOERE -

HE-_ZZ)/\F+_A=+—HILFEREHN

Bl A ELA R ARK2,086,0007T T

BENTE —ATRETHECBENAET - 578

REAREERE A RIER T HHMARE0.4675

TR EAATEEE o AN - FTE B ETRIBEE

J& R R IRTERT AR BT B 80K 18 %£60.49% ©
[EBR G FI| 2 TE £3.065% ©

BT IR SR A AR A T AM=T
HER A= +— BEREBRIES B8 E%
BERERE -

FAILEBIAERIZ LT EIEm - BORUEIE
TE(CEENE  ®) -
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AR —FTNFF—A=1—HIFFE

25. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION AND SENIOR 25. EEHMR SREEAEMS

MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS

(a) Directors’ emoluments (@) E=EM<e
Salaries,
allowance
and other
benefits Contributions
inkind Share-based to pension
7= £:1 payment schemes
Fees KEM expenditure  EIKEETE Total
we EVFE ROIAEX =M @5t
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®BTRE ARETn AR®Tx AR¥®TR AR%Tx
2009 “EThE
Executive directors HiTEE
Mr. Zhuang Lu Kun prlisiates - 505 - 4 509
Mr. Shen Da Jin* AR - - - - -
Mr. Zhuang Pei Zhong (71} isbivas - 322 - 4 326
Mr. Gu Wei Ming BT & - 298 - 3 301
Mr. Zhuang Xiao Xiong™ ¥/ Ml A - 276 - 4 280
- 1,401 - 15 1,416
Independent non-executive B FETEE
directors
Mr. Chin Kam Cheung SR 90 - - - 90
Dr. Guo Zheng Lin SPEMEL 100 = - - 100
Mr. Ai Ji Sk 100 - - - 100
290 - - - 290
290 1,401 - 15 1,706
2008 —EENE
Executive directors HiTEE
Mr. Zhuang Lu Kun SEREmE A - 516 215 4 735
Mr. Shen Da Jin LRZTE - 438 108 - 546
Mr. Zhuang Pei Zhong HmREAE - 320 86 4 410
Mr. Gu Wei Ming ERETRR LA = 318 86 2 406
- 1,592 495 10 2,097
Independent non-executive I TEE
directors
Mr. Chin Kam Cheung IR A 96 - - - 96
Dr. Guo Zheng Lin PEMEL 96 = = - 96
Mr. Ai Ji U REsE 96 - - - 96
288 - - - 288
288 1,592 495 10 2,385
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AR —FTNFF—A=1—HIFFE

25. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION AND SENIOR 25. EE#H MR SREBEAEME @)

MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS (continued)

(a) Directors’ emoluments (Continued) (@) E=M<(E)
No directors of the Company waived any emoluments FHABMEBEARRZESHERNSEASE
paid by the Group during the year (2008: Nil). IS (ZTTNE : §|) -
No emoluments were paid to the directors of the FRARRAESUEESIHEAHE
Company as an inducement to join or upon joining the {E R HBE AN A A& B ok 72 10 A B B 528
Group or as compensation for loss of office for the year IEERHECTENE &) -
(2008: Nil.
* Resigned as executive director on 9 February 2009. TTNF-ANBBHENTES -
** Appointed as executive director on 9 February 2009. REZTZZNF-ANBEZTEHITES -
(b) Five highest paid individuals (b) EEZSHMAL
The five highest paid individuals of the Group included FARKERLERSFMALTBEEERR
four directors (2008: four) of the Company for the year, RINZER(ZETNF  UF) @ FF
whose emoluments are disclosed in note 25(a). Details of HEN & B R E25(a) I EE - FAf Tk
the remuneration paid to the remaining one (2008: one) T—Z(ZFEZENF : —R)&EaFHA
highest paid individual for the year, which fell within the =+ #9 % B T Z % 7T 21,000,000 7T
band of Nil — HK$1 million (equivalent to approximately Nil (HRENRAREZ TE AR S890,000
— RMB890,000) is as follows: JL) * BT
2009 2008
—EZhE —TTNF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMET T ARET T
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind EXFe  FUREYNZE 587 580
Contributions to pension schemes RIRE B 10 12
Share-based payment expenditure A& D 2 RS2 = 43
597 635
No emoluments were paid by the Group to any of the FRASETERTATSHFMA LS
highest paid individuals as an inducement to join or upon HERME fﬁ#f%%ﬁﬂ)\$‘§ B 5
joining the Group, or as compensation for loss of office for AR &) B S EERAE(ZETN\F
the year (2008: Nil). =) o
200,000 share options were granted to the highest paid BHE_ZZENFT_A=1T—HILHF
individual, other than directors of the Company, for the B BRARAZESRIN  BeFTMATE

year ended 31 December 2008. #200,00017 BERLHE
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AR —FTNFF—A=1—HIFFE

26. COMMITMENTS

(a) Capital Commitments

26.

The Group had the following outstanding capital

AE

(a) EAEIE
REFEUTRIEAHKIE

commitments:
2009 2008
—EEhE —TTNF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMET T ARET T
Contracted, but not provided for, in respect BRI - M= NEfE
of property, plant and equipment EETAEREHE 2,584 2,595

The Company did not have any capital commitment as at

31 December 2009 (2008: Nil).

(b) Operating lease commitments
() Group as lessee

The total future minimum lease payments under non-
cancellable operating leases in respect of land and
buildings payable to independent third parties is as

R-ZFZFNF+_A=1—0H  ARALEE

MEREBE(—TTN\F : &) -

(b) REHEERE

U

AEBERATA

BRIt RAEFH ] s E &
EMBERARENTFELE=FH
SIERERFERENT

follows :
2009 2008
—EEAF —EENF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®ET T ARETT
Within one year —FR 57,472 49,952
In the second to fifth years E_FEERF 236,627 209,930
After five years FF% 360,012 373,178
654,111 633,060
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26. COMMITMENTS (continued)
(b) Operating lease commitments (continued)

)

Group as lessee (continued)

The total future minimum lease payments under
non-cancellable operating leases in respect of land
and buildings payable to Mr. Zhuang Lu Kun, a
director of the Company, and related companies,
namely Shenzhen Baijiahua Industrial Development
Company Limited (“BJH Industrial”) and Shenzhen
Jiahua Real Estate Development Company Limited
(“JH Real Estate”), companies in which Mr. Zhuang
Lu Kun and Mrs. Zhuang Su Lan have beneficial
interests, are as follows:

26. 7FIE (®)
(b) EEEEEE)
() KEFESRBAE)
AR A AT S 8 L R B s A
EMANKRENFAXREEH
Rt 4 A LA S SERE B 4 A R T R
LB ERESNBERTTEY
TEEEELEREBAR(EE
EEE ) LRI EERE R
BRAR([EEEME |)HRIER
EfEResEmT

2009 2008

—EEAF —TENF

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®T T AREFTT

Within one year —FR 16,708 15,247
In the second to fifth years FE_FEFERF 64,962 63,859
After five years AF%E 79,504 95,811
161,174 174,917

The Group leases a number of land and buildings
under operating leases. The leases run for initial
periods of five to fifteen years, with an option to
renew the lease terms at the expiry date or at dates as
mutually agreed between the Group and respective
landlords. None of the leases include contingent
rentals.

REERBKEHERRZELMIET -
ENFSHAZE+TRF  UBEREMARK
RSB EARE T LRRE A HREEEHE
Hl - HEMERRIABEE -
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HE TN A=1—FIE

26. COMMITMENTS (continued)

(b) Operating lease commitments (continued)
(i) Group as lessor

The Group sub-leases out a number of land and
buildings under operating leases. One of the
leases run for an initial period of ten years and are
cancellable with three months’ notice. The rentals
on this lease are calculated based on a percentage
of the relevant sales of the tenants pursuant to the
rental agreement. Contingent rents recognised in the
profit or loss during the years ended 31 December
2009 and 2008 are disclosed in note 6(a) to these
financial statements. All other leases are cancellable
with one to two months’ notice.

The Company did not have any lease commitment as at
31 December 2009 (2008: Nil).

27. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS - GROUP
In addition to those transactions and balances detailed
elsewhere in these financial statements, the following
transactions were carried out with related parties:

(a) Transactions with BJH Industrial

26. 7FIE(®)
(b) EEEREE)
(i)  KEBESLEA
AEERBELEHESTELE L
RigFE - Heh—BHEEVS BB+
o AT B =8 BB 1% T A
Bl - EIEAENHES NIREER
SERTUEPAHBNET DL
o RBEE_TTAFR-ZT)N
¢+ A=+—BItFEEaRE
R RATE S BB B REK 116(a)
R - TEEMAERNEH—
FR{E A i EntE T LARISY -

R-ZZANE+_A=1+—H &ARA7
WEAMBERE(ZZZENE : &) -
27. BEALRSE —XKEE

BR A TSR AL RE D S DIV 5 R AEERSDN - A
TREEATETNRS :

(a) REEFEXZRZ

2009 2008
—EEAF —ETN\F
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
B AR®T T ARETTT

Operating lease rentals paid in respect A @+ K i&5 5
of land and buildings KEHERS (i) (12,602) (11,444)

Operating lease rentals arrangement in - A #4 1-ih MIEFHY

respect of land and buildings KEHERS T (ii) (5,510) (5,510)
Rental income arrangement WA ZHE (il 1,284 877
Utilities income arrangement NABRISM A ZHE (ii) 618 597
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27. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS - GROUP
(continued)

(a) Transactions with BJH Industrial (continued)
Notes:

()  The amounts were determined in accordance with
the terms of the underlying agreements.

(i) BJH Industrial (as tenant) entered into lease
arrangements with certain independent third parties
(as landlords) to lease certain premises rented by
the Group. The Group paid rental expenses of these
premises as disclosed above directly to the landlords
and not to BJH Industrial.

Pursuant to a lease agreement dated 28 April 2002
between RYITTHBEEREZEFER AR (‘Zhong Peng
Zhan”) (as landlord) and BJH Industrial (as tenant),
BJH Industrial leases store premises for a term of
15 years commencing from 16 November 2002
and expiring on 15 November 2017 at a monthly
rent of approximately RMB481,000. Pursuant to a
supplemental lease agreement dated 1 March 2004
between Zhong Peng Zhan and BJH Industrial,
Zhong Peng Zhan has consented that BJH Industrial
can provide the store premises for occupation by
BJH Department Stores. Zhong Peng Zhan also
consented that BJH Department Stores shall pay the
rental under this lease agreement directly to Zhong
Peng Zhan and BJH Industrial has guaranteed the
timely payment of rentals to Zhong Peng Zhan by the
Group.

(i)  BJH Industrial (as lessor) entered into a sub-lease
arrangement with an independent third party
(as tenant) to sub-lease part of the retail stores
which were rented by the Group. BJH Industrial
received the rental income and utilities income as
disclosed above on behalf of the Group. Pursuant
to a supplemental agreement dated 6 November
2006 between BJH Industrial and the Group, BJH
Industrial confirmed that the Group was entitled to
the rental and utilities income as lessor from the
independent third party commencing 1 March 2004.
The rentals and utilities income were determined in
accordance with the terms of underlying agreements.

(b) During the year, the Group leased properties from Mr.
Zhuang Lu Kun and JH Real Estate. The operating
lease rental expenses incurred were approximately
RMB208,000 (2008: RMB202,000) and RMB3,231,000
(2008: RMB2,668,000) respectively. The amounts were
determined in accordance with the terms of the underlying
agreements.

27. BEALRE —XEE(HE)

(a) HEEEEERS

(b)

(i)

%R IRIEAERE e RO IR E

BEEEXEREPRETEYS
=HEREIAIEERY - AHE
EETHASEBEANYE - B
X AKERZEMES
NOEERX ERRZET MM
N TREEEE-

REFITHREREXBRA A
([FERDIERXTHBEEETSE
EBEFFEI L AAE—_TT —F
MA-+N\BWMHEERE  AEE
BEXHEEHME  HBHATH
F HIEE-_F+—A+H
FpE—T—+tF+—A+HARE
W BFABESH A AR 481,000
JC o RIBEF ISR E T EEE TR
VHEAZZTZTNE=A—BMNH
xwHEEWZ  PIBERAEEEESE
EREEAMEHREEETEN
B 4 BRITRAEGEERSRE
HHERZEEZERTBER I NHE
T MBEEEXERELAEEE
FraP RS AES -

BEEERFEREEAR 2B
F=FERBEPIYETHIAR
B DHEBAEEEARNELZTE
& - BEEERDKRAEEYWER
EX AR ER S UA R DR RS U
A RIBAEEEREAEER]
VEHRAS-ZETAF+—ANEHN
iz BAEEEXERR  ~F
EH_ZTHF=A—HEFREIN
XX SN RZBUE =TT WREE
K RRRBYWA - e K 2RSS
WA TSR IZAERR ek ) (SR EERE

FA - NREBEMAEREE REERM

ERAYE  YEAKELHERSMAX

SR A R 208,000 (ZEE )\ ¢
AR #202,0007T) & AR #3,231,0007T
(ZZZT)N\F : AR¥2668,0007T) ° 3%
FER IR R IEREEE -
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27. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS - GROUP 27.
(continued)
(c) Compensation of key management personnel

FEALRS - FEBE(E

() EEETBAEMS

2009 2008
—EEAF —FINE
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®T T ARETT

Total remuneration of directors and other FRNEENEMEEERE

members of key management during PN=EnE 3 F e
the year (note 25(a) and (b)) (Mt5E25(0) K2 (b))

2,303 3,020

28. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 28.

VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The Group is exposed to financial risks through its use of
financial instruments in its ordinary course of operations and in
its investment activities. The financial risks include market risk
(including currency risk and interest risk), credit risk and liquidity
risk.

Financial risk management is coordinated at the Group’s
headquarters, in close co-operation with the board of directors.
The overall objectives in managing financial risks focus on
securing the Group’s short to medium term cash flows by
mininising its exposure to financial markets. Long term financial
investments are managed to generate lasting returns with
acceptable risk levels.

It is not the Group’s policy to engage in the trading of financial
instruments for speculative purposes. The most significant
financial risks to which the Group is exposed to are described
below.

B EREERAFERE

AEEREAEEBKERIREERERSH
TAMmESHBRRE o BFEREETISRR
(BIEEBRREAERR)  EERBRERE
EeEk o

MRk EEAAEEANGE  YRERS
FYAE - ERFHRER ERBRERHER
BRFEROSHT AR  BANEEEH
ERHRERE - RS HRENER AR
REEAFERIRER

REE Y BRI EEA R SR T
AEE - AEEFAYSEENEMEARHH
T o
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28. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 28. Bi#EMEEEER A EFE @)
VALUE MEASUREMENTS (continued)

(i) Categories of financial assets and liabilities i) =mEERAESEH
The carrying amounts presented in the statements of RUBARAKREINEAUTEREER
financial position relate to the following categories of CRAERRZERRERT

financial assets and financial liabilities:

Group Company
REH b N/NG|
2009 2008 2009 2008
—EENF ZEENF —EENF —EENF
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T R AREFT AR®T R AREBTT
Financial assets: SREE !
Loans and receivables BN Y e
— Cash and bank balances —RE RIRTTER 270,614 281,031 413 1,426
— Trade receivables —EUWE SER 3,716 5,263 = -
— Other receivables — H el EIE 32,295 29,943 - -
- Amounts due from subsidiaries — LT E A &) F 18 - - 269,827 282,540
306,625 316,227 270,240 283,966
Group
rEE
2009 2008
—EEAF —FENF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREET T ARETTT
Financial liabilities: SHEeE
Financial liabilities measured at REHENATTE 2 2RAE
amortised costs
— Trade payables —EREZER 176,122 161,562
— Other payables — E A RIE 33,121 21,181
— Amount due to a director —EN—REEHE 738 738
209,981 183,481
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28. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUE MEASUREMENTS (continued)
(ii) Foreign currency risk
Currency risk refers to the risk that the fair value or future
cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in foreign exchange rates.

The Group has operation in the PRC so that the majority
of the Group’s revenues, expenses and cash flows are
denominated in RMB. Assets and liabilities of the Group
are mostly denominated in RMB and HKS. Any significant
exchange rate fluctuations of foreign currencies against
RMB may have financial impact to the Group.

The Group’s and the Company’s exposures at the
reporting date to currency risk arising from cash and
bank balances denominated in currency other than the
functional currency of the entity to which they relate are
set out below:

(ii)

28. BiIEREEEER A ETE®H
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HRIRE MRITAMRAEARERNIY
EEBTRNERIE  SAKRERE
RRIRHRE BAX TSR :

N

2009 2008

—EEBAEF —ETNF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FExT FAT

Group REE 571 1,997
Company Vi N/NE] 463 1,620

Sensitivity analysis — Group

At 31 December 2009, if RMB had strengthened by 5%
against HKS$, with all other variables held constant, post-
tax loss for the year and retained profits would have been
approximately RMB25,000 higher and lower respectively
(2008: post-tax profit for the year and retained profits
would have been approximately RMB88,000 lower), as
a result of foreign exchange losses on translation of HK$
denominated cash and bank balances.

HBFE DT — KL
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WEL 1% 518 AR BR a FI 8 B3R & 7 JT At
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For the year ended 31 December 2009
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28. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUE MEASUREMENTS (continued)
(ii) Foreign currency risk (continued)
Sensitivity analysis — Group (continued)
Conversely, if RMB had weakened by 5% against HKS$,
with all other variables held constant, post-tax loss for the
year and retained profits would have been approximately
RMB25,000 lower and higher respectively (2008: post-tax
profit for the year and retained profits would have been
approximately RMB88,000 higher), as a result of foreign
exchange gains on translation of HK$ denominated cash
and bank balances.

Sensitivity analysis — Company

At 31 December 2009, if RMB had strengthened by
5% against HK$, with all other variables held constant,
post-tax loss for the year and retained profit would have
been approximately RMB21,000 higher (2008: post-tax
profit for the year and retained profits would have been
approximately RMB71,000 lower), as a result of foreign
exchange losses on translation of HK$ denominated cash
and bank balances.

Conversely, if RMB had weakened by 5% against HKS,
with all other variables held constant, post-tax loss for the
year and retained profit would have been approximately
RMB21,000 lower (2008: post-tax profit for the year
and retained profits would have been approximately
RMB71,000 higher), as a result of foreign exchange
gains on translation of HK$ denominated cash and bank
balances.

These are the same method and assumption used in
preparing the sensitivity analysis included in the financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2008.

The policies to manage foreign currency risk have
been followed by the Group since prior years and are
considered to be effective.

(ii)

28. BiIEREEEER A ETE®H

S R B (48)

HE SN — A EE ()

R ﬁ)&ﬁﬁmaiﬁifﬁs% i = Ath
AETE  FARKEZEERRRSEBEMNE
FBE B THENIR & RIRTTERR TSR
SHTE 5 Uz 7 BR D R hn 4y A RS
25,0007C(ZZZNEF : FAFE R R
IRE @ F 38 49 A R #88,0007T) °

B ST — AN A]
REZFEZAF+=-_A=1+—8 ' HAR
B S TTHHES% - MEMEAETE - F
MTL 1% 518 R AR BR Ja FI 8 R3R E 8 T &t
BERRE RIRITEBMEBHIE K BB
K AREE21,000c( ZEENFE : F
WFL 1% 2 Bl AR B8 0 F 8 R D 49 A R S
71,0007T) °

R - AR BITEES% @ fHAb
AETE - FARBEBRRB &G
RBRE B THENIER S RIRTTE R MER
ﬁE’]ERHﬂZ SR #I A R #21,0007T(=
TN\F  FABREF KRG RN
iEJJu,%’J/\Eﬁ%ﬁ,ooom

FIERNTEMBRRERUEBE_TT
NE+ZA=1T—HLEFEMBRERM
HOGREDTFARBEER

AEE-—ESABEFEETRINERR
RIBUR - WRAEEGKK -



EEESBERERAT —TENFER

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

BATSERERITRE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2009
HE-FENFI—A={—FUFE

28. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR

VALUE MEASUREMENTS (continued)

(ili) Creditrisk

Credit risk refers to the risk that the counterparty to a
financial instrument would fail to discharge its obligation
under the terms of the financial instrument and cause a
financial loss to the Group. The Group’s exposure to credit
risk mainly arises from granting credit to customers in the
ordinary course of its operations and from its investing
activities.

The Group has no significant concentrations of credit
risk. Most of the sales transactions were settled in cash
basis or by credit card payment. The carrying amount of
trade and other receivables included in the consolidated
statement of financial position represents the Group’s
maximum exposure to credit risk in relation to its financial
assets. Credit risk on cash and bank balances is mitigated
as cash is deposited in banks of high credit rating.

The Group’s policy is to deal only with credit worthy
counterparties. Credit terms are granted to new
customers after a credit worthiness assessment by the
credit control department. When considered appropriate,
customers may be requested to provide proof as to their
financial position. Customers who are not considered
creditworthy are required to pay in advance or on delivery
of goods. Payment record of customers is closely
monitored. Monthly reports of customer payment history
are produced and reviewed by the finance department.
Overdue balances and significant trade receivables
are highlighted. The finance director will determine the
appropriate recovery actions.

This is no requirement for collateral or other credit
enhancement by the Group and the Company.

The Company does not have significant exposure to credit
risk at reporting date (2008: Nil).

The credit and investment policies have been followed by
the Group since prior years and are considered to have
been effective in limiting the Group’s exposure to credit
risk to a desirable level.
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28. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUE MEASUREMENTS (continued)
(iv) Interest rate risk

v)

Interest rate risk relates to the risk that the fair value or
cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in market interest rates.

The Group’s and the Company’s exposure to interest
rate risk mainly arises on cash and bank balances (note
17). The Group has not used any derivative contracts to
hedge its exposure to interest rate risk. The Group has not
formulated a policy to manage the interest rate risk.

A reasonable change in interest rate in the next twelve
months is assessed to result in immaterial change in the
Group’s loss after tax and retained profits. Changes in
interest rates have no impact on the Group’s/Company’s
other components of equity. The Group adopts centralised
treasury policies in cash and financial management and
focuses on reducing the Group’s overall interest expense.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk relates to the risk that the Group will not
be able to meet its obligations associated with its
financial liabilities. The Group is exposed to liquidity
risk in respect of settlement of trade payables and its
financing obligations and also in respect of its cash flow
management.

The Group’s policy is to maintain sufficient cash and bank
balances and have available funding to meet its working
capital requirements. The Group’s liquidity is dependent
upon the cash received from its customers. The directors
of the Company are satisfied that the Group will be able
to meet in full its financial obligations as and when they fall
due in the foreseeable future.

The liquidity policies have been followed by the Group
since prior years and are considered to have been
effective in managing liquidity risks.
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28. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR

VALUE MEASUREMENTS (continued)
(v) Liquidity risk (continued)

Analysed below is the Group’s remaining contractual
maturities for its non-derivative as at 31 December 2009.
When the creditor has a choice of when the liability is
settled, the liability is included on the basis of the earliest
date on when the Group can be required to pay. Where
the settlement of the liability is in instalments, each
instalment is allocated to the earliest period in which the
Group is committed to pay.
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(v) RBESERE
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Total Repayable
contractual within
undiscounted one year or
Carrying cash flows on demand
amount BHERR —FRAREA
IREE RERSHLEE REREE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T AR¥ET T AREET T
At 31 December 2009 R-ZEZNE+=-A=+—H
Trade payables BB SRR 176,122 176,122 176,122
Other payables H i e 508 33,121 33,121 33,121
Amount due to a director B —&ESEFIAE 738 738 738
Total et 209,981 209,981 209,981
At 31 December 2008 RZZZNF+=—A=+—H”
Trade payables FERTE SRR 161,562 161,562 161,562
Other payables H b pER FRIE 21,181 21,181 21,181
Amount due to a director ~ fEfN—ZESEFIAE 738 738 738
Total 45T 183,481 183,481 183,481
The Group considers expected cash flows from financial AEBRTHEREERDESRRBFEEES

assets in assessing and managing liquidity risk, in
particular, its cash resources and other liquid assets
that readily generate cash. The Group’s existing cash
resources and other liquid assets significantly exceed the
cash outflow requirements.

The Company does not have any exposures to liquidity
risk at the reporting date (2008: Nil).
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28. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR

VALUE MEASUREMENTS (continued)

(vij Fair value measurements recognised in the
statement of financial position - Group and
Company
The Group adopted the amendments to HKFRS 7
Improving Disclosures about Financial Instruments
effective from 1 January 2009. These amendments
introduce a three-level hierarchy for fair value
measurement disclosures and additional disclosures
about the relative reliability of fair value measurements. The
Group has taken advantage of the transitional provisions
in the amendments to HKFRS 7 and accordingly, no
comparatives for the hierarchy for fair value measurement
disclosures have been presented.

The hierarchy groups financial assets and liabilities into
three levels based on the relative reliability of significant
inputs used in measuring the fair value of these financial
assets and liabilities. The fair value hierarchy has the
following levels:

e |evel 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets
for identical assets and liabilities;

e |evel 2: inputs other than quoted prices included
within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e.
derived form prices); and

e |evel 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not
based on observable market data (unobservable
inputs).

The level in the fair value hierarchy within which the
financial asset or liability is categorised in its entirety is
based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the
fair value measurement.

As at 31 December 2009, no financial assets and liabilities
measured at fair value in the statements of financial
position in accordance with the fair value hierarchy.
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29.

30.

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Group’s capital management objectives are to ensure the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern and to provide
an adequate return to shareholders by pricing goods and
services commensurately with the level of risk.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its
capital structure to ensure optimal capital structure and
shareholder returns, taking into consideration the future capital
requirements of the Group, prevailing and projected capital
expenditures and projected strategic investment opportunities.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group
may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders,
return capital to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets
to reduce debt.

Management regards total equity as capital, for capital
management purpose. The amount of capital as at 31
December 2009 amounted to approximately RMB375,221,000
(2008: RMB408,499,000), in which management considers as
optimal having considered the projected capital expenditures
and the projected strategic investment opportunities.

MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS
The Group paid RMB14,445,000 as payment in advance for
acquisition of property, plant and equipment during the year
ended 31 December 2008. These payments formed part of
the additions of property, plant and equipment during the year
ended 31 December 2009 (2008: RMB2,205,000).

29.

30.

ExEE

AEEESEE B RARRIEESELLER
BHIEEN - SRR EYM LR E BN A AR
REARRREMHfERE R

AEBRREPRS REEEESERE - INE
REHREESEBLBERE®R - WERBAE
BRESFE  MITMEFESMAX RIER
REGIREHS

REFRFNFARENGERE - ARENGABRNT
BERZEE - MRREBARA - BITHRD %
HEBENRERET -

RECEEMS  EEERERBERES -
R-ZBZAEF+-_A=1t—HBHELLED
HBARYS375,221,000t(ZFEN\F : ARKE
408,499,0007T) ' EEENEEFETEERAX
MBI RIS ER SRR RBBIRE

FEHFRERS

NEED XN AREEA4,445 000TTIEAREE
—EEN\F+_A=t+—HILtFEREDE -
BB KR ENTEMNKIE - BEAKE(ZZEEN
F : AR¥2,205,000) BN REE—ZTZ N
FH_A=T—HLFEREVE  BEEX
B —3o -



JIAHUA STORES HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2009

Five-Year Financial Summary

AFRIFEE

RESULTS ES

Year ended 31 December

BEt-A=t-HLEE

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
“TERE  CTEAE CERHE SR\ CREAE
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT

Revenue WA 576,171 630,622 829,848 935,067 819,381
Cost of inventories sold BEFERA (443271) (484,054) (630,466) (727,278) (576,418)

132,900 146,568 199,382 207,789 242,963
Other operating income EfiEE A 68,268 78,374 109,084 100973 62,761

Excess of acquirer's interest inthe net  JTiE ARMES S5 BV AT 247
fair value of acquiree’s identifiable & - AERIAEEN

assets, liablities and contingent AT FEREERET

liabilities over cost of acquisition W AZ - - 34,453 - -
Distribution costs DEKA (107,788) (131,593) (208,948) (236,710) (254,225)
Administrative expenses G5 (26,839) (27,768) 43,372) (36,970) (27,49)
Other operating expenses HiReFHY - - - (2,441) (40,918)
(Loss)/profit before income tax BEEHA (B8),/ &H 66,497 65,581 90,599 32,641 (16,915)
Income tax expense FERAY (9.962) (8,676) (11,482) (8,290) (4,224)

(Loss)/profit attributable to the owners - AR ] #A AFE(E

of the Company () %H 56,535 56,905 79,117 24,351 (21,139)
Dividends Re 80,000 22,000 22,153 12,139 -

RVBA R RVBA R RVBAR# RVBAR RMBAR ¥
(Loss)/eamings per share - Basic BRER)/BF-EX 7.54 cents 7.59 cents 8,53 cents 2.35centsn | (2.04) cents

N/A N/A RVBARH N/A N/A
- Diluted &% Naf Nam 852 cents? Naf TER
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TETSHE (&)

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

EERERE

As at 31 December

Mt=B=1-A
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
—“ZTThE “TENF g “TTN\E ZEENE
RMB'000 RMB'000 RVB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AREFT ARETTL AREFT AREFT ARETR
Total assets BEE 258,018 275,824 613234 640,673 642,070
Total liabilties Baf (156,969) (228,009) (207,312) (232,174) (266,849)
Net assets BESE 101,049 47815 405,922 408,499 375,221
Notes: PIEE -

1. The financial information for each of the two years ended 31 December 2006
has been prepared on a combined basis to indicate the results of the Group as
if the Group structure, at the time when the Company’s shares were listed on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, had been in existence throughout
the years concerned. The results for the two years ended 31 December 2006,
and the assets and liabilities as at 31 December 2005 and 2006 have been
extracted from the prospectus of the Company dated 8 May 2007.

2. The results for year ended 31 December 2009, and the assets and liabilities
as at 31 December 2009 have been extracted from the audited consolidated
statement of comprehensive income and audited consolidated statement of
financial position as set out on pages 54 and 55 respectively, of the financial
statements.
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